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In the opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Bond Counsel for the Bonds, based on present federal and Minnesota laws, regulations, rulings and decisions (which excludes any
pending legislation which may have a retroactive effect), and assuming compliance with certain covenants, interest to be paid on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal
income tax purposes and, to the same extent, from taxable net income of individuals, estates and trusts for Minnesota income purposes, and is not a preference item for purposes of
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Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense
that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations. See "TAX EXEMPTION" and "OTHER FEDERAL AND STATE TAX CONSIDERATIONS" herein.

$9,970,000

Anoka County, Minnesota
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A
(the “Bonds”)
(Book Entry Only)
Dated Date: Date of Delivery

Interest Due: Each February 1 and August 1,
commencing August 1, 2019

The Bonds will mature February 1 in the years and amounts as follows:
Maturity
Interest
(February 1) Amount
Rate
2020
2021
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2024
2025

$1,190,000
$1,565,000
$1,640,000
$1,725,000
$1,810,000
$ 305,000
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5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%

Yield
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2.52%
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2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

$320,000
$335,000
$350,000
$360,000
$370,000

Interest
Rate
5.00%
5.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.125%

Yield

CUSIP
036213

2.62%
2.74%
3.00%
3.08%
3.25%
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The County may elect on February 1, 2027, and on any day thereafter, to redeem Bonds due on or after February 1,
2028 at a price of par plus accrued interest.
The Bonds will be general obligations of the County for which the County will pledge its full faith and credit and
power to levy direct general ad valorem taxes. The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to (i) finance library
building improvements; (ii) redeem and prepay the February 1, 2020 through February 1, 2024 maturities of the
County’s General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2009A, dated February 19, 2009; and (iii) pay the
costs of issuance for the Bonds.
The County will not designate the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to Section 265(b)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
The Bonds will be issued as fully registered bonds without coupons and, when issued, will be registered in the
name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”). DTC will act as securities
depository for the Bonds. Individual purchases may be made in book entry form only, in the principal amount of
$5,000 and integral multiples thereof. Investors will not receive physical certificates representing their interest in
the Bonds purchased. (See “Book Entry System” herein.) U.S. Bank National Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota
will serve as registrar (the “Registrar”) for the Bonds. The Bonds will be available for delivery at DTC on or about
November 20, 2018.
Please see the “UNDERWRITING” section herein for discussion regarding the Purchaser of the Bonds.
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The Official Statement dated October 25, 2018 is a Final Official Statement within the meaning of
Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission.
No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the County to give any information or
to make any representations with respect to the Bonds, other than as contained in the Preliminary Official
Statement or the Final Official Statement, and if given or made, such other information or representations
must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the County.
Certain information contained in the Preliminary Official Statement or the Final Official Statement may
have been obtained from sources other than records of the County and, while believed to be reliable, is
not guaranteed as to completeness or accuracy. THE INFORMATION AND EXPRESSIONS OF
OPINION IN THE PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND THE FINAL OFFICIAL
STATEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, AND NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THE
PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR ANY
SALE MADE UNDER EITHER SUCH DOCUMENT SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT
THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE COUNTY SINCE THE RESPECTIVE
DATE THEREOF.
References herein to laws, rules, regulations, resolutions, agreements, reports and other documents do not
purport to be comprehensive or definitive. All references to such documents are qualified in their entirety
by reference to the particular document, the full text of which may contain qualifications of and
exceptions to statements made herein. Where full texts have not been included as appendices to the
Preliminary Official Statement or the Final Official Statement, they will be furnished upon request.
Any CUSIP numbers for the Bonds included in the Final Official Statement are provided for convenience
of the owners and prospective investors. The CUSIP numbers for the Bonds are assigned by an
organization unaffiliated with the County. The County is not responsible for the selection of the CUSIP
numbers and makes no representation as to the accuracy thereof as printed on the Bonds or as set forth in
the Final Official Statement. No assurance can be given by the County that the CUSIP numbers for the
Bonds will remain the same after the delivery of the Final Official Statement or the date of issuance and
delivery of the Bonds.
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT
$9,970,000
ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2018A
(BOOK ENTRY ONLY)

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT
This Official Statement contains certain information relating to Anoka County, Minnesota (the “County”)
and its issuance of $9,970,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A (the “Bonds”). The Bonds will
be general obligations of the County for which the County will pledge its full faith and credit and power
to levy direct general ad valorem taxes.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12 (the “Rule”), pursuant to the
Awarding Resolution, the County has covenanted to comply with the continuing disclosure undertaking (the
“Undertaking”) for the benefit of holders or beneficial owners of the Bonds to provide certain financial
information and operating data relating to the County to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board
annually, and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain events enumerated in the Rule to the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board and to any state information depository. The specific nature of the
Undertaking, as well as the information to be contained in the annual report or the notices of material events,
is set forth in the Undertaking in substantially the form attached hereto as Appendix II, subject to such
modifications thereof or additions thereto as: (i) consistent with requirements under the Rule, (ii) required
by the purchaser of the Bonds from the County, and (iii) acceptable to the Chair and the County
Administrator of the County.
The County believes it has complied for the past five years in accordance with the terms of its previous
continuing disclosure undertakings entered into pursuant to the Rule, except to the extent the following
are deemed to be material. In reviewing its past disclosure practices, the County notes the following:
•

Prior continuing disclosure undertakings entered into by the County included language stating
that the County’s audited financial statements would be filed “as soon as available.” Although
not always filed “as soon as available,” the audited financial statements were filed within the
required twelve (12) month timeframe as required in each undertaking.

A failure by the County to comply with the Undertaking will not constitute an event of default on the
Bonds (although holders may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate including mandamus
or specific performance by court order). Nevertheless, such a failure must be reported in accordance with
the Rule and must be considered by any broker, dealer or municipal securities dealer before
recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary market. Consequently, such a failure
may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

-1-

THE BONDS
General Description
The Bonds are dated as of the date of delivery and will mature annually on February 1 as set forth on the
front cover of this Official Statement. The Bonds are issued in book entry form. Interest on the Bonds is
payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing August 1, 2019. Interest will be payable
to the holder (initially Cede & Co.) registered on the books of the Registrar as of the fifteenth day of the
calendar month next preceding such interest payment date. Interest will be computed on the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30-day months. Principal of and interest on the Bonds will be paid as described in
the section herein entitled “Book Entry System.” U.S. Bank National Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota
will serve as Registrar for the Bonds, and the County will pay for registrar services.
Redemption Provisions
Mailed notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner(s) of the Bonds in accordance with the
requirements of DTC which currently requires no less than twenty (20) days nor more than sixty
(60) days prior to the redemption date. Failure to give such written notice to any registered owner of the
Bonds or any defect therein shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the redemption of the
Bonds. All Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified
redemption date, provided funds for their redemption are on deposit at the place of payment.
Optional Redemption
The County may elect on February 1, 2027, and on any day thereafter, to redeem Bonds due on or after
February 1, 2028. Redemption may be in whole or in part and if in part at the option of the County and in
such manner as the County shall determine. If less than all the Bonds of a maturity are called for
redemption, the County will notify DTC of the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC
will determine by lot the amount of each participant’s interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each
participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity to be redeemed. All
redemptions shall be at a price of par plus accrued interest.
Book Entry System
The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the
Bonds. The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co.
(DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of
DTC. One fully-registered certificate will be issued for each maturity of the Bonds, each in the aggregate
principal amount of such maturity, and will be deposited with DTC.
DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a “banking
organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve
System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a
“clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity
issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that
DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade
settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities
through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants’ accounts.
This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both
U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and
certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing
Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing
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Corporation, and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation all of which are registered clearing agencies.
DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to
others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and clearing
corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either
directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants”). The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at
www.dtcc.com.
Purchases of Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will
receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each
Bond (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records.
Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners
are, however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as
periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial
Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds are to be accomplished
by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners.
Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in the Bonds, except
in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Bonds is discontinued.
To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in
the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC and their registration in the name of
Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no
knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the
Direct Participants to whose accounts such Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial
Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their
holdings on behalf of their customers.
Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to
Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be
governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in
effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of Bonds may wish to take certain steps to augment the
transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the Bonds, such as redemptions,
tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Bond documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of
the Bonds may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Bonds for their benefit has agreed to obtain
and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide
their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices be provided directly to them.
Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds within a maturity are being
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in
such maturity to be redeemed.
Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to the
Bonds unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI procedures. Under its
usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the County as soon as possible after the record date.
The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to
whose accounts the Bonds are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus
Proxy).
Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Bonds will be made to Cede & Co. or
such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to
credit Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information
from the County or its agent on the payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on
DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions
and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or
registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC or the
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County, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.
Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other
nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the County
or its agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and
disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect
Participants.
DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Bonds at any time by giving
reasonable notice to County or its agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor
depository is not obtained, certificates are required to be printed and delivered.
The County may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a
successor securities depository). In that event, certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.
The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from
sources that the County believes to be reliable, but the County takes no responsibility for the accuracy
thereof.

AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE
The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, including
Section 475.67, subdivision 2, and Minnesota Statutes, Section 383E.20, as amended. The proceeds of
the Bonds, along with available County funds, will be used to (i) remodel and expand a library within the
County, known as the Centennial Library located in the City of Circle Pines (the “Library Portion”);
(ii) redeem and prepay the February 1, 2020 through February 1, 2024 maturities (the “Refunded
Maturities”) of the County’s General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2009A, dated
February 19, 2009 (the “Series 2009A Bonds”) (the “Refunding Portion”); and (iii) pay the costs of
issuance for the Bonds.
The Refunding Portion of the Bonds has been structured as a current refunding, and is being issued to
achieve debt service savings. It is anticipated that the Refunded Maturities will be called and prepaid at a
price of par plus accrued interest on February 1, 2019, which is within 90 days of settlement of the Bonds.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
The composition of the Bonds is as follows:
Library
Portion

Refunding
Portion

Sources of Funds:
Principal Amount
Available County Funds
Reoffering Premium
Total Sources of Funds

$3,115,000.00
2,838,838.92
244,733.65
$6,198,572.57

$6,855,000.00
0.00
586,147.35
$7,441,147.35

$ 9,970,000.00
2,838,838.92
830,881.00
$13,639,719.92

Uses of Funds:
Deposit for Refunding Purposes
Deposit to Project Fund
Underwriter’s Compensation
Costs of Issuance
Total Uses of Funds

$
0.00
6,156,612.51
11,936.84
30,023.22
$6,198,572.57

$7,370,000.00
0.00
26,268.70
44,878.65
$7,441,147.35

$ 7,370,000.00
6,156,612.51
38,205.54
74,901.87
$13,639,719.92
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Total

SECURITY AND FINANCING
The Bonds will be general obligations of the County for which the County will pledge its full faith and
credit and power to levy direct general ad valorem taxes. The County made its first levy for the
Refunding Portion of the Bonds in 2018 for collection in 2019. The County will make its first levy for
the Library Portion of the Bonds in 2019 for collection in 2020. Interest payments due on the Library
Portion of the Bonds through February 1, 2020 will be paid from available County funds. Thereafter,
each year’s collection of taxes, if collected in full, will be sufficient to pay 105% of the interest payment
due August 1 of the collection year and the principal and interest payment due February 1 of the
following year.
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 383E.20, as amended, the maximum calendar year debt service
on all outstanding bonds issued for the purposes of libraries (“Library Bonds”), including the Library
Portion of the Bonds, cannot exceed an amount equal to 0.01% of the estimated market value of all
taxable property in the County, excluding any taxable property taxed by any city for the support of any
free public library. The County’s estimated market value for 2017/18 is $30,694,705,300 for the purposes
of Section 383E.2 ($32,030,143,600 less the City of Columbia Heights taxable market value of
$1,335,438,300). Based upon such estimated market value, the statutory maximum principal and interest
payable for all outstanding Library Bonds in 2018 under Section 383E.20 is $3,069,470. The County
currently has two outstanding Library Bonds issued under this authority: a portion of the General
Obligation Bonds, Series 2010B, dated July 14, 2010 and a portion of the General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2013A, dated November 21, 2013. The maximum annual calendar year debt service for the
Library Bonds (including the Library Portion of the Bonds) is approximately $666,613. Therefore, the
amount of County library debt service payable in 2018 is within the statutory limitation.

FUTURE FINANCING
The County does not anticipate issuing any additional long-term general obligation debt within the next
90 days.

LITIGATION
The County is not aware of any threatened or pending litigation affecting the validity of the Bonds or the
County's ability to meet its financial obligations.

LEGALITY
The Bonds are subject to approval as to certain matters by Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, of
Minneapolis, Minnesota, as Bond Counsel. Bond Counsel has not participated in the preparation of this
Official Statement and will not pass upon its accuracy, completeness, or sufficiency. Bond Counsel has
not examined nor attempted to examine or verify any of the financial or statistical statements or data
contained in this Official Statement and will express no opinion with respect thereto. A legal opinion in
substantially the form set out in Appendix I herein will be delivered at closing.
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TAX EXEMPTION
At closing Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, of Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel for the Bonds, will
render an opinion that, at the time of their issuance and delivery to the original purchaser, under present
federal and State of Minnesota laws, regulations, rulings and decisions (which excludes any pending
legislation which may have a retroactive effect), the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income
for purposes of United States income tax and is excluded, to the same extent, from taxable net income of
individuals, estates and trusts for Minnesota income purposes, and is not a preference item for purposes of
computing the federal alternative minimum tax (although interest on the Bonds is included in adjusted
current earnings in calculating corporate alternative minimum taxable income for taxable years that began
prior to January 1, 2018) or the Minnesota alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals, trusts, and
estates. Such interest is subject to Minnesota franchise taxes on corporations (including financial
institutions) measured by income. No opinion will be expressed by Kennedy & Graven regarding other
federal or state tax consequences caused by the receipt or accrual of interest on the Bonds or arising with
respect to ownership of the Bonds. Preservation of the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from federal
gross income and state gross and taxable net income, however, depends upon compliance by the County
with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “Code”) that must be
satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be (or continue to be)
excluded from federal gross income and state gross and taxable net income.
The County will covenant to comply with requirements necessary under the Code to establish and
maintain the Bonds as tax-exempt under Section 103 thereof, including without limitation, requirements
relating to temporary periods for investments and limitations on amounts invested at a yield greater than
the yield on the Bonds.

OTHER FEDERAL AND STATE TAX CONSIDERATIONS
Property and Casualty Insurance Companies
Property and casualty insurance companies are required to reduce the amount of their loss reserve
deduction by the applicable percentage of the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during
the taxable year on certain obligations, including interest on the Bonds.
Foreign Insurance Companies
Foreign companies carrying on an insurance business in the United States are subject to a tax on income
which is effectively connected with their conduct of any trade or business in the United States, including
“net investment income.” Net investment income includes tax-exempt interest such as interest on the
Bonds.
Branch Profits Tax
A foreign corporation is subject to a branch profits tax imposed by Section 884 of the Code. A branch's
earnings and profits may include tax-exempt municipal bond interest, such as interest on the Bonds.
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Passive Investment Income of S Corporations
Passive investment income, including interest on the Bonds, may be subject to federal income taxation
under Section 1375 of the Code for an S corporation that has Subchapter C earnings and profits at the
close of the taxable year if more than a certain percentage of the gross receipts of such S corporation is
passive investment income.
General
The preceding is not a comprehensive list of all federal or State tax consequences which may arise from
the receipt or accrual of interest on the Bonds. The receipt or accrual of interest on the Bonds may
otherwise affect the federal income tax (or Minnesota income tax or franchise tax) liability of the
recipient based on the particular taxes to which the recipient is subject and the particular tax status of
other items of income or deductions. All prospective purchasers of the Bonds are advised to consult their
own tax advisors as to the tax consequences of, or tax considerations for, purchasing or holding the
Bonds.
Original Issue Discount
The difference between the principal amounts of the February 1, 2029 and February 1, 2030 maturities
(the “OID Bonds”) and the initial offering price to the public (excluding bond houses, brokers, or similar
persons or organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters or wholesalers) constitutes original issue
discount which is generally excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes to the same
extent as interest on the Bonds. Such original issue discount accrues actuarially on the constant yield
basis over the term of each OID Bond and the basis of each OID Bond acquired at the initial offering
price by an initial purchaser thereof will be increased by the amount of such accrued original issue
discount.
Original Issue Premium
Bonds maturing on February 1 in the years 2020 through 2027 have been sold at initial public offering
prices which are greater than the principal amounts payable at maturity. Bondholders who acquire Bonds
at a premium should consult their tax advisors concerning the calculation of bond premium and the timing
and rate of premium amortization, as well as the federal, state and local tax consequences of owning and
selling Bonds acquired at a premium.

NOT BANK-QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS
The County will not designate the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purposes of
Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for
federal income tax purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt
obligations.
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RATING
S&P Global Ratings (“S&P”), 55 Water Street, New York, New York has assigned a rating of “AA+” to
the Bonds. The rating reflects only the opinion of S&P. Any explanation of the significance of the rating
may be obtained only from S&P.
There is no assurance that a rating will continue for any given period of time, or that such rating will not
be revised, suspended or withdrawn, if, in the judgment of S&P, circumstances so warrant. A revision,
suspension or withdrawal of a rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR
The County has retained Springsted Incorporated, Public Sector Advisors, of Saint Paul, Minnesota
(“Springsted”), as municipal advisor in connection with certain aspects of the issuance of the Bonds and,
in that capacity, Springsted has assisted the County in preparing this Official Statement. The information
contained herein is derived from governmental officials and other sources who have access to relevant
data to provide accurate information for this Official Statement. Springsted makes no representation,
warranty or guarantee regarding the accuracy or completeness of the information in this Official
Statement, and its assistance in preparing this Official Statement should not be construed as a
representation that it has independently verified such information. Springsted is an independent advisory
firm, registered as a municipal advisor, and is not engaged in the business of underwriting, trading or
distributing municipal securities or other public securities.
Springsted is under common ownership with Springsted Investment Advisors, Inc. (“SIA”), an investment
adviser registered in the states where services are provided. SIA may provide investment advisory
services to the County from time to time in connection with the investment of proceeds from the Bonds as
well as advice with respect to portfolio management and investment policies for the County. SIA pays
Springsted, as municipal advisor, a referral fee from the fees paid to SIA by the County.

CERTIFICATION
The County has authorized the distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement for use in connection
with the initial sale of the Bonds and a Final Official Statement following award of the Bonds. The
Purchaser will be furnished with a certificate signed by the appropriate officers of the County stating that
the County examined each document and that, as of the respective date of each and the date of such
certificate, each document did not and does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary, in order to make the statements made therein, in light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading.

UNDERWRITING
UMB Bank, N.A. in Dallas, Texas (the “Purchaser”) has agreed to purchase the Bonds from the County
for a purchase price of $10,762,675.46 (representing the principal amount of $9,970,000.00, plus a net
reoffering premium of $830,881.00 and less the underwriter’s compensation of $38,205.54). The Bonds
are being offered for sale by the Purchaser to the public at the prices shown on the front cover of this
Official Statement.
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COUNTY PROPERTY VALUES
Trend of Values(a)
Assessment/
Collection
Year
2017/18
2016/17
2015/16
2014/15
2013/14

Assessor’s
Estimated
Market Value
$32,030,143,600
29,464,250,000
27,762,109,400
26,788,899,100
23,852,062,600

Sales
Ratio(b)
93.3%
92.3
92.4
94.5
91.3

Economic
Market Value(c)
$34,330,886,742
31,869,303,350
30,013,348,152
28,315,044,012
26,072,126,819

Market Value
Homestead
Exclusion
$1,625,301,131
1,759,500,322
1,812,416,079
1,845,082,160
2,046,784,342

Taxable
Market Value
$30,098,714,813
27,414,116,939
25,685,050,471
24,689,831,722
21,583,951,833

Adjusted
Taxable Net
Tax Capacity
$366,666,711
338,381,787
316,505,881
304,499,149
270,881,340

(a) For a description of the Minnesota property tax system, see Appendix III.
(b) Sales Ratio Study for the year of assessment as posted by the Minnesota Department of Revenue,

http://www.revenue.state.mn.us/propertytax/Pages/statistics-imv.aspx.
(c) Economic market values for the year of assessment as posted by the Minnesota Department of Revenue,

http://www.revenue.state.mn.us/propertytax/Pages/statistics-imv.aspx.
Source: Anoka County, Minnesota, August 2018, except as otherwise noted.

2017/18 Adjusted Taxable Net Tax Capacity: $366,666,711*
Real Estate:
Residential Homestead
Commercial/Industrial, Railroad,
and Public Utility
Residential Non-Homestead
Agricultural
Seasonal Recreational
Personal Property
2017/18 Net Tax Capacity
Less: Captured Tax Increment
Contribution to Fiscal Disparities
Local Tax Rate Value
Plus: Distribution from Fiscal Disparities
2017/18 Adjusted Taxable Net Tax Capacity
*

$214,116,966

61.8%

81,308,643
41,622,081
2,892,108
303,566
6,254,341
$346,497,705
(6,175,282)
(31,830,707)
$308,491,716
58,174,995
$366,666,711

23.5
12.0
0.8
0.1
1.8
100.0%

Excludes mobile home valuation of $627,879.

Ten of the Largest Taxpayers in the County
Taxpayer
Medtronic Inc.
Minnegasco Inc.
Coon Rapids Riverdale Village
Connexus Energy
Xcel Energy
Target Corporation
Glimcher Northtown Venture
BNSF Railroad
Menards Inc.
Allina Health System
Total
*

Type of Property
Medical Device Services
Gas Utility
Retail
Electric Utility
Electric Utility
Retail
Shopping Center
Railroad Transportation
Home Improvement
Health Care

Represents 4.2% of the County’s 2017/18 adjusted taxable net tax capacity of $366,666,711.

-9-

2017/18 Net
Tax Capacity
$ 2,290,292
2,187,426
2,109,459
1,763,125
1,676,077
1,472,572
1,232,418
1,197,806
733,792
713,283
$15,376,250*

COUNTY INDEBTEDNESS
Legal Debt Limit and Debt Margin*

*

Legal Debt Limit (3% of 2017/18 Estimated Market Value)
Less: Outstanding Debt Subject to Limit (Including the Bonds)

$960,904,308
(77,240,000)

Legal Debt Margin as of November 20, 2018

$883,664,308

The legal debt margin is referred to statutorily as the “Net Debt Limit” and may be increased by debt service
funds and current revenues which are applicable to the payment of debt in the current fiscal year.

NOTES:

Certain types of debt are not subject to the legal debt limit. See Appendix III – Debt Limitations.

General Obligation Debt Supported Solely by Taxes(a)
Date
of Issue

Original
Amount

7-17-08
2-19-09
7-9-09
9-22-09
12-9-09
7-14-10
7-14-10
9-29-11
2-23-12
2-5-13
2-5-13
2-5-13
3-24-15
3-24-15
4-19-16
4-27-17
11-20-18
11-20-18

$ 1,395,000
18,310,000
3,000,000
20,000,000
1,485,000
3,240,000
790,000
8,180,000
13,880,000
10,615,000
7,835,000
1,695,000
2,750,000
8,040,000
8,780,000
15,890,000
3,115,000
6,855,000

Final
Maturity

Purpose
Airport Improvements (AMT)
Capital Improvements
Capital Improvements
Taxable OPEB
Refunding – Aquatic Center
Capital Improvements
Library
Capital Improvements
Capital Improvements
Airport Refunding
Capital Improvements Refunding
Library Refunding
Airport Refunding (AMT)
Capital Improvements Refunding
Capital Improvements
Capital Improvements Refunding
Library (the Library Portion of the Bonds)
Capital Improvements Refunding
(the Refunding Portion of the Bonds)

Total

2-1-2023
2-1-2019
2-1-2019
2-1-2021
2-1-2023
2-1-2020
2-1-2020
2-1-2027
2-1-2027
2-1-2029
2-1-2022
2-1-2022
2-1-2033
2-1-2029
2-1-2033
2-1-2030
2-1-2030
2-1-2024

Est. Principal
Outstanding
As of 11-20-18
$

485,000
1,270,000(b)
330,000
6,395,000(c)
690,000
365,000
170,000
5,395,000
9,020,000
8,670,000
4,295,000
950,000
2,620,000
7,240,000
8,780,000
15,890,000
3,115,000
6,855,000

$82,535,000

(a) These issues are subject to the legal debt limit, except where otherwise noted.
(b) Excludes the Series 2009A Refunded Maturities.
(c) This issue is not subject to the legal debt limit.
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General Obligation Revenue Debt
Date
of Issue

Original
Amount

2-25-09
10-27-11
12-27-12

$3,200,000
8,920,000
5,230,000

Final
Maturity

Purpose
Housing Development
Housing Development Refunding
Taxable Ice Arena Refunding

2-1-2028
2-1-2036
2-1-2023

Total
*

Est. Principal
Outstanding
As of 11-20-18
$ 1,935,000*
7,670,000*
2,685,000*
$12,290,000

These bonds were issued by the Anoka County Housing and Redevelopment Authority (the “HRA”) and are
secured by the County's general obligation pledge.

Lease Obligations
Date
of Issue

Original
Amount

11-28-07
7-22-10
12-27-12

$2,705,000
1,930,000
5,655,000

Final
Maturity

Purpose
Metropolitan Mosquito Control District
ACCAP Refunding
Ice Arena Refunding

Total

2-1-2023
6-1-2028
2-1-2026

Est. Principal
Outstanding
As of 11-20-18
$1,100,000(a)(b)
1,255,000(c)
3,660,000(d)
$6,015,000

(a) This issue is subject to the legal debt limit.
(b) These obligations financed the construction of an office building, a storage building, and related improvements

to be subleased to the Metropolitan Mosquito Control District (the “District”). The debt service is paid from
sublease payments made by the District to the County pursuant to a Joint Powers Agreement and a Sublease
Agreement.
(c) These obligations were originally issued for the purpose of refinancing and improving various group homes

within the County to be subleased to the ACCAP. The debt service is paid from annual appropriation lease
payments by the County.
(d) These bonds were originally issued by the HRA for the purpose of financing a portion of the cost of designing

and constructing a four-sheet ice facility and associated improvements located in the City of Blaine. The debt
service is paid from sublease payments made by the National Sports Center Foundation that operates the ice
arena, but is also secured by the County’s general obligation pledge.
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Estimated Calendar Year Debt Service Payments Including the Bonds
and Excluding the Refunded Maturities
G.O. Debt Supported
Solely by Taxes
Principal
Principal
& Interest(a)

Year
2018 (at 11-20)
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036

(Paid)
$10,695,000
10,430,000
10,890,000
8,130,000
7,625,000
7,705,000
4,940,000
5,120,000
5,315,000
3,615,000
3,355,000
2,085,000
855,000
875,000
900,000

(Paid)
$13,662,210
12,951,148
12,991,319
9,852,135
9,024,369
8,781,141
5,761,851
5,752,273
5,747,451
3,889,898
3,527,129
2,181,180
911,672
909,871
911,840

Total

$82,535,000(b)

$96,855,487

Year

G.O.
Revenue Debt
Principal
Principal
& Interest
(Paid)
970,000
1,000,000
1,020,000
1,045,000
1,080,000
535,000
550,000
565,000
685,000
705,000
500,000
520,000
540,000
570,000
595,000
620,000
385,000
405,000

(Paid)
$ 1,336,764
1,346,211
1,342,949
1,341,875
1,348,178
779,746
777,301
773,688
871,650
866,220
639,815
642,475
644,455
654,730
658,178
660,700
407,108
412,493

$12,290,000(c)

$15,504,536

$

Lease Obligations
Principal
Principal
& Interest

2018 (at 11-20)
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

(Paid)
$ 705,000
720,000
740,000
765,000
785,000
555,000
580,000
860,000
150,000
155,000

$

32,523
873,774
869,222
868,762
872,382
868,646
618,240
627,639
888,463
163,041
159,394

Total

$6,015,000

$6,842,086

(a) Includes debt service on the Bonds based on the interest rates shown on the cover of this Official Statement, and

excludes the Refunded Maturities.
(b) 90.2% of this debt will be retired within ten years.
(c) 66.4% of this debt will be retired within ten years.
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Other Debt Obligations
School District Lease Revenue Bonds
The County issued $5,495,000 School District Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 (the
“Series 2010 Bonds”) on behalf of Anoka-Hennepin Independent School District No. 11, Minnesota (the
“District”) to refinance the acquisition and construction of a secondary technical education building near
the existing Anoka-Hennepin Technical College. Principal of and interest on the Series 2010 Bonds are
paid from lease payments made by the District pursuant to a Lease and Purchase Option Agreement
between the County and the District. The County has assigned all its rights to the land and building to
U.S. Bank National Association as Trustee, pursuant to the Amended and Restated Mortgage Trust
Indenture.
Operating Leases
The County currently has 12 various operating leases, and the County made operating lease payments
totaling $427,001 in 2017. The following is a schedule by years of future minimum rental payments
required under these operating leases as of December 31, 2017:
Year Ending December 31
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023-2027
2028-2032

$ 442,145
445,278
424,995
355,124
319,427
1,001,173
96,676

Total

$3,084,818

Capital Leases
The County has a capital lease-to-purchase agreement for 70 golf carts at Chomonix Golf Course. The
golf carts are less than the County’s threshold for capitalization and therefore are not in the capital assets.
The County financed a total of $112,183 at 2.75%. Annual liquidation of this capital lease liability is
reported in the Parks and Recreation Special Revenue Fund.
On January 15, 2017, the County entered into a capital operating lease with Key Government Finance,
Inc. for various equipment in the principal amount of $3,536,845.13. Payments in the amount of
$707,369.03 will be made each January 15 through 2021.
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Overlapping Debt
Taxing Unit(a)
Anoka County Regional
Railroad Authority
Cities:
Andover
Anoka
Bethel
Blaine
Centerville
Circle Pines
Columbia Heights
Columbus
Coon Rapids
East Bethel
Fridley
Ham Lake
Hilltop
Lexington
Lino Lakes
Nowthen
Oak Grove
Ramsey
St. Francis
Spring Lake Park
Towns:
Linwood
School Districts:
ISD 11 (Anoka-Hennepin)
ISD 12 (Centennial)
ISD 13 (Columbia Heights)
ISD 14 (Fridley)
ISD 15 (St. Francis)
ISD 16 (Spring Lake Park)
ISD 624 (White Bear Lake)
ISD 728 (Elk River)
ISD 831 (Forest Lake)
Special Districts:
Metropolitan Council
Metropolitan Transit
Total

2017/18
Adjusted Taxable
Net Tax Capacity

Est. G.O. Debt
As of 11-20-18(b)

$ 366,666,711

$ 23,190,000

Debt Applicable to
Tax Capacity in County
Percent
Amount
100.0%

$ 23,190,000

34,815,276
17,815,925
404,668
74,086,313
4,245,473
4,500,381
16,680,367
5,717,636
62,859,599
11,938,562
30,108,171
19,140,737
642,531
1,711,741
22,666,480
5,397,324
9,532,885
27,184,921
6,457,791
6,061,523

29,265,000(c)
8,435,000
215,000
23,360,000(d)
5,190,000
16,810,000
30,220,000
12,331,000
31,470,000
900,000
49,345,000
1,380,000
0
1,427,750
16,673,250
424,318
1,080,000
32,615,000
9,690,000
4,695,000(e)

100.0
100.0
100.0
99.3
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
100.0
99.8
97.4

29,265,000
8,435,000
215,000
23,196,480
5,190,000
16,810,000
30,220,000
12,331,000
31,470,000
900,000
49,345,000
1,380,000
0
1,427,750
16,673,250
424,318
1,080,000
32,615,000
9,670,620
4,572,930

5,421,590

242,000(f)

100.0

242,000

79.3
100.0
100.0
100.0
93.4
100.0
3.2
6.3
31.7

147,989,660
85,372,065
10,625,000
54,125,000
88,365,740
125,130,000
2,745,760
12,921,615
51,287,430

9.2
11.5

769,120
20,974,850
$898,959,588

245,108,917
35,862,266
22,932,017
15,388,045
32,638,275
41,564,929
84,528,102
79,925,992
57,830,971

186,620,000
85,372,065
10,625,000
54,125,000
94,610,000
125,130,000
85,805,000
205,105,000
161,790,000
8,360,000(g)
182,390,000

3,972,902,150
3,180,525,605

(a) Only those units with outstanding general obligation debt are shown here.
(b) Excludes general obligation tax and aid anticipation certificates and revenue-supported debt.
(c) Includes public facility lease revenue bonds issued by the Andover Economic Development Authority.
(d) Represents the total outstanding principal amount of bond issues for fire protection services issued by the City of Blaine that
are apportioned between the Cities of Blaine, Mounds View, and Spring Lake Park based on a Joint Powers Agreement.
The proportionate share for each City is adjusted annually. As of calendar year 2018, the proportionate shares for each
City are 75.150%, 16.158%, and 8.692% for Blaine, Mounds View, and Spring Lake Park, respectively.
(e) Excludes the City of Spring Lake Park’s proportionate share of outstanding general obligation debt for fire improvements,
which was issued by the City of Blaine and are apportioned between the Cities of Blaine, Mounds View, and Spring Lake
Park based on a Joint Powers Agreement. The proportionate share for each City is adjusted annually. As of calendar year
2018, the City of Spring Lake Park’s share is 8.692% of the total debt service on the bonds.
(f)

Debt as of December 31, 2017; most recent available.

(g) Excludes general obligation debt supported by wastewater revenues and housing rental payments. Includes certificates of
participation.
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Debt Ratios*

To 2017/18 Estimated Market Value ($32,030,143,600)
Per Capita - (352,674 - 2017 MN Demographer Estimate)
*

G.O.
Direct Debt
0.26%
$237

G.O. Direct &
Overlapping Debt
3.07%
$2,786

Includes the mosquito control lease obligation. Excludes general obligation debt supported by revenues, other
debt obligations, and all other lease obligations.

COUNTY TAX RATES, LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
Tax Capacity Rates
City of Coon Rapids
Anoka County
City of Coon Rapids
ISD No. 11 (Anoka-Hennepin)(a)
Regional Rail Authority
Special Districts(b)
Total

2013/14
43.239%
47.509
28.265
0.882
6.543
126.438%

2014/15
38.123%
44.754
22.482
0.941
5.922
112.222%

2015/16
38.894%
44.908
20.885
0.851
6.924
112.462%

2016/17
36.780%
44.164
18.604
0.801
5.802
106.151%

2017/18
35.334%
42.368
18.392
0.738
5.663
102.495%

(a) Independent School District No. 11 (Anoka-Hennepin) also has a 2017/18 tax rate of 0.25862% spread on the

market value of property in support of an excess operating levy.
(b) Special Districts include Metropolitan Council, Metropolitan Transit District, Metropolitan Mosquito Control

District, County/City Radio, Coon Rapids Housing and Redevelopment Authority, and Coon Creek Watershed
District.

Selected Totals for Other Cities
City of Anoka
City of Blaine
City of Columbia Heights
City of Fridley
NOTE:

2013/14
126.678%
114.647
153.233
151.644

2014/15
110.283%
102.241
147.957
139.132

2015/16
106.270%
101.708
150.477
147.728

2016/17
101.633%
96.709
139.172
141.084

2017/18
96.811%
94.449
138.685
111.166

Taxes are determined by multiplying the net tax capacity by the tax capacity rate, plus multiplying the
referendum market value by the market value rate. This table does not include the market value based
rates. See Appendix III.

Tax Levies and Collections
Levy/Collect
2017/18
2016/17
2015/16
2014/15
2013/14
*

Net
Levy*
$131,775,645
126,892,382
123,828,941
119,352,875
118,316,675

Collected During
Collected and/or Abated
Collection Year
as of 6-12-18
Amount
Percent
Amount
Percent
(In Process of Collection)
$125,768,260
99.1%
$126,567,459
99.7%
122,790,424
99.2
123,642,456
99.8
118,219,255
99.1
119,222,626
99.9
117,017,785
98.9
118,221,461
99.9

The net levy excludes state aid for property tax relief and fiscal disparities, if applicable. The net levy is the
basis for computing tax capacity rates. See Appendix III.
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FUNDS ON HAND
As of August 31, 2018
Funds

*

Cash and Investments

General
Special Revenue
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Proprietary
Trust and Agency
Irrevocable OPEB Trust

$ 44,324,453
79,028,070*
15,442,191*
55,220,570*
4,986,042
12,152,723
69,021,215

Total

$280,175,264

These funds contain a total of $3,216,583 in escrowed accounts.

INVESTMENTS
The County’s current investment policy was adopted by the County Board on January 24, 2017 replacing
the one from December 1992. County investments are made in accordance with Minnesota Statutes,
Section 118A, and in a manner that seeks to ensure in order of priority, the preservation of capital,
maintenance of liquidity, and maximization of yield. The responsibility for conducting investment
transactions involving public funds of the County resides with the Finance and Central Services Division.
The Finance & Central Services Division Manager is designated as investment officer and is responsible
for investment decisions and activities, under the oversight of the Investment Review Committee that was
formed per the January 24, 2017 Investment Policy. Investments as of August 31, 2018 had a market
value of $286,956,647.
The investment portfolio is invested as follows:
Market Value
As of 8-31-18

Percent
of Portfolio

Cash and Commercial Paper
U.S. Treasuries, Agencies, and
Government Obligations
Municipal Bonds
Pooled Investments/Mutual Funds
Money Market Funds
Certificates of Deposit
Index Fund

$ 5,851,230

Portfolio Total
Investments in Escrow

$283,740,064
3,216,583

100.0%

Total County Investments

$286,956,647

100.0%

72,948,961
57,902,854
64,868,603
2,192,428
8,860,884
71,115,104
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2.1%
25.7
20.4
22.8
0.8
3.1
25.10

GENERAL INFORMATION CONCERNING THE COUNTY
The County was established on May 23, 1857 and is located in the northwestern portion of the
Minneapolis/Saint Paul Metropolitan Area. The County encompasses an area of approximately
426.5 square miles (272,960 useable acres) and contains all or portions of 20 cities and one township.
Population
The County’s population trend is shown below.

2017 MN State
Demographer Estimate
2010 U.S. Census
2000 U.S. Census
1990 U.S. Census
1980 U.S. Census
Sources:

Population

Percent
Change

352,674
330,844
298,084
243,641
195,998

6.6%
11.0
22.3
24.3
--

Minnesota State Demographic Center, mn.gov/admin/demography and
United States Census Bureau, http://www.census.gov/.

The County’s estimated population by age group for the past five years is as follows:
Data Year/
Report Year

0-17

18-34

35-64

65 and Over

2017/18
2016/17
2015/16
2014/15
2013/14

82,415
82,655
83,351
83,554
84,081

73,622
73,944
73,995
73,662
72,767

145,742
146,201
146,370
146,169
145,563

47,715
45,829
43,716
41,473
39,088

Sources:

Environics Analytics, Claritas, Inc. and The Nielsen Company.

Transportation
Transportation is a priority in the County. Infrastructure such as railroads, airports, and freeways have a
significant impact on economic growth. The County is served by three interstate highways: I-35W from
downtown Minneapolis, I-35E from downtown Saint Paul, and I-694 connecting the north metro. Other
highways serving the County are U.S. Highways 10, 169, and 610, and State Highways 65 and 47. U.S.
Highway 10 provides a nonstop freeway from the City of Anoka to both downtown Minneapolis and
Saint Paul. U.S. Highway 610, in conjunction with State Highway 252, links I-35W to I-94.
The Anoka County/Blaine Airport is located in the County. Rail service is provided by Burlington
Northern Santa Fe Railroad.
Northstar, the state’s first commuter rail line, became operational in November 2009. A service designed
almost exclusively to take people to and from work, Northstar trains were on time 98.7% of the time and
ridership continues to grow with nearly 794,000 rides provided in 2017; a 12% increase from 2016.
Northstar carries passengers between the City of Big Lake in Sherburne County and downtown
Minneapolis, with stops in the cities of Elk River, Ramsey, Anoka, Coon Rapids, and Fridley.
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AREA ECONOMY
Major Employers
Employer
Medtronic Corporation (Fridley and
Columbia Heights)
Independent School District No. 11
(Anoka-Hennepin)
Mercy and Unity Hospital (Fridley and
Coon Rapids)
Anoka County (Anoka)
Target Corporation (six stores and one
distribution center)
Northtown Mall (Fridley)
Federal Premium Ammunition
(Anoka)
Pentair Technical Products
(Anoka)
Cummins Power Generation (Fridley)
Wal Mart (3 locations)
Parsons Electric Company (Fridley)
Cub Foods (6 locations)
Independent School District No. 15
(St. Francis)
RMS Company (Coon Rapids)
Aveda Corporation (Blaine)
BNSF Railroad (Fridley)
Independent School District No. 16
(Spring Lake Park)
Mary T. Inc. (Coon Rapids)
Honeywell Commercial Flight Systems
(Coon Rapids)
BAE Systems (Fridley)
Independent School District No. 13
(Columbia Heights)
Minco Products, Inc. (Fridley)
Anoka Ramsey Community College
(Coon Rapids)
State of Minnesota Correctional Facility
(Lino Lakes)
Anoka Metro Regional Treatment Center
(Anoka)
Best Buy (Blaine – 2 locations)

Product/Service
Medical device services

Approximate
Number
of Employees
11,000(a)

Public education

7,291(b)

Hospitals
County government

3,775(e)
2,361

Retail
Shopping mall

1,900(b)(e)
1,500(c)(e)

Ammunition manufacturing

1,400

Electrical products
Generator and diesel manufacturer
Retail
Electrical services
Grocery store

1,225(e)
1,109(e)
1,000(b)(e)
900
780(b)(e)

Public education
Medical and aerospace components
Health and beauty aids
Railroad transportation

750
711(d)
650(e)
650

Public education
Group home

650
650

Commercial aviation
Pumps/naval ordnance

600(e)
600(e)

Public education
Electronic devices

520(b)
526(e)

Community college

520(b)

Medium security prison

478

Psychiatric hospital
Electronics retail

436(e)
157(b)(e)

(a) Corporate-wide total is 49,000 for full- and part-time employees. Corporate headquarters moved out of Anoka

County in 2015.
(b) Includes full- and part-time employees.
(c) Includes full-time employees only.
(d) Does not include temporary employees.
(e) Information as of February 2017; most recent information available.

Source:

This does not purport to be a comprehensive list and is based on a September 2018 best efforts telephone
survey of individual employers. Some employers do not respond to inquiries.
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Labor Force Data
Annual Average
2015
2016

2014
Labor Force:
Anoka County
Minneapolis-St. Paul
MSA
State of Minnesota
Unemployment Rate:
Anoka County
Minneapolis-St. Paul
MSA
State of Minnesota
Source:

August
2018

2017

188,288

188,414

190,604

194,595

198,164

1,909,660
2,973,073

1,916,011
2,998,352

1,938,642
3,036,278

1,979,780
3,063,604

2,022,959
3,087,727

4.2%

3.6%

3.8%

3.8%

2.5%

4.0
4.2

3.5
3.7

3.6
3.9

3.3
3.5

2.5
2.5

Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development,
https://apps.deed.state.mn.us/lmi/laus. 2018 data are preliminary.

Retail Sales and Effective Buying Income (EBI)
Anoka County
Data Year/
Report Year

Total Retail
Sales ($000)

Total
EBI ($000)

Median
Household EBI

2017/18
2016/17
2015/16
2014/15
2013/14

$5,068,799
4,857,535
4,428,876
4,175,734
4,005,487

$9,874,840
9,421,969
8,946,250
8,685,587
7,741,875

$64,857
62,169
60,388
58,438
53,659

The 2017/18 Median Household EBI for the State of Minnesota was $56,669. The 2017/18 Median
Household EBI for the United States was $50,620.
Sources:

Environics Analytics, Claritas, Inc. and The Nielsen Company.

Permits Issued in the County
Fiscal Year
2018 (as of 8-31)
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
*

Total Permits*
Number
Value
15,493
35,415
14,484
18,300
16,733
10,704
10,256
9,564
9,501
10,545

$403,594,570
718,658,635
640,186,139
500,248,611
467,895,448
357,440,792
310,043,395
211,740,466
222,135,454
190,312,566

New Single-Family Homes
Units
Value
354
587
840
752
560
590
551
440
444
370

$ 95,156,334
151,575,441
188,461,270
178,449,059
165,241,838
138,631,931
139,005,750
103,536,407
97,775,780
72,994,092

In addition to building permits, the total value includes all other permits issued by the cities (i.e. heating,
lighting, plumbing, roof replacement, etc.).

Source:

This does not purport to be a comprehensive list and is based on a September 2018 best efforts email
survey of individual cities. Some cities do not respond to inquiries.
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Local Economy
For more than 150 years, Anoka County has taken great care to foster its abundance of economic,
cultural, and natural resources. Anoka County is home to well-recognized industry leaders such as
Medtronic Corporation, Infinite Campus, Vista Outdoor Sporting (Federal Premium Ammunition), BAE
Systems, Honeywell Commercial Flight Systems, Aveda Corporation, Onan Corporation, and Pentair
Technical Products.
The County’s emphasis on technology-based companies has resulted in new companies relocating to the
area’s business development centers. Two of these centers, the Minnesota Medical Enterprise Park in the
City of Coon Rapids and the Development Center in the City of Columbia Heights, have focused on
attracting developing medical and high technology companies to the County. Technology-based
companies located in the County include SarTec, Infinite Campus, Parametric Technology, N.T.
International, Dymedix, Comedicus, Visual Circuits, Bionenergey, Inc., and BioVest International.
The Medtronic facility, located adjacent to the County at the juncture of Highway 10 and I-35W, is
Medtronic’s largest campus encompassing 1.5 million square feet on 85 acres. The facility employs
approximately 11,000 people and consolidates the Cardiac Rhythm Disease division.
Taking advantage of the favorable business climate in the County are several growing businesses located
along the Highway 10 and Highway 65 corridors.
•

RMS Company, located in the City of Coon Rapids recently expanded their manufacturing space
by 60,000 square feet. Specializing in the manufacture of technical components used in medical
devices, as well as the aerospace industries, RMS currently employs 711 individuals making them
the largest private employer in the City of Coon Rapids. Within two years of the completion of
the additional manufacturing space, RMS plans on adding 100 new jobs.

•

One of the largest orthopedic practices in the country, Twin Cities Orthopedics, is scheduled to
open a new three-level, 50,000 square foot medical office in the City of Blaine in late 2018.

•

Northern Stacks of Fridley is in the process of redeveloping 1.6 million square feet of the
property located along the East River Road in the City of Fridley into multiple office/industrial
buildings. With flexible zoning to accommodate a wide variety of industrial uses, and close
proximity to the region’s major transportation networks, Northern Stacks is becoming recognized
as one of the Twin Cities’ premier business parks.

•

Defense contractor BAE Systems will continue to occupy one of the buildings on site, in which
they will house their highly-technical engineering divisions.

Greater MSP, a regional economic development organization, is a proven partner in growing businesses
in the County. To date the partnership with Greater MSP has attracted 37.4 million in new business
investments and expansions, as well as the addition of 1,400 new jobs. A talent attraction initiative
launched in 2015 is helping to attract young professionals from across the country to the region. In an
effort to capitalize on the unique attributes that the County has to offer potential businesses, the County
has created an Economic Development Specialist position. When filled, this position will be responsible
for leading development, implementation, and promotion of economic development strategies for the
County. It is one of the goals of the County to develop strong working relationships with cities,
chambers, businesses and regional economic development partners in effective marketing and branding
initiatives that will position the County as a great environment to start and expand businesses.
The County, through an agreement with the Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC), has made over
$16 million of improvements at the Anoka County (Janes Field) Airport located in the City of Blaine.
Under the Agreement, MAC turned over control of the Northwest Quadrant of the airport to the County in
exchange for the improvements. The County has sub-leased the site to a private development group, the
Anoka Airport LLC. Anoka Airport LLC has partnered with LYNX FBO Anoka, LLC, a large private
equity firm, which owns and manages aircraft fleets. The Northwest Quadrant has a first class fixed-
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based operation (FBO), hangars for corporate and private jets, and ramp space for jet parking. The
County receives lease payments for hangars and ramp space from the facility’s management organization,
LYNX FBO Anoka, LLC, and its tenants.
The development of creative partnerships has been a key component of the County’s success. The Anoka
County Sheriff’s Office and the Midwest Regional Forensic Laboratory consolidates the majority of the
Sheriff’s Office operations, allowing officers to respond to emergencies more quickly and resulting in
communication that is more efficient and streamlined. The state of the art forensic laboratory was made
possible by a joint powers agreement between Anoka, Wright, and Sherburne counties. The facility also
features a unique agreement with Hamline University in the Saint Paul to offer practical experience and
internships to students studying forensic science.
The Anoka County Midwest Medical Examiner’s Office is another example of how the County achieves
results with innovative cooperative initiatives. The facility serves and shares costs with twenty-two
Minnesota counties and three Wisconsin counties. The Anoka County Midwest Medical Examiner’s
Office incorporates the latest scientific death investigation methods and tools while compassionately
helping families and survivors learn the circumstances surrounding the death of their loved one.
The National Sports Center in the City of Blaine is featured in the Guinness Book of World Records as
the world’s largest indoor hockey facility with eight indoor ice rinks, the Herb Brooks Training
Facility/Hall of Fame, and a dry floor training facility for figure skating. Additionally, the Schwan’s
Super Rink has become the largest skating venue in the world. The National Sports Center is the home
training center for the USA Women’s Olympic Hockey team and hosts the world’s largest youth soccer
tournament, the Schwan’s USA Cup. In 2012, the National Sports Center completed construction of a
convention and exhibition center providing the region with top notch meeting and exhibition areas. The
Center attracts more than four million visitors each year.
Financial Institutions
The following full service banks are located in the County*:
Deposits
As of 6-30-18
Village Bank (City of St. Francis)
Border State Bank (City of Coon Rapids)
First Resource Bank (City of Lino Lakes)

$253,622,000
440,963,000
151,322,000

Total

$845,907,000

In addition, branch offices of 21st Century Bank; Anchor Bank, National Association; Bank of the West;
BMO Harris Bank National Association; Boundary Waters Bank; Central Bank; Community Pride Bank;
Cortrust Bank National Association; Farmers & Merchants Savings Bank; First Minnesota Bank;
Guaranty Bank; Landmark Community Bank, National Association; Northeast Bank; Peoples Bank of
Commerce; Pine River State Bank; Premier Bank; TCF National Bank; The First National Bank of Elk
River; U.S. Bank National Association; and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association are located
throughout the County.
*

This does not purport to be a comprehensive list.

Source:

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, http://www.fdic.gov/.
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Health Care Services
The following is a summary of health care facilities located in the County:
Facility

Location

No. of Beds

Anoka Metro Regional Treatment Center

City of Anoka

Anoka Rehab and Living Center
Anthony Louis Center
Bethesda Lutheran
Camilia Rose Care Center LLC

City of Anoka
City of Blaine
City of Coon Rapids
City of Coon Rapids

Crest View Lutheran Home
Interlude Restorative Suites
Mercy Hospital

City of Columbia Heights
City of Fridley
City of Coon Rapids

Park River Estates Care Center
The Estates at Fridley LLC
The Estates at Twin Rivers LLC

City of Coon Rapids
City of Fridley
City of Anoka

29
175
120
22
12
78
29
122
50
546
27
99
54
56

Source:

Supervised Living
Other Licensed
Nursing Home
Supervised Living
Supervised Living
Nursing Home
Supervised Living
Nursing Home
Nursing Home
Hospital Beds
Infant Bassinets
Nursing Home
Nursing Home
Nursing Home

Minnesota Department of Health, http://www.health.state.mn.us/.

Education
Public Education
The following districts serve the residents of the County:
School

Location

Grades

ISD No. 11 (Anoka-Hennepin)
ISD No. 12 (Centennial)
ISD No. 13 (Columbia Heights)
ISD No. 14 (Fridley)
ISD No. 15 (St. Francis)
ISD No. 16 (Spring Lake Park)
ISD No. 624 (White Bear Lake)
ISD No. 728 (Elk River)
ISD No. 831 (Forest Lake)

City of Anoka
City of Circle Pines
City of Columbia Heights
City of Fridley
City of St. Francis
City of Spring Lake Park
City of White Bear Lake
City of Elk River
City of Forest Lake

K-12
K-12
K-12
K-12
K-12
K-12
K-12
K-12
K-12

*

2018/19 enrollment figures are not yet available.

Source:

Minnesota Department of Education, www.education.state.mn.us
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2017/18*
Enrollment
37,787
6,593
3,140
3,065
4,455
5,760
8,523
13,158
6,165

Non-Public Education
County residents are also served by the following private schools:
School

Grades

Totino Grace High School
Epiphany Catholic School
Legacy Christian Academy
Al-Amal School
St. Stephen
Calvin Christian School – Blaine
Woodcrest Baptist Academy
Immaculate Conception
Cross of Christ Lutheran
St. Francis Christian
The Way of the Shepherd
Calvin Christian High School
Northside Christian (Blaine Campus)
Trinity Lutheran
Crown Christian School
Coon Rapids Christian
Grace Lutheran
Montessori Renaissance School
Anoka Adventist Christian
Little Voyageur’s Montessori
*

2017/18*
Enrollment

9-12
K-9
K-12
K-12
K-8
K-8
K-12
K-8
K-8
K-12
K-7
9-12
K-12
K-8
K-7
K-12
K-8
K-6
1-7
K

719
429
423
342
299
201
169
122
105
75
71
67
63
61
43
24
21
20
14
3

2018/19 enrollment figures are not yet available.

Source:

Minnesota Department of Education, www.education.state.mn.us

Post-Secondary Education
Post-secondary educational opportunities are available within the County at Anoka-Ramsey Community
College, Anoka-Hennepin Technical College, the Anoka County branch of the University of Minnesota
Extension Service, and NEI College of Technology.

GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION AND SERVICES
Organization
The County is governed by a seven-member Board of Commissioners (the “County Board”), all of whom
are elected by district to overlapping four-year terms of office. The current County Board consists of the
following individuals:
Expiration of Term
Rhonda Sivarajah
Scott Schulte
Matt Look
Julie Braastad
Robyn West
Jim A. Kordiak
Mike Gamache

Chair of the Board – District 6
Vice Chair of the Board – District 7
Commissioner – District 1
Commissioner – District 2
Commissioner – District 3
Commissioner – District 4
Commissioner – District 5

- 23 -

January 2021
January 2019
January 2021
January 2021
January 2021
January 2019
January 2019

Mr. Jerome (Jerry) Soma was appointed as the County Administrator on May 1, 2011. Responsibilities
include managing the County budget, assisting the County Board to ensure the effectiveness of all County
services, and providing county board agendas and minutes. Mr. Soma has served on the executive board
of the Minnesota Association of County Social Service Administrators (MACSSA), is a past president of
MACSSA and the Minnesota Association of Community Corrections Act Counties (MACCAC), has been
a county representative to the board of the MACCAC, and has served on various state-level committees in
corrections, social services, income maintenance, and public health. Mr. Soma is a graduate of Mankato
State University and holds a Bachelor’s degree in English and Sociology with a minor in Psychology.
Mr. Soma also holds a Graduate Certificate in Social Work from the University of Minnesota. He has
been with the County since 1966 and, prior to his appointment as County Administrator, served as the
County’s Human Services Division Manager since 1995.
Mr. Cory Kampf has been the County’s Chief Financial Officer and Finance & Central Services Division
Manager since October 13, 2014. Under the direction of the County Administrator and the County Board,
the Finance & Central Services Division Manager directs and administers the financial, purchasing, and
risk management affairs of the County. Responsibilities include cash management, investments, debt
management, preparation of the County’s operating and capital improvement budgets, procurement,
management of county-wide insurance program, county-wide financial reporting systems, and preparation
of the County’s comprehensive annual financial report. Mr. Kampf serves on the Treasury and
Investment Management Committee with the Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States and Canada, and is a past president of the Minnesota Government Finance Officers Association.
Mr. Kampf holds a Bachelor’s degree in Accounting with a minor in Computer Science from Bemidji
State University and is a Certified Public Accountant (inactive). Mr. Kampf’s experience includes
30 years in public sector finance working for state and local governments. Prior to joining the County,
Mr. Kampf served as the Director of Finance for the City of Brooklyn Park, Minnesota from May 2007
until October 2014.
Services
The County’s functions and employees are divided among five divisions and several departments. Two
of the statutory offices, Attorney and Sheriff, are managed by department heads who are elected to office.
The division managers and remaining department heads are appointed by the County Board.
The County provides a full range of services contemplated by statute, including public safety, recreation,
public works, health services, legal, cultural, human services, vital statistics, and tax assessment and
collection.

- 24 -

Labor Contracts
The status of labor contracts in the County is as follows:

Union
Local No. 49
International Union of
Operating Engineers
Law Enforcement Labor
Services (LELS)

Number
of
Employees

75

Highway and Park Maintenance

12/31/2020

46
91

Corrections – Work Release Officers’ Unit
Sheriff’s Department – Licensed Officers
Sheriff’s Department – Detention
Sergeants/Lieutenants
Sheriff’s Department – Detention
Deputies/Corporals
Sheriff’s Department – Sergeants
Sheriff’s Department – Investigators
Sheriff’s Department – Licensed Commanders
And Lieutenants
Central Communications –
911 Dispatchers and Lead Dispatchers

12/31/2019
12/31/2020

Probation Officers – Juvenile Institutions

12/31/2020

11
68
13
16
8
41
American Federation of
State, County, and Municipal
Employees (AFSCME)
46
Subtotal
Non-unionized employees

415
1,946

Total employees

2,361

*

Employees Represented

Contract
Expiration
Date

12/31/2017*
12/31/2017*
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2019

Currently in negotiations.

NOTE: The Probation Officers – Juvenile Institutions are a newly organized group who are working on the initial
collective bargaining agreement.

Employee Pensions
All full-time and certain part-time employees of the County are covered by defined benefit pension plans
administered by the Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA). PERA administers
the General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF), the Public Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF),
and the Local Government Correctional Service Retirement Fund (the Public Employees Correctional
Fund or PECF), which are cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans.
GERF members either belong to the Coordinated Plan or the Basic Plan. Coordinated members are
covered by Social Security and Basic members are not. All new members must participate in the
Coordinated Plan and benefits vest after five years of credited service. All police officers, fire fighters,
and peace officers who qualify for membership by statute are covered by the PEPFF. All correctional
guards or officers, joint jailers/dispatchers, or supervisors of correctional guards or officers or joint
jailers/dispatchers that are directly responsible for the direct security, custody, and control of the County
correctional institution and its inmates are covered by PECF. PERA also provides retirement benefits as
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well as disability benefits to members, and their survivors upon death of eligible members. Benefits are
established by Minnesota Statutes and are based on a member’s highest average salary for any five
successive years of allowable service, age, and years of credit at termination of service.
Minnesota Statutes set the rates for employer and employee contributions, and the County makes annual
contributions to the pension plans equal to the amount required by Minnesota Statutes. As of
December 31, 2017, GERF Basic and Coordinated Plan members were required to contribute 9.10% and
6.50%, respectively, of their annual covered salaries; PEPFF members were required to contribute
10.80% of their annual covered salaries; PECF members were required to contribute 5.83% of their
annual covered salaries.
The County was required to contribute the following percentages of annual covered payroll for 2014,
2015, 2016, and 2017:
Public Employees Retirement Fund (GERF):
Basic Plan members
Coordinated Plan members
Public Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF)
Public Employees Correctional Fund (PECP)

2014

2015

2016

2017

11.78%
7.25
15.30
8.75

11.78%
7.25
15.30
8.75

11.78%
7.25
15.30
8.75

11.78%
7.50
16.20
8.75

The County’s contributions to GERF, PEPFF, and PECP are equal to the contractually required
contributions for each year as set by State Statute, and are as follows for the past five years:

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013

GERF

PEPFF

PECP

$6,975,975
6,772,116
6,781,097
6,629,745
6,285,220

$1,851,342
1,739,500
1,758,815
1,609,505
1,435,884

$1,039,660
982,247
1,010,709
966,370
892,179

As of December 31, 2017, nine employees were covered by the Public Employees Defined Contribution
Plan (PEDCP), a multiple-employer, deferred compensation plan administered by PERA. The PEDCP is
a tax-qualified plan under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and all contributions by or on
behalf of employees are tax deferred until the time of withdrawal. Plan benefits depend solely on the
amounts contributed to the plan, plus investment earnings, less administrative expenses. An eligible
elected official participating in this plan contributes 5% of their salary, which is matched by the employer.
Employees may elect to make member contributions in an amount not to exceed the employer share.
Employee and employer contributions are combined and used to purchase shares in one or more of the
seven accounts of the Minnesota Supplemental Investment Fund. The combined employee and employer
contributions to PEDCP for the past five years are as follows:
PEDCP
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013

$31,160
35,453
33,677
32,692
30,261

For more information regarding the liability of the County with respect to its employees, please reference
“Note 3E, Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans” of the County’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for fiscal year ended December 31, 2017, an excerpt of which is included as
Appendix IV of this Official Statement.
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GASB 68
The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions (GASB 68) and related GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB 68, which revised
existing standards for measuring and reporting pension liabilities for pension plans provided to County
employees and require recognition of a liability equal to the County’s proportionate share of net pension
liability, which is measured as the total pension liability less the amount of the pension plan's fiduciary
net position.
The County’s proportionate shares of the pension costs and the County’s net pension liability for GERF,
PEPFF, and PECP for the past three years are as follows:
GERF
Proportionate
Share of
Pension Costs
2017
2016
2015

1.470%
1.426
1.470

PEPFF
Proportionate
Net
Share of
Pension
Pension Costs
Liability

Net
Pension
Liability

$ 93,850,500
115,819,626
76,199,920

1.141%
1.077
1.131

$15,404,858
43,221,884
12,850,807

PECF
Proportionate
Share of
Pension Costs
2017
2016
2015

Net
Pension
Liability

6.070%
5.850
6.050

$17,299,561
21,370,869
935,330

For more information regarding the liability of the County with respect to its employees, please reference
“Note 3E, Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans” of the County’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for fiscal year ended December 31, 2017, an excerpt of which is included as
Appendix IV of this Official Statement.
Additional and detailed information about GERF’s net position is available in a separately-issued PERA
financial report, which may be obtained at www.mnpera.org; by writing to PERA at 60 Empire Drive
#200, St. Paul, Minnesota, 55103-2088; or by calling 1-800-652-9026.
2018 Omnibus Retirement Bill
On Thursday, May 31, 2018, Minnesota Governor Mark Dayton signed into law the 2018 Omnibus
Retirement Bill, which includes sustainability measures for all four of the State’s public pension systems,
including GERF, PEPFF, and PECF . The County anticipates this legislation will have some level of
positive impact on the proportionate share of pension costs and net pension liability for GERF, PEPFF,
and PECF for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2018 and thereafter.
Sources:

County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports.
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Other Post-Employment Benefits
The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (GASB 75), establishing new
accounting and financial reporting requirements related to post-employment healthcare and other
non-pension benefits (referred to as Other Post Employment Benefits or “OPEB”). The implementation
of GASB 75 required the restatement of the County’s beginning net position for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2017. Please see “Note 2D1, Change in Accounting Principles” in the County’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 for this calculation.
The County provides postemployment health care and life insurance benefits (OPEB) for eligible retired
employees, spouses and dependents through a single employer defined benefit plan. The benefits,
benefits level, employee contribution and employer contribution are administered by the County
Commissioners and can be amended by the County through its personnel, manual, and union contracts.
The plan is accounted for as an irrevocable trust fund.
The County provides a contribution towards the premium for health insurance for retired County
employees who are benefit eligible and have been employed by the County for a minimum of ten (10)
years. All medical health care benefits are provided through the County’s health insurance provider and
are the same as those afforded to active employees. Benefits include medical services and prescriptions.
The rate of the contribution provided by the County is based on the length of service the employee has
with the County. A $2,000 group-term life insurance coverage is provided for the retiree and is fully paid
for by the County. The following employees were covered by the benefit terms as of December 31, 2015:
Inactive employees/beneficiaries
currently receiving benefit payments
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet
receiving benefit payments
Active employees

76
1,603

Total

2,481

802

The County established both an OPEB revocable trust and an irrevocable trust to prefund a portion of the
OPEB liability. The County closed the revocable trust in December 2016. PERA serves as the trust
administrator to both of the trust accounts. Contributions to the plan are recognized when due and the
County has made a commitment to provide the contributions.
The County negotiates the contribution percentage between the County and employees through the union
contracts and personnel policy. All eligible retirees with less than ten (10) years of service contribute
100% of the premium to the plan. For retirees with 10 to 15 years of the service, the County contributes
50% of the single contribution made for active employees plus $2.65 per month towards family coverage
for each year of service of the retiree. For retirees with more than 16 years of service, the County
contributes 100% of the single contribution made for active employees plus a graduated dollar amount
toward family coverage based on the retiree’s years of service. For fiscal year ended December 31, 2017,
the County contributed $3,619,603 and the retirees contributed $1,212,927 toward the cost of their
healthcare coverage.
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The County’s OPEB liability was measured as of December 31, 2017, and the total OPEB liability used to
calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2015. The
discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 7.0%. Components of the County’s OPEB
liability and related ratios for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:
Service cost
Interest
Benefit payments

$ 1,636,484
5,326,822
(3,619,603)

Net change in total OPEB liability

$ 3,343,703

Total OPEB liability – beginning of year

$76,270,769

Total OPEB liability – end of year (a)

$79,614,472

Contributions – Employer
Net investment income
Benefit payments
Administrative Expense

$ 1,976,056
11,914,287
(3,619,603)
(3,937)

Net change in plan fiduciary net position

$10,266,803

Total fiduciary net position – beginning of year

$54,474,702

Total fiduciary net position – end of year (b)

$64,741,505

Net OPEB Liability (a)-(b)

$14,872,967

The County’s contributions for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 are as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ended
December 31, 2017

Actuarial
Determined
Contribution

County
Contributions

Covered
Employee Payroll

Contributions as
a Percentage
of Covered
Employee Payroll

$1,976,056

$1,976,056

$106,400,000

14.00%

For more information regarding GASB 75 with respect to the County, please reference “Note 3C4,
Employment and Other Postemployment Benefits” of the County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for fiscal year ended December 31, 2017, an excerpt of which is included as Appendix IV of this
Official Statement.
Sources:

County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports.

Capital Improvements Plan and Budget
Each year the County prepares and adopts a five-year Capital Improvements Plan (“CIP”), and reviews
and considers the requests of the various elected and appointed department heads. The first year of the
five-year plan is adopted as the Capital Improvements Budget (“CIB”) becomes operative. Years two
through five are for planning purposes, and those requests, along with others that may be added, are
further reviewed in subsequent years.
Operating Budget
The County’s operating budget process is under the direction of the County Administrator, but is
managed and prepared by the Budget Director and Division Finance Manager. The County Administrator
works closely with the County Board so that he can communicate their goals and direction. Elected and
appointed department heads prepare and submit budget requests for their individual departments, utilizing
a centralized, automated system. The Budget is adopted by the County Board after deliberation with each
department, working through the budget process.
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The County prepares an annual budget document. The document is submitted to the Government Finance
Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) for consideration for the Distinguished
Budget Presentation Award. The County has received the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award
annually from 1999 through 2014. The County no longer prepares an annual budget document.
However, the County now has a web-based tool called Open Gov that gives their citizens the ability to
explore the County’s budget in greater detail at their convenience.
Operating Budget Summary
2017
Adopted

2018
Adopted

Revenues:
County Share of Tax Levy
State Paid Credits

$125,444,707
16,535,710

$130,082,235
17,806,161

Total Tax Levy

$141,980,417

$147,888,396

$

$

Other Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeits
Intergovernmental:
Federal
State
Other
Interest on Investments
Miscellaneous

454,250
1,203,684
36,689,352
164,000

458,250
1,312,369
37,724,618
219,500

29,172,000
75,386,068
12,434,949
1,619,166
4,732,599

40,062,462
64,369,623
10,419,424
1,760,000
4,334,584

Total Revenues

$303,836,485

$308,549,226

Other Sources:
Budgeted Use of Fund Balance
Non-Revenue

$

$

Total Other Sources

$ 2,080,907

$ 2,639,654

Total Revenues and Other Sources

$305,917,392

$311,188,880

Expenditures:
General Government
Public Safety
Road and Bridge
Human Services
Health
Environment and Sanitation
Culture and Recreation
Conservation of Natural Resources
Economic Development and Assistance
Debt Service/Capital Improvements

$ 42,739,469
66,366,861
60,736,656
74,391,453
15,491,866
5,464,483
17,094,865
531,164
5,048,020
17,694,761

$ 44,302,334
70,493,433
53,128,932
77,195,190
16,038,949
5,530,507
19,468,146
548,794
5,061,009
17,627,952

Total Expenditures

$305,559,598

$309,395,246

Other Uses
Budgeted Increase(Decrease)
– Fund Balance

$

357,794

$ 1,793,634

Total Expenditures and Other Uses

$305,917,392

$311,188,880
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1,152
2,079,755

8,239
2,631,415

General Fund Budget Summary

Fund Balance – January 1
Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeits
Investment Income
Net Change in Fair Value
of Investments
Miscellaneous
Transfers In

Operating
2017 Budget

2017 Actual

Adopted
2018 Budget

$ 48,665,798

$ 48,665,798

$ 50,770,769

$ 59,734,285
259,805
20,104,150
27,428,318
1,000
1,565,000

$ 60,636,255
300,064
21,396,067
27,898,972
8,182
3,547,596

$ 63,847,013
209,865
21,238,683
28,109,553
4,000
1,700,000

0
4,290,683
315,223

(586,976)
4,538,819
48,433

0
3,579,338
1,242,745

Total Revenues

$113,698,474

$117,787,412

$119,931,197

Expenditures:
General Government
Public Safety
Road and Bridge
Human Services
Environment and Sanitation
Culture and Recreation
Conservation of Natural Resources
Budgeted Interfund Balance
Transfers Out

$ 40,732,356
63,326,068
0
418,567
5,743,631
110,123
169,492
0
3,975,473

$ 39,327,805
64,086,566
0
418,567
4,810,451
244,043
166,992
0
6,628,017

$ 42,781,472
67,166,403
0
418,567
5,530,507
167,623
169,492
0
1,997,133

Total Expenditures

$114,475,710

$115,682,441

$118,231,197

Fund Balance – December 31

$ 47,888,562

$ 50,770,769

$ 50,770769

Sources:

County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports and the County.

Major General Fund Revenue Sources
Revenue

2013

Taxes
Charges for Services
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous
Investment Income
Sources:

$50,886,651
26,406,196
18,559,719
5,421,559
0

2014
$51,651,670
27,112,823
19,952,070
5,065,074
2,259,204

County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports.

- 31 -

2015

2016

2017

$54,474,189
29,173,773
20,710,096
5,048,569
2,152,577

$57,526,244
27,775,318
20,846,310
4,581,963
2,942,455

$60,636,255
27,898,972
21,396,067
4,538,819
3,547,596

APPENDIX I
PROPOSED FORM OF LEGAL OPINION

$9,970,000
Anoka County, Minnesota
General Obligation Bonds
Series 2018A

We have acted as bond counsel to Anoka County, Minnesota (the “Issuer”) in connection with the
issuance by the Issuer of its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A (the “Bonds”), originally dated
November 20, 2018, and issued in the original aggregate principal amount of $9,970,000. In such
capacity and for the purpose of rendering this opinion we have examined certified copies of certain
proceedings, certifications and other documents, and applicable laws as we have deemed necessary.
Regarding questions of fact material to this opinion, we have relied on certified proceedings and other
certifications of public officials and other documents furnished to us without undertaking to verify the
same by independent investigation. Under existing laws, regulations, rulings and decisions in effect on
the date hereof, and based on the foregoing we are of the opinion that:
1.
The Bonds have been duly authorized and executed, and are valid and binding general
obligations of the Issuer, enforceable in accordance with their terms.
2.
The principal of and interest on the Bonds are payable primarily from ad valorem taxes
levied by the Issuer, but if necessary for the payment thereof additional ad valorem taxes are required by
law to be levied on all taxable property of the Issuer, which taxes are not subject to any limitation as to
rate or amount.
3.
Interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income of the recipient for federal income
tax purposes and, to the same extent, is excludable from taxable net income of individuals, trusts, and
estates for Minnesota income tax purposes, and is not a preference item for purposes of the computation
of the federal alternative minimum tax (although interest on the Bonds is included in adjusted current
earnings in calculating corporate alternative minimum taxable income for taxable years that began prior to
January 1, 2018), or the computation of the Minnesota alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals,
trusts and estates. However, such interest is subject to Minnesota franchise taxes on corporations
(including financial institutions) measured by income. The opinion set forth in this paragraph is subject
to the condition that the Issuer comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be,
or continue to be, excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and from taxable net
income for Minnesota income tax purposes. The Issuer has covenanted to comply with all such
requirements. Failure to comply with certain of such requirements may cause interest on the Bonds to be
included in gross income for federal income tax purposes and taxable net income for Minnesota income
tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the Bonds. We express no opinion regarding tax
consequences arising with respect to the Bonds other than as expressly set forth herein.
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4.
The rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited
by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditor’s rights
generally and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity.
We have not been asked and have not undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness or
sufficiency of the Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds, and accordingly we
express no opinion with respect thereto.
This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to update, revise, or
supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention or
any changes in law that may hereafter occur.
Dated November 20, 2018 at Minneapolis, Minnesota.
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APPENDIX II
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING
$9,970,000
Anoka County, Minnesota
General Obligation Bonds
Series 2018A
November 20, 2018

This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (the “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and delivered by
Anoka County, Minnesota (the “Issuer”) in connection with the issuance of its General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2018A (the “Bonds”) in the original aggregate principal amount of $9,970,000. The Bonds are being
issued pursuant to resolutions adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the Issuer (the “Resolutions”). The
Bonds are being delivered to UMB Bank, N.A., Dallas, Texas (the “Purchaser”) on the date hereof. Pursuant
to the Resolutions, the Issuer has covenanted and agreed to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events. The Issuer hereby
covenants and agrees as follows:
Section 1.
Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being executed
and delivered by the Issuer for the benefit of the Holders (as defined herein) of the Bonds in order to provide
for the public availability of such information and assist the Participating Underwriter(s) (as defined herein)
in complying with the Rule (as defined herein). This Disclosure Certificate, together with the Resolutions,
constitutes the written agreement or contract for the benefit of the Holders of the Bonds that is required by the
Rule.
Section 2.
Definitions. In addition to the defined terms set forth in the Resolutions, which
apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section, the
following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:
“Annual Report” means any annual report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as described in,
Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate.
“Audited Financial Statements” means annual financial statements of the Issuer, prepared in
accordance with GAAP as prescribed by GASB.
“Bonds” means the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A, issued by the Issuer in the original
aggregate principal amount of $9,970,000.
“Disclosure Certificate” means this Continuing Disclosure Certificate.
“EMMA” means the Electronic Municipal Market Access system operated by the MSRB and
designated as a nationally recognized municipal securities information repository and the exclusive portal for
complying with the continuing disclosure requirements of the Rule.
“Final Official Statement” means the Preliminary Official Statement, dated October 1, 2018, as
supplemented by the deemed final Official Statement, dated October 25, 2018, which constitutes the final
official statement delivered in connection with the Bonds, which is available from the MSRB.
“Fiscal Year” means the fiscal year of the Issuer.
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“GAAP” means generally accepted accounting principles for governmental units as prescribed by
GASB.
“GASB” means the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
“Holder” means the person in whose name a Bond is registered or a beneficial owner of such a Bond.
“Issuer” means Anoka County, Minnesota, which is the obligated person with respect to the Bonds.
“Material Event” means any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure Certificate.
“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board located at 1300 I Street NW,
Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20005.
“Participating Underwriter” means any of the original underwriter(s) of the Bonds (including the
Purchaser) required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the Bonds.
“Purchaser” means UMB Bank, N.A..
“Repository” means EMMA, or any successor thereto designated by the SEC.
“Rule” means SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) promulgated by the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time, and including written interpretations thereof by the
SEC.
“SEC” means Securities and Exchange Commission, and any successor thereto.
Section 3.

Provision of Annual Financial Information and Audited Financial Statements.

(a)
The Issuer shall provide to the Repository not later than twelve (12) months after the end of
the Fiscal Year commencing with the year that ends December 31, 2018, an Annual Report which is
consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. The Annual Report may be
submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may cross-reference
other information as provided in Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate; provided that the Audited Financial
Statements of the Issuer may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report.
(b)
If the Issuer is unable or fails to provide to the Repository an Annual Report by the date
required in subsection (a), the Issuer shall send a notice of that fact to the Repository and the MSRB.
(c)
The Issuer shall determine each year prior to the date for providing the Annual Report the
name and address of each Repository.
Section 4.
Content of Annual Reports. The Issuer’s Annual Report shall contain or incorporate
by reference the following sections of the Final Official Statement:
1.
2.
3.

County Property Values
County Indebtedness
County Tax Rates, Levies and Collections

In addition to the items listed above, the Annual Report shall include Audited Financial Statements
submitted in accordance with Section 3 of this Disclosure Certificate.
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Any or all of the items listed above may be incorporated by reference from other documents,
including official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities, which have been submitted
to the Repository or the SEC. If the document incorporated by reference is a final official statement, it must
also be available from the MSRB. The Issuer shall clearly identify each such other document so incorporated
by reference.
Section 5.

Reporting of Material Events.

(a)
This Section 5 shall govern the giving of notice of the occurrence of any of the following
events (“Material Events”) with respect to the Bonds:
1.

Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

2.

Non-payment related defaults, if material;

3.

Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;

4.

Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;

5.

Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

6.

Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final
determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701–TEB), or other
material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the security, or other
material events affecting the tax status of the security;

7.

Modifications to rights of security holders, if material;

8.

Bond calls, if material, and tender offers;

9.

Defeasances;

10.

Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if material;

11.

Rating changes;

12.

Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the obligated person;

13.

The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an obligated
person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated person, other
than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake
such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions,
other than pursuant to its terms, if material; and

14.

Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if
material.

(b)
The Issuer shall file a notice of such occurrence with the Repository or with the MSRB
within ten (10) business days of the occurrence of the Material Event.
(c)
Unless otherwise required by law and subject to technical and economic feasibility, the
Issuer shall employ such methods of information transmission as shall be requested or recommended by the
designated recipients of the Issuer’s information.
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Section 6.
EMMA. The SEC has designated EMMA as a nationally recognized municipal
securities information repository and the exclusive portal for complying with the continuing disclosure
requirements of the Rule. Until the EMMA system is amended or altered by the MSRB and the SEC, the
Issuer shall make all filings required under this Disclosure Certificate solely with EMMA.
Section 7.
Termination of Reporting Obligation. The Issuer’s obligations under the
Resolutions and this Disclosure Certificate shall terminate upon the redemption in full of all Bonds or
payment in full of all Bonds.
Section 8.
Agent. The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a dissemination agent
to assist it in carrying out its obligations under the Resolutions and this Disclosure Certificate, and may
discharge any such agent, with or without appointing a successor dissemination agent.
Section 9.
Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Resolutions or
this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this
Disclosure Certificate may be waived, if such amendment or waiver is supported by an opinion of nationally
recognized bond counsel to the effect that such amendment or waiver would not, in and of itself, cause a
violation of the Rule. The provisions of the Resolutions requiring continuing disclosure pursuant to the Rule
and this Disclosure Certificate, or any provision hereof, shall be null and void in the event that the Issuer
delivers to the Repository an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that those portions
of the Rule which impose the continuing disclosure requirements of the Resolutions and the execution and
delivery of this Disclosure Certificate are invalid, have been repealed retroactively or otherwise do not apply
to the Bonds. The provisions of the Resolutions requiring continuing disclosure pursuant to the Rule and this
Disclosure Certificate may be amended without the consent of the Holders of the Bonds, but only upon the
delivery by the Issuer to the Repository of the proposed amendment and an opinion of nationally recognized
bond counsel to the effect that such amendment, and giving effect thereto, will not adversely affect the
compliance with the Rule.
Section 10.
Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to
prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in
this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any
Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event, in addition to that which is required by this
Disclosure Certificate. If the Issuer chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of
occurrence of a Material Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate,
the Issuer shall have no obligation under this Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include it in
any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event.
Section 11.
Default. In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of this
Disclosure Certificate any Holder of the Bonds may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate,
including seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer to comply with its
obligations under the Resolutions and this Disclosure Certificate. A default under this Disclosure Certificate
shall not be deemed an event of default with respect to the Bonds and the sole remedy under this Disclosure
Certificate in the event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an
action to compel performance.
Section 12.
Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the
Issuer, the Participating Underwriters, and the Holders from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no
rights in any other person or entity.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have executed this Disclosure Certificate in our official capacities
effective as of the date and year first written above.

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

By
Chair

By
County Administrator
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APPENDIX III
SUMMARY OF TAX LEVIES, PAYMENT PROVISIONS, AND
MINNESOTA REAL PROPERTY VALUATION
Following is a summary of certain statutory provisions relative to tax levy procedures, tax payment and
credit procedures, and the mechanics of real property valuation. The summary does not purport to be
inclusive of all such provisions or of the specific provisions discussed, and is qualified by reference to the
complete text of applicable statutes, rules and regulations of the State of Minnesota.
Property Valuations (Chapter 273, Minnesota Statutes)
Assessor's Estimated Market Value. Each parcel of real property subject to taxation must, by statute, be
appraised at least once every five years as of January 2 of the year of appraisal. With certain exceptions,
all property is valued at its market value, which is the value the assessor determines to be the price the
property to be fairly worth, and which is referred to as the “Estimated Market Value.” The 2013
Minnesota Legislature established the Estimated Market Value as the value used to calculate a
municipality’s legal debt limit.
Economic Market Value. The Economic Market Value is the value of locally assessed real property
(Assessor’s Estimated Market Value) divided by the sales ratio as provided by the State of Minnesota
Department of Revenue plus the estimated market value of personal property, utilities, railroad, and
minerals.
Taxable Market Value. The Taxable Market Value is the value that Net Tax Capacity is based on, after
all reductions, limitations, exemptions and deferrals.
Net Tax Capacity. The Net Tax Capacity is the value upon which net taxes are levied, extended and
collected. The Net Tax Capacity is computed by applying the class rate percentages specific to each type
of property classification against the Taxable Market Value. Class rate percentages vary depending on
the type of property as shown on the last page of this Appendix. The formulas and class rates for
converting Taxable Market Value to Net Tax Capacity represent a basic element of the State's property
tax relief system and are subject to annual revisions by the State Legislature. Property taxes are the sum
of the amounts determined by (i) multiplying the Net Tax Capacity by the tax capacity rate, and
(ii) multiplying the referendum market value by the market value rate.
Market Value Homestead Exclusion. In 2011, the Market Value Homestead Exclusion Program (MVHE)
was implemented to offset the elimination of the Market Value Homestead Credit Program that provided
relief to certain homesteads. The MVHE reduces the taxable market value of a homestead with an
Assessor’s Estimated Market Value up to $413,800 in an attempt to result in a property tax similar to the
effective property tax prior to the elimination of the homestead credit. The MVHE applies to property
classified as Class 1a or 1b and Class 2a, and causes a decrease in the County’s aggregate Taxable Market
Value, even if the Assessor’s Estimated Market Value on the same properties did not decline.
Property Tax Payments and Delinquencies
(Chapters 275, 276, 277, 279-282 and 549, Minnesota Statutes)
Ad valorem property taxes levied by local governments in Minnesota are extended and collected by the
various counties within the State. Each taxing jurisdiction is required to certify the annual tax levy to the
county auditor within five (5) working days after December 20 of the year preceding the collection year.
A listing of property taxes due is prepared by the county auditor and turned over to the county treasurer
on or before the first business day in March.
The county treasurer is responsible for collecting all property taxes within the county. Real estate and
personal property tax statements are mailed out by March 31. One-half (1/2) of the taxes on real property
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is due on or before May 15. The remainder is due on or before October 15. Real property taxes not paid
by their due date are assessed a penalty on homestead property of 2% until May 31 and increased to 4%
on June 1. The penalty on nonhomestead property is assessed at a rate of 4% until May 31 and increased
to 8% on June 1. Thereafter, an additional 1% penalty shall accrue each month through October 1 of the
collection year for unpaid real property taxes. In the case of the second installment of real property taxes
due October 15, a penalty of 2% on homestead property and 4% on nonhomestead property is assessed.
The penalty for homestead property increases to 6% on November 1 and again to 8% on December 1.
The penalty for nonhomestead property increases to 8% on November 1 and again to 12% on
December 1. Personal property taxes remaining unpaid on May 16 are deemed to be delinquent and a
penalty of 8% attaches to the unpaid tax. However, personal property that is owned by a tax-exempt
entity, but is treated as taxable by virtue of a lease agreement, is subject to the same delinquent property
tax penalties as real property.
On the first business day of January of the year following collection all delinquencies are subject to an
additional 2% penalty, and those delinquencies outstanding as of February 15 are filed for a tax lien
judgment with the district court. By March 20 the county auditor files a publication of legal action and a
mailing of notice of action to delinquent parties. Those property interests not responding to this notice
have judgment entered for the amount of the delinquency and associated penalties. The amount of the
judgment is subject to a variable interest determined annually by the Department of Revenue, and equal to
the adjusted prime rate charged by banks but in no event is the rate less than 10% or more than 14%.
Property owners subject to a tax lien judgment generally have three years (3) to redeem the property.
After expiration of the redemption period, unredeemed properties are declared tax forfeit with title held in
trust by the State of Minnesota for the respective taxing districts. The county auditor, or equivalent
thereof, then sells those properties not claimed for a public purpose at auction. The net proceeds of the
sale are first dedicated to the satisfaction of outstanding special assessments on the parcel, with any
remaining balance in most cases being divided on the following basis: county - 40%; town or city - 20%;
and school district - 40%.
Property Tax Credits (Chapter 273, Minnesota Statutes)
In addition to adjusting the taxable value for various property types, primary elements of Minnesota's
property tax relief system are: property tax levy reduction aids; the homestead credit refund and the
renter’s property tax refund, which relate property taxes to income and provide relief on a sliding income
scale; and targeted tax relief, which is aimed primarily at easing the effect of significant tax increases.
The homestead credit refund, the renter’s property tax refund, and targeted credits are reimbursed to the
taxpayer upon application by the taxpayer. Property tax levy reduction aid includes educational aids,
local governmental aid, equalization aid, county program aid and disparity reduction aid.
Debt Limitations
All Minnesota municipalities (counties, cities, towns and school districts) are subject to statutory “net
debt” limitations under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.53. Net debt is defined as the
amount remaining after deducting from gross debt the amount of current revenues that are applicable
within the current fiscal year to the payment of any debt and the aggregate of the principal of the
following:
1. Obligations issued for improvements which are payable wholly or partly from the proceeds of
special assessments levied upon property specially benefited thereby, including those which are
general obligations of the municipality issuing them, if the municipality is entitled to
reimbursement in whole or in part from the proceeds of the special assessments.
2. Warrants or orders having no definite or fixed maturity.
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3. Obligations payable wholly from the income from revenue producing conveniences.
4. Obligations issued to create or maintain a permanent improvement revolving fund.
5. Obligations issued for the acquisition, and betterment of public waterworks systems, and public
lighting, heating or power systems, and of any combination thereof or for any other public
convenience from which a revenue is or may be derived.
6. Debt service loans and capital loans made to a school district under the provisions of Minnesota
Statutes, Sections 126C.68 and 126C.69.
7. Amount of all money and the face value of all securities held as a debt service fund for the
extinguishment of obligations other than those deductible under this subdivision.
8. Obligations to repay loans made under Minnesota Statutes, Section 216C.37.
9. Obligations to repay loans made from money received from litigation or settlement of alleged
violations of federal petroleum pricing regulations.
10. Obligations issued to pay pension fund or other postemployment benefit liabilities under
Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.52, subdivision 6, or any charter authority.
11. Obligations issued to pay judgments against the municipality under Minnesota Statutes,
Section 475.52, subdivision 6, or any charter authority.
12. All other obligations which under the provisions of law authorizing their issuance are not to be
included in computing the net debt of the municipality.

Levies for General Obligation Debt
(Sections 475.61 and 475.74, Minnesota Statutes)
Any municipality that issues general obligation debt must, at the time of issuance, certify levies to the
county auditor of the county(ies) within which the municipality is situated. Such levies shall be in an
amount that if collected in full will, together with estimates of other revenues pledged for payment of the
obligations, produce at least five percent in excess of the amount needed to pay principal and interest
when due. Notwithstanding any other limitations upon the ability of a taxing unit to levy taxes, its ability
to levy taxes for a deficiency in prior levies for payment of general obligation indebtedness is without
limitation as to rate or amount.
Metropolitan Revenue Distribution (Chapter 473F, Minnesota Statutes)
“Fiscal Disparities Law”
The Charles R. Weaver Metropolitan Revenue Distribution Act, more commonly known as “Fiscal
Disparities,” was first implemented for taxes payable in 1975. Forty percent of the increase in
commercial-industrial (including public utility and railroad) net tax capacity valuation since 1971 in each
assessment district in the Minneapolis/Saint Paul seven-county metropolitan area (Anoka, Carver, Dakota,
excluding the City of Northfield, Hennepin, Ramsey, Scott, excluding the City of New Prague, and
Washington Counties) is contributed to an area-wide tax base. A distribution index, based on the factors
of population and real property market value per capita, is employed in determining what proportion of
the net tax capacity value in the area-wide tax base shall be distributed back to each assessment district.
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STATUTORY FORMULAE: CONVERSION OF TAXABLE MARKET VALUE (TMV) TO
NET TAX CAPACITY FOR MAJOR PROPERTY CLASSIFICATIONS
Local Tax
Payable
2014

Local Tax
Payable
2015-2018

Residential Homestead (1a)
Up to $500,000
Over $500,000

1.00%
1.25%

1.00%
1.25%

Residential Non-homestead
Single Unit (4bb)
Up to $500,000
Over $500,000
1-3 unit and undeveloped land (4b1)

1.00%
1.25%
1.25%

1.00%
1.25%
1.25%

1.25%
0.75%

1.25%

Property Type

Market Rate Apartments
Regular (4a)
Low-Income (4d)
Up to $121,000(c)
Over $121,000(c)

0.75%
0.25%

Commercial/Industrial/Public Utility (3a)
Up to $150,000
Over $150,000
Electric Generation Machinery

1.50%(a)
2.00%(a)
2.00%

1.50%(a)
2.00%(a)
2.00%

0.55%
1.00%
1.25%(a)

0.50%
1.00%
1.25%(a)

1.00%(a)
1.25%(a)

1.00%(a)
1.25%(a)

Non-Commercial (4c12)
Up to $500,000
Over $500,000

1.00%(a)(b)
1.25%(a)(b)

1.00%(a)(b)
1.25%(a)(b)

Disabled Homestead (1b)
Up to $50,000

0.45%

0.45%

1.00%
1.25%

1.00%
1.25%

0.50%(b)
1.00%(b)
1.00%(b)

0.50%(b)
1.00%(b)
1.00%(b)

Commercial Seasonal Residential
Homestead Resorts (1c)
Up to $600,000
$600,000 - $2,300,000
Over $2,300,000
Seasonal Resorts (4c)
Up to $500,000
Over $500,000

Agricultural Land & Buildings
Homestead (2a)
Up to $500,000
Over $500,000
Remainder of Farm
Up to $1,940,000(d)
Over $1,940,000(d)
Non-homestead (2b)
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

State tax is applicable to these classifications.
Exempt from referendum market value based taxes.
Legislative increases, payable 2018. Historical valuations are: Payable 2017 - $115,000; Payable 2016 - $106,000; and
Payable 2015 - $100,000.
Legislative increases, payable 2018. Historical valuations are: Payable 2017 - $2,050,000; Payable 2016 - $2,140,000;
Payable 2015 - $1,900,000; Payable 2014 - $1,500,000; and Payable 2013 - $1,290,000.

NOTE:

For purposes of the State general property tax only, the net tax capacity of non-commercial class 4c(1) seasonal
residential recreational property has the following class rate structure: First $76,000 – 0.40%; $76,000 to $500,000 –
1.00%; and over $500,000 – 1.25%. In addition to the State tax base exemptions referenced by property classification,
airport property exempt from city and school district property taxes under M.S. 473.625 is exempt from the State
general property tax (MSP International Airport and Holman Field in Saint Paul are exempt under this provision).
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APPENDIX IV
EXCERPT OF 2017 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Data on the following pages was extracted from the County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
for fiscal year ended December 31, 2017. The reader should be aware that the complete financial
statements may contain additional information which may interpret, explain or modify the data presented
here.
The County’s complete Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ending
December 31, 2017 is available online at http://www.co.anoka.mn.us/.
The County’s comprehensive annual financial reports for the years ending 1986 through 2016 were
awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting by the Government
Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA). The Certificate of Achievement
is the highest form of recognition for excellence in state and local government financial reporting. The
County has submitted its CAFR for the 2017 fiscal year to GFOA.
In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR), whose contents conform to
program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only.
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ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

FINANCIAL SECTION
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of County Commissioners
Anoka County

Anoka, Minnesota
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofthe governmental activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fimd information of Anoka County, Minnesota, as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements, as listed in the table of contents.
Management 1s Responsibility for the FinanCUII Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the :financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the County's preparation and fair presentation of the :financial statements in order to
design audit procedmes that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.

Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Anoka County as of December 31, 2017, and the respective changes
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Emphasis ofManer - Clumge in Accounting Principle
As discussed in Note 2.D. to the financial statements, in 2017, the County adopted new accounting
guidance by implementing the provisions of Governmental AccoW1ting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans, and GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions, which represents a change in accounting principles. Our opinion
is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Mat1ers
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management's Discussion and Analysis and Required Supplementary Information as listed in the
table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information.
although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Supplementary and Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that

collectively comprise Anoka County's basic financial statements. The introductory section, the
combining and individual fund financial statements, the other supplementary information,, and the
statistical section as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The combining and individual fund financial statements and the other supplementary information
are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as
a whole.
The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by GovernmenJ Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 19,
2018, on our consideration of Anoka County's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofAnoka County's internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Anoka County's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

REBECCA OTTO
STATE AUDITOR

GREG HIERLINGER, CPA
DEPU1Y STATE AUDITOR

June 19, 2018
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ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
DECEMBER 31, 2017
(Unaudited)
As management of Anoka County, we offer readers of Anoka County's financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of Anoka County for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017.
We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that
we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages vi to xi of this report.

Financial Highlights
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•

The assets and deferred outflows of resources of Anoka County exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows
of resources at the close of the fiscal year by $763.2 million (net position). Of this amount, the County has
($49.8) million in unrestricted net position.

•

The County's total net position increased by $45.0 million or about 6.3 percent.

•

As of the close of the current fiscal year, Anoka County's governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $221.3 million. Approximately 63.2 percent of this total amount, $139.9 million, is available
for spending at Iha County's discretion (committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances). Neany
$106.2 million of these funds are committed or assigned for specific purposes.

•

Combined assigned and unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $39.3 million or 36.1 percent of
total General Fund expenditures.

•

Anoka County's bonded debt decreased by $33 million (17.7 percent) during the current fiscal year, as a
result of scheduled debt service payments and the eany defeasance of a general obligation bond issue and
two refunding bond issues totaling $49.9 million.

•

The County issued a $15.9 million refunding bond during the year for a reduction of future total debt service
payments of $2.4 million.

Overview of the Financial Statements
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Anoka County's basic financial
statements, which are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements provide readers with a
broad overview of Anoka County's finances, in a manner similar to private-sector businesses.
The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of Anoka County's assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time,
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful Indicator of whether the financial position of Anoka
County is improving or deteriorating.
The Statement of Activities presents information showing how Anoka County's net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the undenying event giving rise to
the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in
this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and
earned but unused compensated absences).
Both the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities distinguish functions of Anoka County that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities). The governmental
activities of Anoka County include general government, public safety, highways and streets, human services,
sanitation, cutture and recreation, including Chomonix Golf Course and Bunker Beach Aquatic Center,

conservation of natural resources and economic development.
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 16 and 17 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. Anoka County, like other state and
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. All of the funds of Anoka County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds,
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
However, unlike the government-wide financial
activities in the government-wide financial statements.
statements, governmental funds financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resouroes, as well as on balance of spendable resouroes available at the end of the fiscal year. In particular,
committed, assigned and unassigned fund balances may serve as a useful measure of a government's net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government's near-term financing requirements.
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
Anoka County maintains sixteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Road and Bridge and Human Services Special Revenue
Funds, the Debt Service Fund and the Capital Projects Fund, all of which are considered major governmental
funds. Data from the other eleven funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund
data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere
in this report.
Anoka County adopts annual appropriated budgets for the General Fund, and the Road and Bridge, Human
Services, County Library, Parks and Recreation, Medical Examiner, Cooperative Extension, Law Library,
Regional Railroad Authority, and Housing and Redevelopment Authority Special Revenue Funds. Budgetary
comparison schedules have been provided to demonstrate compliance with these budgets.
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 18 to 21 of this report.
Anoka County maintains one type of proprietary fund being the internal service fund.
Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among Anoka
County's various functions. Anoka County uses an internal service fund to account for Its pooled insurance and
These services benefit governmental functions, and have been allocated to
central fleet operations.
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 22 to 24 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds account for resources held for the benefrt of parties outside the government.
Anoka County reports two fiduciary funds. The Other Postemployment Benefits Trust Fund is used to report
contributions to an irrevocable trust fund and other postemployment benefits (OPEB) activity. The Agency Fund
is used to report activity for programs that Anoka County acts as a fiscal agent. Fiduciary funds are not reflected
in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support
Anoka County's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary
funds.
The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 25 and 26 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages 27 to 69 of this report.
Other infonnation. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents other information, including: a) required supplementary information, other than Management's
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), that includes budgetary comparison schedules, which can be found on pages
72 to 84; b) combining and individual fund statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor
governmental funds, which can be found on pages 87 to 95 of this report; c) the Statement of Changes in Assets

and Liabilities for the Agency Fund, which can be found on page 101: and d) Other Supplementary Information,
including schedules on various financial aspects of the County, which can be found on pages 103 to 114.

Government-wide Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In

Anoka County implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements No. 74 Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pension Plans and No. 75, Accounting and
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, in 2017, which required a
change of reporting to the OPEB liabillty that includes the results of any changes to actuarial assumptions. As a
result, Anoka County had a decrease in its OPEB liability of $5.8 million in 2017.

the case of Anoka County, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources by $763.2 million at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

Addltional details are ouHined in the table, "Anoka County Changes in Net Position•, and the discussion that
follows.

Anoka County Net PoslUon
(in Thousands)

Governmental activities. Anoka County's governmental activities' net position increased $45.0 million in 2017.

Governmental activities
2017

resouroes

outstandi1-

2_011!

Key elements of this increase are as follows:
Total

Business,.~ activiti~

1Q1L

2011!

R-cted
Unrestricted
Total net poeltlon, as rePQrted
Change in accounting principles*
Reclassification of fund-
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Total net position, as restated

-

266,383
845,758

1,219
5,360

~3
845,758

1,114,141
~

6,579

1.!.114,141
57,137

105
265

304,384

__2_Q16.

1,

58,051

272
32

736,625

5,359

349996

Capital grants and contributions increased by $21.7 million (185.5 percent) in 2017. There was a $21.2 million
increase in Highways and Streets due to several major road projects, and an increase of $622 thousand in
Culture and Recreation for park improvements.

76,434
1,021
6,360

:49.l828
763,231
~
6,380

718.!.212

~

Revenues from charges for services increased by $2.4 million (5. 7 percent) in 2017. The most significant change
occurred due to a restatement of the Aquatic Center changing from a business activity to a governmental activity
($1.6 million) within the culture and recreation function. The remaining amount that of the increase was $808
thousand, which is a 1.8 percent change from the previous year.
Operating grants and contributions decreased by $8.5 million (7.8 percent) in 2017. The most significant changes
occurred with a $6.5 million decrease in Highway's revenues for funding of various road projects that were
completed in the previous year and reimbursed in 2016, and a decrease of $2.0 million in Human Services
revenues primarily due to receiving $994 thousand less in for the Vulnerable Children and Adults Act Allocation
and $500 thousand less in adult mental health grant funding. Medical assistance billing and reimbursements also
decreased by $557 thousand in 2017.

304.384
45.632

45,832
T~lliabilities
Deferred inflOVt'S of resources
Net position:
Nel investment In capital assets

2017

~
718!212

"This is the first year the County implemented the new other postemployment benefits accounting and financial
reporting standards, GASB Statements No. 74 and No. 75. The County had to make a prior year change in
accounting principles to adjust the County's OPEB liability and related deferred inflows of resources.
•• On January 1, 2017 the activity in the Aquatic Center Enterprise Fund is now reported in the Parks and
Recreation Special Revenue Fund.
By far the largest portion of Anoka County's net position, $736.6 million, reflects its investment in capltal assets
(e.g., land, buildings, infrsstructure, machinery, and equipment), less any related outstanding debt used to
acquire those assets. Anoka County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens: consequenHy,
these assets are not available for Mure spending. Although Anoka County's investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided
from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. An
addltional portion of Anoka County's net position of $76.4 million represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of ($49.8) million is unrestricted net
position.
The increase in net investment in capital assets portion of net position of $17.4 million is primarily due to the
continuing work of CSAH 116 from Crane St. to VanBuren St. ($11.8 million) and CSAH 17 from CSAH 14 to
CSAH 116 ($7 million).
There was an increase of $16.6 million in restricted net position in connection with Anoka County's governmental
activities due to the spending of the unspent bond proceeds from 2016 and a 2017 debt refunding issuance.
The County is reporting a decrease of $53.9 million in net pension liabillty (NPL) for a total NPL of $126.6 million
due to a difference in projected and actual investment earnings and adjusted actuarial assumptions. In addition
to the NPL, the County is reporting deferred pension outflows of $57.1 million and deferred pension inflows of
$48.0 million. For additional information, see Note 3.E on page 59 to 65.

Property tax revenue increased by $3. 7 million (3 percent) during the year and reflects the amounts collected for
debt service payments and an increase in the property tax collection rate of the current year levy. Anoka County
had planned for an increase in levy of $3 million.
other revenues increased by $3.1 million (39.5 percent) primarily due to the effect of an increase in investment
income of $1.5 million and an increase in forfeited tax sales of $1.2 million and various other refunds and

reimbursements.

Anoka County Changn In Net PoolUon
(in Thouoands)
GOV8mmental activities
2016
2017
42,513
109,016
11,698

Total

Busine~activities
2016
2017
$

$

1,622

$

128,053

17211
7982
316,473

17159
11131
338,968
57,115
~
~
89,936
4538
18815
645

2016

2017

1,822

44,943
100606
33393

$

44,136
109016
11,698

131836

128,053

17159
11131
338,968

17211
7992
318,095

1,338

17917

M!lI

6,251
293,947

284,644

1,336

45,019

31,829

286
{486!

45019

486

45,019

32,295

{180)

45,019

32,115

718,212
763,231

680,860
712,955

6,560
8380

718,212
763 231

687,220
719 336

$

$

$

$

32115

$
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In 2017, Anoka County implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), Statement No. 74
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans and 75, Accounting and
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions. During 2017, the net other
postemployment benefits (OPEB) obligation was decreased by $5.8 million. That decrease was allocated among
various functions of governmental activities. General government, public safety and human services each
averaged an $86 thousand increase in OPEB expenses for 2017.
In 2015, Anoka County implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions
- an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. The related pension expense for 2017 was $13 million and was
allocated among the various functions of governmental activities. General government, public safety and human
services each averaged $3.8 million in pension expenses for 2017.
General government expenses (excluding annual OPEB and pension costs) increased $9.4 million in 2017. $4.2
million of that increase was a loss on sale of assets as follows: $2.2 million accounted for as a return of the Head
Start facility back to Anoka County Community Action Program (ACCAP) due to satisfaction of the lease revenue
obligation, a loss of $940 thousand for Anoka County Regional Rail Authority sale of land for development, and
disposal of several pieces of large equipment resulting in a loss of sale of assets ($1.1 million); $1.6 million
increase to salaries due to a 3.0 percent budgeted increase of wage rates plus the conversion of temporary
employees to regular employees, $1.6 million increase in professional services related to the courtroom remodel,
and $1.8 million increase for information technology due to new projects and upgrades.

There was a $2.2 million increase in human service expenses (excluding OPEB and pension costs) largely due
to a 3.0 percent budgeted increase of wage rates plus the temporary employee to regular employee conversion
and related personnel costs ($1.3 million), and the remodeled space for the child protection program of $218
thousand, placement services of $608 thousand and $200 thousand for other services for clients.
Sanijation expenses increased by $645 thousand (excluding OPEB and pension costs) primarily due a reduction
in reimbursements to cities and municipalities for recycling initiatives.
Culture and recreation increased by $1.2 million (excluding OPEB and pension costs) primarily due to expenses
associated with the reclassification of the Aquatic Center from business-type activities to governmental activijies
and restoration projects in various perks.
Economic development expenses decreased by $407 thousand (excluding OPEB and pension costs) primarily
due to a reduction in subsidies for single family housing.
The graph below reflects the program expenses and program revenues. Property tax levy and County Program
Aid are not exhibited at the program level, but rather as general revenues, which are not displayed in this graph.
General revenues are a significant portion of general government, public safety, human services, culture and
recreation and interest on long-term debt, therefore the gap between the program expenses and revenues for
those functions are greater than the gap between expenses and revenues for economic development. These
programs are funded in large part with grant revenues, requiring a smaller portion of total expenditures to be
covered with general revenues. Highways and streets received more outside revenue in 2017 than program
expenses. Infrastructure capital asset additions, which are funded in large part by grant revenues, are not
included as expenses but are instead capijalized on the statement of net position. Sanitation also received more
outside revenue in 2017 than program expenses. These funds are used in future years for various projects.

2017 Expen- and Propam Ravanuas -- Govammental Actlvltln
(Property tax levy and County Propam Aid are not included)

CJProar11m Expenses

• Prolfllm Revenues

(In Thounnd1)
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Public safety expenses increased $532 thousand (excluding annual OPEB and pension costs) due to a 2.0
percent merit increase and annual maintenance costs associated with the recently implemented public safety
data system.
Highway and streets expenses (excluding OPEB and pension costs) decreased $342 thousand primarily due to
the completion of various projects.

$0
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2017 Revenues

by Source -- Governmental Activities
Grants and contributions
not restricted to specific

Other
3.28%

Operating grants and

contributions
Propertv t1uces
38.89%

29.65%

Capital grants and
contributions
9.86%

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools, which requires reporting the fair
value of investments as opposed to the book value decreased total revenues with a loss of $587
thousand. This amount is required to be recognized in the financial statements. General government
expenditures came in under budget by $1.4 million due to prudent spending. Sanitation had actual
expenditures of $933 thousand less than budget, due to a delay in implementing various planned
recycling programs. There was also a transfer of $2.3 million to asset preservation for future capital
projects.
The Road and Bridge Fund showed a $2.2 million increase in fund balance due to reimbursement of
various project expenditures from the Capital Projects Fund.
The Human Services Fund has experienced a shift in State funding that has reduced revenues from the
prior year. Expenditures have continued to increase due to the conversion of temporary to regular staff
causing higher personnel costs and an increase in program needs. With this being stated, revenues still
exceeded expenditures by $3.3 million prior to a transfer of $3 million to asset preservation for future
capital projects leaving a $305.4 thousand increase in fund balance for 2017.
The Debt Service Funds' fund balance decreased by $14.3 million due to regularly scheduled debt
service payments and the early defeasance of a general obligation bond and two refunding bond issues
in the amount of $49.9 million. Anoka County also issued a new refunding bond issue in 2017 in the
amount of $15.9 million with a $2.1 million premium on the bond.
Fund balance in the Capital Projects Fund increased by $12.0 million due to budget savings transferred
from operating funds from the General Fund ($3.4 million), Human Services Fund ($3.0 million), and
Library Fund ($750 thousand), and proceeds of the capital lease ($3.5 million), new transportation tax
($1.8 million) and the dissolution of the Counties Transit Improvement Board (CTIB).
The 2017 variance between the final budget and actual expenditures in the General Fund was a positive $1.4
million due to prudent spending in all areas of the budget.
Proprietary funds. Anoka County's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

As noted earlier, Anoka County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

The difference between the original adopted budget and the final amended budget for expenditures in the
General Fund was $358 thousand which reflects changes to additional grant funding received for public safety
and a change in budget philosophy for centralized countywide initiatives.

Governmental funds. The focus of Anoka County's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing Anoka County's
financing requirements. In particular, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances may serve as a useful
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of 2017, Anoka County's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $221.3
million. This is a $7.5 million increase (3.5 percent) from 2016. The operating funds, excluding capital projects
and debt service funds, for the County reflect a $9.9 million increase (8.6 percent) in fund balances.
Approximately 63.2 percent, or $139.9 million of the combined fund balance total, represents a combination of
committed, assigned and unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the County's discretion.
The remainder of fund balance is nonspendable or restricted to indicate that it is not available for new spending
because it has already been dedicated: a) to cover inventories and prepaid items ($2.7 million); b) for amounts
held by escrow agents, including highway right-of-way ($25.2 million); c) for grants, donations, and revolving
loans received but not yet fully expended ($2.1 million); d) for debt service ($20.0 million); e) for recorder's
compliance ($6.1 million); I) for sanitation ($21.0 million); and g) for a variety of other statutorily restricted
purposes.
The General Fund is the chief operating fund of Anoka County. At the end of the current fiscal year, combined
assigned and unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $39.3 million, while total fund balance was
$50.8 million. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare assigned and
unassigned fund balance to total fund expenditures. Combined assigned and unassigned fund balance
represents 36.1 percent of total General Fund expenditures.
The fund balance of Anoka County's major funds increased by $2.2 million as a result of planned actions of the
County. The key factors contributing to this change in fund balance are as follows:
Fund balance in the General Fund increased by $2.1
better than budget. Due to a favorable interest rate
County's investment program, investment income came
collections and collection of delinquent taxes came in

million and most revenue categories came in
environment and continued execution of the
in over budget by $2.0 million. Current year tax
over budget by $900 thousand. The effect of

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capital assets. The total increase in Anoka County's capital assets, net of depreciation, for the current fiscal
year was $21.4 million. Investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and structures, improvements,
machinery and equipment, park facilities, roads, bridges, and software. The total increase in Anoka County's
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 2.6 percent.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:
Land values increased in the amount of $1.9 million due to the purchase of $4.2 million in land and the
selling of a parcel in the amount of $2.6 million for development near the Northstar Station.
Buildings and structures increased by $5.1 million due to the court room remodel completion ($7 million)
and the return of the Head Start building to ACCAP ($3. 7 million) and various other remodel projects.
Machinery and equipment had an increase of $2.9 million primarily due to unified communications ($2.5
million).
Infrastructure values (net of depreciation) increased by $19.7 million resulting from the completion of
several highway reconstruction projects including the reconstruction of the roundabouts on CSAH 24
and the reconstruction of CSAH 51.
The $3.5 million decrease in construction in progress is due to the completion of several projects

including the courthouse remodel.

Anoka County Capital Assets
(Net of Depreciation, in Thousands)

Land
Buildings and structures
Improvements other than buildings
Machine~ment
Infrastructure
Software
Construction in ~ress

Total

2016

2017

2016

$ 218,433 $ 216,520
159,000
153,431
13,807
15,304
21,037
23,218
342,266
361,919
3,580
4,152
64,323
67,824
$ 645,757 $ 819,037

Total

Business-!Y:~ activities

Governmental activities

2017

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

$

$

4025
831
504

$

$

5 360

2017

2016

$ 218,433 $ 216,520
157,458
159,000
14638
15,304
21,541
23,218
342,266
361,919
4,152
3,580
67,824
64323
$ 845,757 $ 824,397

Addltional information on Anoka County's capltal assets can be found in Note 3.A.3. on page 41 of this report.
Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, Anoka County had total bonded debt outstanding of
$153.6 million. Of this amount, $134.6 million comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the County
and $19 million represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources, which are currently general
obligation bonds supported by revenues.
Anoka County Outatandlng Debt
General Obligation and Revenue Bonds

(in Thousands)
Governmental activities
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General obligation bonds and notes
Lease revenue obligations
General obligation bonds sup~rted b~ revenues
Limited tax bonds

Total

$

2017

2016

107,620 $

112,790
3,135

2,645

18,970
24,310
$

153,545

$

20645
49985
186,555

Anoka County's total bonded debt decreased by $33 million (17.7 percent) during the current fiscal year, due to
scheduled debt service payments and the early defeasance of a general obligation bond issue and two refunding
bond issues which totaled $49.9 million. Anoka County also had a refunding bond issuance in 2017 in the
amount of $15.9 million.
State statutes limlt the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to three percent of Its
total estimated market value. The current debt limitation for Anoka County is $962.1 million. The current general
debt obligation is $133.9 million, or approximately 14 percent of the general obligation debt limit allowed.
Additional information on Anoka County's long-term debt can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements,
notes 3.C.6 through 3.C.8 on pages 50 to 57 of this report.

.
.

Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably to national indices .
Anoka County ranks fourth in size of Minnesota Counties .

These and other factors were considered in preparing Anoka County's budget for the 2018 fiscal year.
During the current fiscal year, the total fund balance in the major governmental funds increased by $2.2 million.
Debt service and capital project funds comprise $97.1 million of the total fund balance to be used for Mure debt
payments and completion of current capital projects. The Anoka County Financial Policies delegate authority to
the Division Manager of Finance and Central Services to assign fund balance for a specific purpose to be spent
in future years.

Request for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Anoka County's finances for all those with an
interest in the County's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests
for additional financial information should be addressed to the Division Manager, Finance and Central Services,
Anoka County, 2100 3rd Avenue, Suite 300, Anoka, Minnesota 55303. You may also contact us via email at
finance@co.anoka.mn.us or visit our website at www.anokacounty.us.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Primary
Government
Governmental
Activities

Cash, cash equivalents, and pooled investments
Cash and investments with escrow agents
Funds held wtth courts
Delinquent taxes receivable
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
Accrued interest receivable
Land held for resale
Loans receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts

$

202,428,222
21,091,398
4,099,663
1,777,849
2,048,971
1,032,723
848,000
533,927
2,993,340

Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Leases receivable
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

876,484
6,809,559
20,897,475
2,965,002
180,371

Due from other govemments

Inventories
Prepaid items
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and structures
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Software

218,433,153
64,323,052
159,000,487
15,303,669
23,218,183
361,919,461
3,559,836
1,114,140,825

Total Assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred pension outflows

57,136,903

Accounts payable
Salaries payable
Contracts payable
Due to other governments
Matured interest payable

3,803,311
3,661,184
4,787,197
5,410,698
2,345,467
10,583,102

Unearned revenue
Noncurrent Liabiltties:

Due within one year

13,315,000
507,510
211,393
687,479
319,483

Bonds and notes payable
Compensated absences
Outstanding claims payable
Capital leases payable
Loans payable

Due in more than one year

147,421,838
9,642,688
2,549,613
2,032,412
1,289,429
126,554,919
14,872 967

Bonds and notes payable
Compensated absences
Outstanding claims payable
Capital lease payable
Loans payable
Net pension liability
Other postemployment benefrts {OPEB) liability

349,995,690

Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources

3,486,990
48,036,999
6,526,976

Prepaid taxes
Deferred pension inflows
Deferred OPEB inflows

58,050,965

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Net Position

736,625,223

Net investment in capttal assets
Restricted for.
Debt service
General government
Public safety

42,002,450
6,355,615
3,050,088
339,402
21,045,124
263,599
43,563
2,672,320
661,921
(49,828,232)

Human services
Sanitation
Culture and recreation

Conservation of natural resources
Economic development
Capttal projects
Unrestricted {defictt)

$

Total net position

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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763,231,073

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in Net
Position

Program Revenues

Primary
Government
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Functions/Programs
Primary Government:
Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Human services
Sanitation
Culture and recreation
Conservation of natural resources
Economic development
Interest expense and fiscal charges on long-term debt

Total governmental activities

Exp_enses

$

$

Charges for
Services

Operating
Grants and
Contributions

57,115,260 $
72,691,622
34,549,187
89,935,397
4,537,941
18,814,621
644,886
9,407,052
6,250,961

9,635,852 $
18,905,455
1,050,175
3,935,783
4,434,066
4,236,563
55,151
2,689,734

4,000,353 $
8,728,878
31,075,073
48,525,435
1,462,009
739,612
40,026
5,933,418

293,946,927 $

44,942,779 $

100,504,804 $

Capital Grants
and
Contributions

Governmental
Activities

80,883 $
30,671,615

2,640,425

33,392,923 $

General Revenues:
Property taxes collected for general purposes
Property taxes collected for debt service
Transportation taxes collected for transportation
Wheelage tax collected for highways and streets
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnings
Miscellaneous

160,125,781
45,019,360
718,211,713

Change in net position
Net position-January 1, as restated (Note 2.D.)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

(115,106,421)

114,159,436
15,861,466
1,814,402
55
17,158,882
4,670,216
6,461,324

Total general revenues

Net position-December 31

(43,398,172)
(45,057,289)
28,247,676
(37,474,179)
1,358,134
(11,198,021)
(549,709)
(783,900)
{6,250,961)

$

763,231,073

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Road and
Bridge

General Fund

A!!!!!

Cash and pooled investments
Cash and investments with escrow agents
Funds held with courts
Delinquent taxes receivable
Accounts receivable,
net of allowance for doubtful accounts
Accrued interest receivable
Land held for resale
Loans receivable
Leases receivable
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds
Inventories
Prepaid items

$

53,238,376

$

772,275
461,357
977,142

2,645,710

$

31,728,106

4,099,663
136,653

437,971

17,853

1,355,545

$

20,456,014
20,141,695

Other
Governmental
Funds

Capital
Projects

Debt
Service

Human
Services

$

226,118

56,445,899

$

31,878,419
949,703

3,086

201,746

5,479

207,781

55,581
648,000
2,879,810

647,457
7,686,043
708,000
4,552,088

4,230,996

2,375,718

1,068,177
1,249,066

8,669,775

19,731

2,540,891
20,658

159,713

Total
Governmental
Funds

$ 196,392,524
21,091,398
4,099,663
1,777,849
2,048,015
1,032,723
648,000
3,527,267
7,686,043
708,000
20,896,754
1,249,066
2,560,622
180,371

58,771,707

39,160,908

263,898,295

286,582

468,575
196,571
424,957
498,000
317,336
937,805
1,060,266

3,717,736
3,661,184
4,787,197
498,000
5,396,771
1,249,066
76,061
10,583,102

3,903,510

29,969,117

69,202,451

13,671,766

42,212,055

40,879,408

1,300,597
2,541,979
314,270

824,580
139,190
1,772,667

833,851
783,444
706,565

3,551

2,005,159
311,261

1,308,911

1,765,365

Unearned revenues

8,806,054

10,557

701,540

4685

Total Liabilities

15,279,320

4,055,905

4,790,765

79,612

1,860,005

1,517,735
1,634,627

3,393,210
197,938

437,971
881,122

226,117
401,487

3,086

3,551,900
371,816

9,130,019
3,486,990

3,152,362

3,591,148

1,319,093

627,604

3,086

3,923,716

12,617,009

2,540,891

20,658

19,731

159,713
2,581,280

4,099,663

339,402

Total Assets
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and
Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Salaries payable
Contracts payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Advances from other funds
Matured interest payable

76,061

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue
Prepaid taxes
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Fund Balances
Nonspendable in (Note 3.D.)
General Fund
Special revenue funds
Restricted in (Note 3.D.)
General Fund
Special revenue funds
Debt Service Fund
R Capital Projects Fund
Committed in (Note 3.D.)
Special revenue funds
Assigned in (Note 3.D.)
General Fund
Special revenue funds
Capital Projects Fund
Unassigned

159,713

11,261,254
3,628,853
40,172,192
19,202,122
3,832,188
5,014,968
23,927,254

35,742,137
37,706,494

69,202,451

$

13,671,766

$

42,212,055

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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56,908,616

40,172,192

36,102,197

6,024,713

50,770,769

$

(74,344)

(615,841)

34,334,834

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

1,568,738

$

40,879,408

$

58,771,707

$

11,261,254
8,067,918
40,172,192
19,202,122
3,832,188
5,014,968
59,669,391
37,706,494
33,644,649

31,333,682

221,312,169

39,160,908

$ 263,898,295

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2017

$

Total fund balances for goverrimental funds (Exhibit 3)

221,312,169

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position is different
because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not
reported in the funds.

845,757,841

Deferred outflows resulting from pension obligations are not available resources and, therefore,
are not reported in governmental funds.

57,136,903

Internal service funds are used by the County to charge the cost of insurance ($3,211,460) to the
individual funds as well as cost of maintenance and fuel for the County vehicles and large
equipment ($159,787). The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in
governmental activities in the statement of net position.

3,371,247

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported
as fund liabilities.
$

Bonds and notes payable - net of premium and discount
Compensated absences
Capital leases payable
Loans payable
Net pension liability
Other postemployment benefits liability

(160,736,838)
(10,150,198)
(2,719,891)
(1,608,912)
(126,554,919)
(14,872,967)
(316,643,725)

Total long term liabilities
Matured interest payable is not due and payable in the current period and therefore, is not reported
on the fund statements.
$

Matured interest payable reported on Exhibit 1
Matured interest payable reported on Exhibit 3

(2,345,467)
76,061
(2,269,406)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenues in the funds.

9,130,019

Deferred inflows resulting from pension obligations ($48,036,999) and OPEB obligations
($6,526,976) are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not
reported in governmental funds.

(54,563,975)

$

Net position of governmental activities (Exhibit 1)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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763,231,073

ANOKA COUNTY

ANOKA, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits

$

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures

Investment income
Net change in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous

General
Fund

Road and

60,636,255 $
300,064
21,396,067
27,898,972
8,182
3,547,596
(586,976)
4,538,819

9,487,757
103,160
46,400,699

Bridge

117,738,979

Total Revenues

$

32,384,494

Capital
Projects

Debi
Service

Human
Services

$

1,068,654
51,837,467
2,939,513

47,252

Other
Governmental

Total
Governmental

Funds

Funds

6,677

18,863,308

29,425
261,079

5,532,261

134,388,106
1,472,913
147,754,506
36,998,985
648,179
3,956,066
(494,036)
13,836,903

20,969,365

35,745,140

338,561,622

5,361,230
1,449,575
1,737
199,190

3,732,163
4,771

125,185

17,598,355
470,082
8,804,463

48,421,198
65,540,912
59,257,168
86,061,731
4,810,451
17,967,583
637,074
8,804,463

695,117
12,252

265,551
13,235

16,159,713

997,848

519,265

75,068
92,940
1,987,631

57,036,716

88,749,393

18,322,029

$

1,815,553

$

13,904,334
1,035
9,250,288
6,160,500
639,997
256,725

$

Expenditures
Current

39,327,805
64,086,566

General government
Public safety
Highways and streets

59,255,431
418,567
4,810,451
244,043
166,992

Human services
Sanitation

Culture and recreation
Conservation of natural resources

85,443,974

Economic development

Debi Service

48,900,411
6,273,498
154,378
57,630

Principal retirement
Interest

Bond issuance costs
Administrative charges

49,861,079
6,298,985
154,378
57,630

Capital Outlay

6,375,013
347,251
892,026

6,375,013
347,251
892,026

General government
Public safety
Culture and recreation

Intergovernmental

150,830

150,830

Highways and streets

109,054,424

T olal Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

59,406,261

355,637,772

85,443,974

55,385,917

15,458,576

30,888,620

(37,063,888!

51510 1789

4,856,520

(17,076, 150!

4,668,037

7,328,144
(4,424,311)

915,437
(3,498,872)

17,334,107
(17,955,580)
15,890,000
2,176,128
3,536,846
2,053,875

8,684,555

!2,369,545!

3,305,419

48,433
(6,628,017)

4,374,056
(404,380)

(3,000,000)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Refunding bonds issued

15,890,000
2,176,128

Premium on bonds

3,536,846

Capital leases
Proceeds from land sales

1 757,875

296,000

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

!6,579,584!

4,265,676

2,104,971

1,896,131

305,419

48,665,798

3,815,298

35,796,778

!3,000,000!

23,035,376

(825,560!

22,734,165

6,440,679

(14,329,723)

11,951,468

4,030,960

5,959,226

54,501,915

44,957,148

27,304,016

215,040,953

Fund Balances • January 1, as restated

(Note 2.D.)

313,284

Increase (decrease) in inventories
Fund Balances • December 31

$

50,770,769

$

6,024,713

311 990

!1,294!

$

36,102,197

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

IV-14

$

40,172,192

$

56,908,616

$

31,333,682

$

221,312,169

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
$

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (Exhibit 5)

5,959,226

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
Expenditures for general capital assets, infrastructure, and other related
capital assets adjustment
Current year depreciation

$

49,509,182
(21,369,398)
28,139,784

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds) provides current financial resources and capital lease
arragements are considered a source of financing to governmental funds, while the repayment of principal
of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction,
however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of premiums,
discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized
in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of
long-term
debt and related items.
Debt issued:
Refunding general obligation bonds and notes
Capital lease
Loans
Discounts and premiums
Principal repayments:
Debt service principal retirement
Current year amortization of discounts and premiums

$

(15,890,000)
(3,536,846)
(625,654)
(2,176,128)
50,012,061
774,692
28,558,125

The effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets (e.g., sales, trade-ins, transfers
and retirements) is to decrease net position.

(6,778,086)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as
revenue in the funds. Earned but unavailable revenue reported in the governmental funds net of current
year delinquent tax collections.
$

Unavailable revenue - December 31
Unavailable revenue - January 1

9,130,019
(9,309,900)
(179,881)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. This includes the
change in compensated absences (-$725,025), change in interest payable ($415,555), and changes in
inventories ($311,990).

2,520

Current year net change in other postemployment benefits (OPEB) liability and deferred OPEB inflows.

396,124
(13,124,165)

Current year net change in deferred pension outflows, net pension liability, and deferred pension inflows.
The internal service funds are used to accumulate and allocate costs from the central fleet internal service
fund and pooled insurance fund to the individual funds within Anoka County. The increase in net
position of the internal service funds are reported in the government-wide statement of activities.

2,045,713
$

Changes in net position of governmental activities (Exhibit 2)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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45,019,360

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017
Governmental
Activities Internal Service
Funds
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and pooled investments
Accounts receivable
Due from other governments
Inventory

$

6,035,698
956
721
404,380
6,441,755

Total Assets
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Account payable
Due to other governments
Due to other funds
Outstanding claims payable

85,575
13,927
210,000
211,393
520,895

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Outstanding claims payable

2,549,613
3,070,508

Total Liabilities
Net Position
Unrestricted

3,371,247
$

Total Net Position

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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3,371,247

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Governmental
Activities Internal Service
Funds
Operating Revenues
Charges for services
Insurance recoveries
Miscellaneous

$

3,120,343
1,141,376
637,528
4,899,247

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Personal services
Other services and charges
Supplies
Insurance

822,958
950,318
698,274
1,003,457

Total Operating Expenses

3,475,007

Operating Income (Loss)

1,424,240

Transfers
Transfers in

621,473

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position

2,045,713
1,325,534

Net position - January 1
Net position - December 31

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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3,371,247

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Governmental
Activities
Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers
Receipts from other funds for services used
Payments to suppliers

$

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

4,902,419
210,000
(3,872,552)

1,239,867

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Transfer from other funds

621,473

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

1,861,340

Cash and cash equivalents, January 1

4,174,358

Cash and cash equivalents, December 31

$

6,035,698

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Net operating income (loss)

$

1,424,240

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income (loss)
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in Accounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in Due from other governments
Increase (decrease) in Inventories
Increase (decrease) in Accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in Due to other funds
Increase (decrease) in Due to other governments
Increase (decrease) in Outstanding claims payable

3,893
(721)
(404,380)
(2,816)
210,000
8,262
1,389

Total adjustments

(184,373)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

1,239,867

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Other
Postemployment
Benefits
Trust Fund

Agency
Fund

Assets

$

Cash and pooled investments
Due from other governments
Total Assets

66,385,052

$

12,405,296
125,143

66,385,052

12,530,439

1,643,547

1,130,928
8,204
11,391,307

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Contracts payable
Due to other governments

1,643,547

Total Liabilities
Net Position

$

Held in trust for postemployment benefits

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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64,741,505

$

12,530,439

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TRUST FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
Other
Postemployment
Benefits
Trust Fund
Additions

$

Employer contributions
Investment earnings
Less: investment expense

1,976,056
11,914,287
(3,937)

Net Investment earnings

11,910,350

Total Additions

13,886,406

Deductions
3,619,603

Benefits

Change in net position

10,266,803
54,474,702

Net position - January 1

$

Net position - December 31

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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64,741,505

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
B.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bask: Financial Statements
1.

DECEMBER 31, 2017
1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Anoka County was established May 23, 1857, and is an organized county having the powers, duties and prMleges granted counties by Minn. Stat.
ch. 373. Anoka County Is govemed by a seven-member board of commissioners elected from districts within the County for four-year terms. The

2.

Board is organized with a chair and vice-chair elected at the organizational meeting in January of each year. The County Board appoints the County
Administrator for an Indefinite term. The County Administrator has no vote in the decisions of the County Board.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for seNlces, result from exchange transactions associated with the principal activity
of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues,
such as subsidies and investment earnings, result from non-exchange transactions or incidental activities.

Financial Reporting Entity
For financial reporting purposes, Anoka County has included all funds, organizations, agencies, boards, commissions, and authorities, and has
considered all potential component units for which the County Is flnanclally accountable, and other organizations whose nature and the
significance of their relationship with the County are such that exclusion would cause Anoka County's financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability.
These criteria Include appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body and (1) the ability of the County to Impose its will on that
organization, or (2) the potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the County.

Operating expenses for internal service funds include services, supplies, insurance, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenue and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.
The County reports the following major governmental funds:
The General Fund is the general operating fund of the County and Is used to account for all financial resources except those accounted for
in another fund.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present Anoka County (the primary government) and Its

The Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund accounts for operations of the County Highway Department, which constructs and maintains
roads, bridges, road signals and signs, and other projects affecting the roadways. Financing comes primarily from intergovernmental
revenue from the State and Federal Governments and an annual property tax levy.

component units. The component units discussed below are included In the County's reporting entity because of the significance of their
operational or financial relationships with the County.
The County participates in several joint ventures which are described in Note 3.G.

The Human Services Specjal Revenue Fund accounts for all costs of human services. This includes the cost of economic assistance
programs, social and mental health services provided by the Human Services Diviskm or purchased through contract, and the County's
support to the Community Action Program. Financing comes prtmarlly from an annual property tax levy and intergovernmental revenue
from the State and Federal Governments.

See Note 4.B. for the description of a related organization.
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Blended Component Units

The Pebt Service Fund Is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal, interest, and related costs
of general long-tenn debt.

Blended component units are entities, which are legally separate from the County, but are so intertwined that they are, in substance, the same
as the County. They are reported as part of the primary government.

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of major
capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).

The ANOKA COUNTY REGIONAL RAILROAD AUTHORITY Is governed by a seven-member board consisting of the Anoka County
Commissioners, and has the power to levy taxes, issue bonds, and enter Into contracts. The Authority was established for the preservation and
improvement of local rail service. Although it is legally separate from tl;te County, the activity of the Regional Railroad Authority is included in the
Anoka County reporting entity as the Regional Railroad Authority Special Revenue Fund because the Authority's governing body is substantively
the same as the governing body of Anoka County and management of Anoka County has operational responsibility for the component unit.
Separate financial statements are not available for the Anoka County Regional Railroad Authority.
The ANOKA COUNTY HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Is governed by a seven-member board consisting of the Anoka
County Commissioners, and has the power to levy taxes, issue bonds, and enter into contracts. The Authority was established to assist with the
implementation of a redevelopment plan to promote economic development within Anoka County. Although it is legally separate from the
County, the activity of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority is Included in the Anoka County reporting entity as the Housing and
Redevelopment Authority Special Revenue Fund because the Authority's governing body is substantively the same as the governing body of
Anoka County and management of Anoka County has operational responsibility for the component unit. Separate financial statements are not
available for the Anoka County Housing and Redevelopment Authority.
B.

Basic Financial Statements
1.

Government-Wide statements
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) display information about the
primary government and its component units. These statements include the financJBI activities of the overall County government, except
for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. These activities are not
eliminated in the process of consolidation.
In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, the governmental activities column is reported on a full accrual, economic resource
basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-tenn debt and obligations. The County's net position is
reported in three parts-net investment in capital assets; restricted net position; and unrestricted net position. The County first utilizes
restricted resources to finance qualifying activities.

Fund Financial Statements
The fund financial statements provide lnfonnation about the County's funds, including Its fiduciary funds and blended component units.
Separate statements for each fund category-governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary-are presented. The emphasis of governmental
and proprietary fund financial statements is on major individual governmental funds, with each displayed as separate columns in the fund
financial statements. AH remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

The County's financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generalty accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the County are
discussed below.
A.

Government-Wjde Statements (Continued)
The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of each function of the County's governmental activities
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or activity. Program
revenues include 1) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods, services, or priVileges provided by a given function or activity
and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or activity.
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Additionally, the County reports the following fund types:
The Internal Service funds are comprised of the Pooled Insurance Fund, which accounts for the County's insurance and wellness
activities, and the Central Fleet Fund, which accounts for the maintenance and fuel for the County's fleet of vehicles and large equipment.
The Trust Fund accounts for an irrevocable trust established for funding other postemployment benefits for eligible retired employees under
a single employer defined benefit plan.
The ~ Is used to account for assets held by the County as a trustee or agent for individuals, private organizations, other
governments, or other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operations.
C.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
The government-wide and proprietary fund flriancial statements are reported using the economic resources measumment focus and the full
accrual basis of accounting. The fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the full accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Shared revenues are generally recognized in the period the appropriation goes
into effect. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

1.

SummaJV of Significant Accounting Policies

c.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cummt financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Anoka County considers all revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days after the end of the current period, except for reimbursement (expenditure driven) grants for which
the period is 120 days. Property and other taxes, shared revenues, licenses, and interest are all considered to be susceptible to accrual.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-tenn debt, compensated absences,
and claims and judgments, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have matured. Proceeds of long-tenn debt and
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
D.

Assets Liabilities Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position or Equity

2.

Property Taxes

Property tax levies are set by the County Board in December each year following a public "truth In taxation" hearing. The levy is reduced by
State paid aids referred to as County Program Aid. The remaining net levy is spread on all taxable real and personal property. Taxes
which remain unpaid at December 31 are delinquent. Such taxes become a lien on January 1 and are recorded as receivables by the
County at that date. No allowance for uncollectible taxes has been provided because such amounts are not expected to be material.
Revenues are accrued and recognized in the year collectible, net of delinquencies.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the County's policy to use restricted resources first, and the
unresbicted resources as they are needed.
D.

Assets

Receiyables and Payables (Continued)

Property taxes are payable in two installments for real estate and one payment for personal property. The dates are listed below:

Liabilities Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position or Equity

Real Estate
1.

Cash and Investments
Anoka County maintains a cash and invesbnent pool that Is used essentially as a demand deposit account. This pool is avalJable for use
by all funds of the County and each fund type's portion of this pool Is displayed on Hie Statement of Net Position within "Cash, cash
equivalents, and pooted investments."

Personal Property - one payment

-May 15
-October15
-May 15

Loans

Cash and cash equivalents are identified only for the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows reporting by the proprietary funds. Pooled
investments, which have the characteristics of demand deposits, are considered to be cash and cash equivalents on the Statement of Cash
FIO'NS.

Loans may be made to private enterprises or individuals as per the parameters of the specific programs. The Community Development
Special Revenue Fund provides rehabilitation loans and septic system revoMng loans to individuals. An allowance for uncollectible loans,
which offsets the total gross loans receivabtes, is recognized for the amount of loans receivable for which collection is doubtful or
questionable. The General Fund has forfeited tax sale contracts for repurchase and a loan for temporary delay of rental revenues.

Pooled (in lieu of cash) investments are stated at fair value at December 31, 2017. Investment earnings are allocated to the Regional
Railroad Authority Special Revenue Fund, agency funds, and to the Capital Projects Fund, based on cash balances set aside for specific
purposes within those funds. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 385.07, investment income on unallocated cash and pooled investments are
credited to the General Fund. A market approach is used to value all investments other than external investment pools, which are
measured at the net asset value.
Investments with escrow agents and trust accounts are stated at fair value. Investment earnings on cash and invesbnents with escrow
agents and investments In trust accounts are credited to the funds in which they are held.

-first half
- second half

!&!m..
The County has issued lease revenue obligation debt for organizations. A long-tenn lease exists between the County and the organization
which matches the term of the debt.
3.

Land Held for Resale
Property is acquired by the Neighborhood Stabllizatlon Program for subsequent resale for redevelopment purposes and not as an
investment program. In order to encourage development, the land is often resold at prices substantially lower than cost and cannot be sold
for more than expended. Land Held for Resale is reported as an asset at the lower of cost or net realizable value in the fund that acquired
it. Unearned revenue of an equal amount is also reported on the respective governmental fund balance sheet. In governmental funds, in
order to satisfy federal grant reporting requirements, land acquired is reported as an expenditure in the amount of the acquisition cost and
as federal revenue for the same amount. When the land is subsequently sok:I, miscellaneous program income is recognized for the sale
amount. Future drawdowns from the federal government for reimbursement of expenditures incurred are adjusted by program income
available at that date.
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Anoka County Invests in an external investment pool, the Minnesota Association of Governments Investing for Counties (MAGIC) Fund,
which is created under a joint powers agreement pursuant to Minn. Stat.§ 471.59. The Investment In the pool is measured at the net asset
value per share provided by the pool.
Additionally, the County invests funds held for post-employment benefits with the State Board of Investments. The fair value of the
investment is the fair value per share of the underlying portfotio.
Minn. Stat. § 11 SA.04 and 11 BA.05 authorize the following types of investments that are available to the County:
4.
a.

2.

Securities which are direct obligations or are guaranteed or insured issues of the United States, its agencies, its instrumentalities, or
organizations created by an act of Congress, except mortgag~backed securities defined as nhigh risk" by Minn. Stat. § 118A.04,
subd. 6.

Inventories and prepaid Items

!m'.!m1s!l: Inventory is valued at cost, using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The inventory in the Road and Bridge Special Revenue
Fund, and the Central Fleet Internal Service Fund consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The inventory in the Parks and
Recreation Special Revenue Fund consists of Items held for resale. The cost of the inventory is recorded as an expenditure in the
governmental fund statements at the time individual inventory items are purchased. Reported inventories are equally offset by
nonspendable fund balance to indicate that they do not constitute Mavailable spendable resources.•

b.

Mutual funds through shares of registered invesbnent companies provided the mutual fund receives certain ratings depending on its
investments.

c.

General obligations of the State of Minnesota and its municipalities; and in certain state agency and local obligations of Minnesota and
other states provided such obligations have certain specified bond ratings by a national bond rating service.

Inventories at the government-wide level are recorded as expenses when consumed.

d.

Bankers' acceptances issued by United States banks.

Prepaid Items: Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both
govemment-wide and fund financial statements. Prepaid items are equally offset by nonspendable fund balance to indicate that they do
not constitute ·available spendable resources.•

e.

Commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries that is rated in the highest quality category by
two nationally recognized ratings agencies and matures in 270 days or less.

f.

With certain restrictions, as identified by statutes, repurchase agreements, securities lending agreements, joint powers investment
trusts, and guaranteed invesbnent contracts.

Receivables and Payables
ActMty between funds that are representative of lending/bOrrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as
either •due to/from other funds• (i.e., the current portion of lnterfund loans) or ~advances to/from other funds• (i.e., the non-current portion of
interfund loans).

Prepaid items are expensed using the consumption method for both the government-wide and fund financial statements.
5.

Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, infrastructure assets (e.g. roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), and
intangible assets are reported in the governmental actMtles column in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets, excluding
infrastructure, are defined by the govemment as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in
excess of three years. Infrastructure assets are capitalized when the cost of the individual items or projects are greater than $100,000.
Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
acquisition value. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives
are not capitalized.

All receivables, including those of the blended component units are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts.
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
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o. Asaets
5.

Liabilities

1.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources ang Net P9sition or Eauttv

Summary of Sianificant Accounting Poljcies
D.

Capital Assets !Continued)

Assets Liabilities Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position or Equity
9.

Property, plant and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component units, is depreciated using the straight line method
over the following estimated useful lives:
Buildings
Infrastructure
Land improvements
Furniture and fixt:ures
Machinery and tools
Intangible assets
Office machines and equipment
Licensed vehides
Unmarked vehicles

Marked vehicles
lnfonnatlon and technology management equipment
6.

50 years

5years

Actual payments of the net pensfon liability are made direcUy from the same governmental funds that incurred the salary expenditures. Net
pensk>n liabilities were paid from the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds.

Compensated Absences
11.

~

Classlflcatlon of Net Position
Net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are classified in the following categories:
1.

Net investment in capital assets: the amount of net position representing capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced
by outstanding debt attributed to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of the assets.

2.

Restricted net position: the amount of net position for which external restrictions have been imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

3.

Unrestricted net position: the amount of net position that does not meet the definition of restricted or net investment in capital assets.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources / Unearned Revenue
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In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred Inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future period{s) and so
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The County has four such items that qualify for reporting in this
category. The first item, unavailable revenue, arises only under the modified accrual basis of accounting; however, the second item,
prepaid taxes, arises under both the modified accrual and the full accrual basis of accounting. Unavaitabte revenue and the prepaid taxes
are reported in the governmental funds balance sheet, while the prepaid taxes are also reported in the statement of net position. These
amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available. The third and fourth
items, deferred OPEB inflows and deferred pension inflows, are discussed below in Note 1.D.8 and 1.D.10., respectively.
Governmental funds and government-wide financial statements repoft unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been
received, but not yet earned.
Postemolovment Banafita other Than

Pensions (OPEBl

For the purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred Inflows of resources related to OPEB,
and OPEB expense, Information about the fiduciary net positions of Anoka County OPEB benefits and additions to/deductions from the
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by Anoka County. For this purpose, Anoka County
recognized benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value, except
for money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a maturity at the time of purchase of one
year or less, which are reported at cost.

9.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) and additions to/deductions from PERA's fiduciary net
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERA except that PERA's fiscal year end is June 30. For this
purpose, plan contributions are recognized as of employer payroll paid dates and benefit payments and refunds are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Plan Investments are reported at fair value.

3years
5years

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period{s) and
so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. These Items, deferred OPEB outflows, and deferred
pension outflows are discussed below in Note 1.D.8 and 1.D.10., respectlvety.

a.

10. Pensions

8 years

The liablllty for compensated absences reported In the financial statements consists of unpak:t, accumulated annual vacation and sick leave
and flexible time off balances. The liability has been calculated using the vesting method, in which leave amounts for both employees who
currently are eligible to receive termination payments and other employees who are expected to become eligible in the Mure to receive
such payments upon tem,ination are included. Compensated absences are accrued \Yhen Incurred In the government-wide financial
statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of
employee resignations and retirements. The current portion of the compensated absences liability Is calculated at five percent of the total
liability.

7.

Because the rates of interest paid on tax exempt debt are normally lower than those paid on taxable securltles, it Is sometimes possible for
state and local governments to profit from this disparity in interest rates by temporarily reinvesting unexpended proceeds of lower interest
tax .exempt borrowings in higher yielding taxable securities. When the proceeds of tax-exempt debt are reinvested in this manner, the
profits realized are referred to as Marbitrage earnings~, which must be rebated to the federal government. The County has no such earnings
during the current year.

so years
20years
20years
15years
12 years
10 years

Lono-Tenn Obtiaations (Continued)

Lona-Term OblkJations
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obllgatlons are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities or proprietary fund type statement of net position.
Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the llfe of the bonds using the straight line method. Bonds payable are
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during
the current period. The face amount of the debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums recelved and discounts taken on
debt issuances are reported as other financing sources or uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Classification of Fund Balances
In the fund financial statements, fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the County Is bound
to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. These classifications are as follows:
1.

Nonspendable: Fund balances classified as nonspendabfe include assets that will never convert to cash, such as prepaid Items and
inventories of supplies.

2.

Spendable: All fund balances that are not classified as nonspendable are deemed spendable. The statement provides for
classifications within the spendable category based upon the relative strength of the constraints that control how specific amounts can
be spent. Those classifications are as follows:
a. Restrtcted: Net fund resources that are subject to externally enforceable legal restrictions are deemed to be restricted. These
restrictions are either 1) externally imposed by creditors (vta bond or loan covenants), grantors, contributors or laws and
regulations of other governments, or 2) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
b. Committed: Net fund balances ·that represent resources that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by formal
action of the Board are deemed to be committed. The county's formal actions, or board resolutions, are the highest decision
making level and remain binding unless removed In the same manner. Additionally, any Board action, either binding or unbinding,
need be taken prior to the end of the calendar year.
c. Assigned: Amounts in the assigned fund balance classfflcatlon are Intended to be used by the county for specific purposes but
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. The Board has by resolution authorized the Finance and
Central Services Division Manager to assign fund balance.
d. Unassigned: The residual classification of the County's General Fund not contained in the other classifications is deemed to be
unassigned. In other governmental funds, the unassigned classification Is used only to report deficit balances resulting from
overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restrtcted or committed.

It is the policy of the County to spend fund balance in the following order: restricted, committed, assigned and then unassigned.

1.
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D.

2.

Assets Uabillties Defea:ed Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position or Equity

D.

11. ~(Continued)

Anoka County has adopted a minimum fund balance policy to address cash flow or working capital needs and contingencies in the General
Fund, which is heavily reliant on property tax revenues to fund cuttent operations. However, current property tax revenues are not available
for distribution until June. Therefore, the County Board has determined they need to maintain an unassigned fund balance in the General
Fund equaling 35-50% of the next year's operations, which is calculated as total budgeted operating expenditures less total budgeted
operating (non~tax) revenues.

Stewardship Compliance
A.

and Accountability

The effects of the change in accounting principles and the fund reclassification on the beginning fund balance and net position are as
follows:

Fund Balance/Net Position,
January 1, 2017, as previously reported

$

Deficit Fund Balance

Excess of Expenditures Oyer Budget

712,954,882

Parks and
Recreation Special
Revenue Fund

Business-Type
Activities

Governmental
Activities

Change in accounting principles

The Leasehold Properties Special Revenue Fund had a deficit fund balance of $74,344 at December 31, 2017. This deficit will be eliminated
with future lease revenues.
B.

Reclassification of Fund
On January 1, 2017, the activity In the Aquatic Center Enterprise Fund is now reported in the Parks and Recreation Special Revenue Fund.
The long-tenn assets and liabilities have been moved from the Aquatic Center Ente,prise Fund/Business Type Activities to the
Governmental Activities. The assets have not been disposed nor the liabilities retieved, only eliminated at the fund level and brought in at
the government-wide level. Beginning fund balance/net position has been restated to reflect this change.

of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and
deferred inflows of resources; and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2.

Restatement of Fund Balance and Net Position (Continued)
2.

Minimum Fund Balance Policy

12. Use

Stewardship Compliance and Accountability

$

6,380,289

$

1,676,862

Reclassffication of Aquatic Center
Enterprise Fund:
Current assets, net of current liabilities
Capital assets, net
Deferred pension outflows and inflows,
and net pension liability
Compensated absences
Fund Balance/Net Position,
January 1, 2017, as restated

Expenditures
Final Bud~

Excess

Actual

Pari<s
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Current
Culture and Recreation

$

8,300,012

s

9,867,262

$

1,587,250

Housing and Redevelopment Authority
Current
Cities

Willows Senior Housing
Debt service
C.

300,STT

362,894
304,434
12,609

362,894
3,557
12,609

Change In Accounting Estimate
For the year ending December 31, 2017, an Allowance for Uncollectible Loans was accrued for the loans receivable reported in the Community
Development Special Revenue Fund. The Community Development loans receivable include loans that are fully or partially forgivable.
Management accrued the forgivable portions of these loans as Allowance for Uncollectible Loans. As of December 31, 2017, the allowance is
estimated to be $1, 172,646.

0.

Restatement of Fund Balance and Net Position
1.

Chanae in Accounting Principles
During the year ended December 31, 2017, the County adopted new accounting guidance by implementing the provisions of GASB
Statements 74 and 75. GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans other Than Pension Plans, and
GASS Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporttng for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, change the amount
employers report as OPEB expense and defers some allocations of expenses to Mure years as deferred outflows or inflows of resources.
_These statements also require additional note disclosures and schedules In the required supplementary information. Beginning net position
has been restated to reflect these changes.

$

6,380,289

(1,123,458)

1,213,581
5,359,536

(1,213,581)
(5,359,536)

(181,096)
(11,732)

181,096
11,732

1,213,581

$

718,211,713

$

(1,213,581)
(5,359,536)
181,096
_ _ _1_1,732

The following nonmajor governmental funds have expenditures in excess of budget for the year ended December 31, 2017:
SDeCial Revenue Fund

Aquatic
Center
Enterprise
~

$

2,890,243

3.

Detailed Notes on All Funds

3.

A.~

1.

A.

Deposits and lnyeatments
a.

Custodial Crr,dil, Risk - Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a financial institution failure, the County's
deposits may not be returned to it. COunty policy requires collateral coverage for all deposit balances exceeding the FDIC
insured levels. Federal Home Loan Bank irrevocable letters of credit may be substituted for qualifying government securities at

some institutions. Depository balances are monitored as necessary, to assure the coverage in place, meets or exceeds statutory
requirements as specified In Minn. Stat. 118A.03. As of December 31, 2017, the County's deposits were not exposed to
custodial credit risk, being fully covered through collateral agreements with designated depositories.
Investments
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Total cash and investments

lnyestments (Continued)
Credit Risk. Generally credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an Investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This risk is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. It is the
County's policy to invest only in securities that meet the ratings requirements sat by State Statute. Minnesota State Statute
permits the following investments: United States securities; state or local government general obligation securities rated "Nor
better; state or local government revenue obligation securities rated •M• or better; Minnesota Housing Finance Agency general
obligation securities rated •A" or better; highest rated commercial paper issued by United states corporations; time deposits
insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC); specified mortgage-backed securities; and temporary general bonds.
Custodial Credit Risk. The custodial credit risk for investments Is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral securities that are In the possession of
an outside party. The County's policy states all investment securities purchased by the County shall be held in safekeeping by a
third-party designated institution as agency for the County. As of December 31, 2017, the County's investments were not
exposed to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk. Concentration of credit risk Is the risk of loss to the portfollo related to the volume/quantity of the
investments wtth a single issuer should that issuer fail. The investment policy of Anoka County limits concentration by security
type to encourage a properly diversified portfolio.
Investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of the County's invesbnents are as follows:

The County invests available cash in various securities in accordance wtth requirements set forth In Minnesota Statutes. All
investments are stated at fair value, net asset value, or amortized cost, as appropriate. The following is a summary of the
County's cash and investments, at December 31, 2017:

Fiduciary funds
Cash, cash equivalents and pooled investments
Agency Fund
Investments
Trust Fund

Deposits and Investments
b.

Authorized collateral includes treasury bills, notes and bonds; Issues of U.S. government agencies; general obligations rated •A~
or better, revenue obligations rated ~M• or better, Irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank;
and certificates of deposit Minnesota Statutes require that securities pledged as collateral be held in safekeeping In a restricted
account at the Federal Reserve Bank or in an account at a trust department of a commercial bank or other financial institution
that is not owned or controlled by the financial institution furnishing the collateral.

Primary government
Cash, cash equivalents and pooled lnvesbnents
Cash and invesbnents with escrow agents
Funds held with courts

Assets

1.

Deposits
Minn. Stat. Sec. 11 BA.02 and 11 SA.04 authorize the county to deposit Its cash and to invest in certificates of deposit in financial
institutions designated by the County Board. Minnesota Statute 118A.03 requires that all County deposits be protected by
Insurance, surety bond, or collateral. The market value of collateral ptedged shall be at least ten percent more than the amount
on dePoSit plus accrued interest at the close of the financial institution's banking day, not covered by insurance or bonds.

b.

Detailed Notes on All Funds

202,428,222
21,091,398
4,099,863

12,405,298
86,385,052
306,409,831

Minn. Stat. § 11 SA.06 authorizes the following safekeeping options for the County's investments:
Any federal reserve bank.
Any bank authorized under the laws of the United States or any state to exercise corporate trust powers, including but
not limtted to the bank from which the investment is purchased.
(3) A primary reporting dealer In United States government securities to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.
(4) A securities broker-dealer, registered under Minn. Stat. ch. 80A, regulated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission and maintaining SIPC Insurance and excess SIPC insurance on the value of county securities held.
(1)
(2)

The County's ownership of all securities must be evidenced by written acknowledgements identifying the securities by the names
of issuers, maturity dates, interest rates, CUSIP numbers, or other distinguishing marks.
Anoka county contracts with an authorized third party institution for safekeeping. All County invesbnent securities were properly
safe kept, at December 31, 2017.
Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk Is the risk that changes in the market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
Investment. The County minimizes their exposure to interest rate risk by investing in both shorter ar,d longer-term investments
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time
as necessary to provide the cash flow and ltquidity needed for operations. County policy limits maximum maturity/average life to
fifteen years for individual Investments and ten years for the total portfolio.
•

Issuer
Farmor Mac USDA (FAMC)

Reported Amount
14,064,080

The primary objective of the County investment policy is capital preservation and liquidity. To achieve this goal, while enhancing
returns and improving diversification, the portfolio is divided into multiple liquidity pools consisting of short, medium and core
investment portfolios. The pools are assigned differing maturity and duration requirements, with the most liquid portions of the
portfolio administered in-house and the core reserve portfolio assigned to select asset managers.
(1) The core reserve portfolio pool will have a longer time horizon and will not be needed to fund current operations. The
funds in this pool are comprised of reserve funds, which are managed on a total return basis.
(2) The liquidity reserve portfolio is a pool comprised of investments of shorter maturities, which may be needed to fund
temporary shortfalls In operating cash flows. The pool size is varied to meet changing liquidity circumstances and laddered
to assure even maturities over time to supplement short liquidity positions.
(3) The current cash flow or liquidity portion of the portfolio is intended to balance cash flow timing with current and statutory
payment obligations. Investment maturities are matched with current liabilities and payables.

3.

Detailed Notes on AH
A.

funds
3.

Assets

1.

Deoosits and Investments
b.

--- ·-~---

The following table presents the County's investment balances at December 31, 2017, and information relating to potential
Investment risks:
u.s.G,,.,ernm811tAger,cy$8CUlllin
Fanner Mac USDA (FAMC)
FedenllFIWIIICnldltBank(FFCB)
Flldltnlt tbMU..Bank(FHLB)
F..... Hcirrlllt.-.MortgageCorpa..00,,(FHLMC)
FedenllNaltDIIIIIMortgagaANoolellollNal!l(FNMA)
Small Bu.,_ABlloclallDn (SBA)
...,_ricirlgCOrp,ntiOll(FICO)
~rrtN911DIIIIIMorlglgt,ANocialion(GNMA)
T--V•li.»"kllhorfty(TV")
Tot.lU.S.Govemmi,r,lAgenl:;y&ecurlllea
U.S.T-rySecurtliu(UST)
Municip11IMC11ritln
SlaleCl!'MlanSlatllafCBlttomia

-----

SlalBCl!'Co1111actiCIII

S&aleCl!'Georgla

SlalBCl!'Malllachllllllla

SllteCl!'Michlgen
8181f1Cl!'Manllln•

SlalBCl!'Permaytvanla

SlalBCl!'W1lllhlnglon

~Clfm-illin

CtlyCl!'Ballim0111,Mllryi.nrt
Bargln Cour,ty, NBwJarsay
BartclayCornylSD,SaulhClll'Ollllll
PortCl!'HouttonAulhorllyafHllrrlaCounty,Teu1
Hdlb,rdCOUnly,Mlnl'ltlCle
K1119Comdy,W1Bhlnglorl
Morin»Cour,ty,Mlehlgm,
T1111118County,TWi18'm•onceuity,T-

CllyCl!'Atbuquarque,NawMIIXlcx,
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....,un;ton, T -• ISD
CllyCl!'Bn.i-.MlnlNlllll:B
CllyCl!'Blllina,Mtn1111m
CllyCl!'Blcx,rninglan,lltnall
CllyafBIIXllll~Minlllllllla
CllyCl!'BllllDn,M88111Chllllltll
CllyafBl'ld;awaltr,New.t.ray
CllyafCll'ICinnd,Ohlo
CllyCl!'Columbus.Mln...ol:8
Columbul,OhlolSD
CltyCl!'Oarrvllla,Vlrglnla
Cllyo!Deaart&n111,cat1rom1,
CilyCl!'Duluth,MlnlllllOIB
CllyCl!'Fargo.NorthO.~

CltyCl!'Honolulu,Hawall
CltyCl!'Houllon,TCllyCl!'Unol.lkes,~
CllyCl!'Loobock.TCllyafu.r.hfleld.Wllcon9in

Cllyaf...,_lllree,Wl9t:0ntlln
CilyCl!'Molt1111,llllnol1t
CllyCl!'MorgllnHlll,CBltfomill
MOIMIYhtw, Mtnnnoltl ISO
NaBlfwauk..lCNRIIISD,Mlnn.ota
CltyafN•wO~--.Loul•lana
Cltyaf()vmlborolwntllcky
CltyotPltbburgh,Pennsytv,nla

CftyofPonitmouth,vtrglnlll
Reetht-PulferSchooleCOUntyo!Mfl9kellDll,Michlp1
City of Seallte, waatrlngton

CtlyotSt.Pu,,.nnnola
CtlyotSVffotk,Virlllnl•

City or Sun Prairie, Wlsallllin

CttyofWtndaor,WIIODn•tn

NNYO!kClly,NawYmk
caurom1,un1v...ityRevenueBonds
Dlll•T-Wlllle!WO!b"1dSaMr
Dllnv•COlor9doClly"1dCounty

H11111lEu1818EledfordTeu1SdloolDlab1ct:
Loa "ngelal Community Coll8(18, Callfomla
TexnTechUnlvffllly
EastBayMunlciplllUlRilyDtltrlcl,CBlfoml1
UpperOconellWlllerDtlllrlct,Georgla
Total Munlctp• I Sa:u~U•
Commerclalf>llplr
CBrtifiallllSofo.po.il!I
M~M.icetFunds
t.o,;,tG,,.,em""'1tlnveetmentPoole
l~Fund
Ol111r~Benelll(OPEB)Trustl<ccounls
PortfolloTObll
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424,761
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0.71'11,
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2,000.340
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2,000,121

188.287
101,174
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investments

~ (Continued)

The County measures and records its investments using fair value measurement guidaflnes established by generally accepted
accounting principles. These guidelines recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy, as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices for identical investments in active markets;
Level 2: Observable inputs other than quoted market prices; and,
Level 3: Unobservable inputs.
At December 31, 2017, the County had the following recurring fair value measurements:

December 31,

2017

......

977,120

Fair Value Measurements Usi_!!ll
Quoted Prices in
Significant
Active Marketa:
Signifrcant other
Unobservable
Observable Inputs
Inputs
for Identical
(Level 3)
(Level2)
Assets (Level 1)

Investments by fair value level
Debt Securities
U.S. Government agencies
U.S. Treasury securities
Money Market Funds
Municipal bonds

59,811,038
24,918,946
163,622
59,924,033

Total debt securities

144,817,639

59,457,730
7,139,705
163,622
59,924,033

353,308

17,779,241

126,685,090

353,306

17,779,241

126,685,090

353.!.308

17,779,241

328.921

,

0.17%

488,615

,'-""
,g::

1,191.932

..,...
349.816

"'"'

'"-"'
"'-""

448,173

g:~~

""·"'

0.1316

g::

"'·"'
354,144

...

1,151,1174
8111,668

..,_

,g:=
....

479,688

g::
,,_.,.
....

......
601,980

1,414,790
411,746

..

""'"
..,_

0.11'11,

0.66'11,

Investments measured at the net asset value (NAV)
Commercial Paper
MAGIC Certificates of Deposit
MAGIC Portfolio
MAGIC Term
Money Market Funds
State Board of Investments
Total Investments measured at NAV

Total Investments

836,416

,_,..

24,437,586
2,946,000
28,272,529
30,000,000
3,611,658

66,385,052
155,652,825
300,470,464

1,830,132

233,017

g:::

.......

g::::

997,470

1.794,702

2,040,980
449,811

0.111'11,
0.16'11.
0,72'11,

1,000.,,0

,,..,.

'""
0.07'11.

0,51)'11,

"'·"'

1,003,810
150,474

1,407,262

g:~

1,977,180

"'·"'

Debt and equity securities classified in Level 1 are valued using a market approach quoted in active markets for those securities.
Debt and equity securities classified in Level 1 are valued using the following approaches:
(a) U.S. Treasuries, and U.S. Agencies: a market approach by utilizing prices for identical securities in markets that are not
active;
(b) Corporate and municipal bonds: a market approach using quoted prices for similar securities in active markets;
(c) Money Market and Equity Securities: a market approach using published fair value per share (unit) fo reach fund;

489,105

"'·"'

"'·""
""·"'

0.25'11,
0.14'11,
0.12'11,

398,128

333,164

0.111'11,

~:,_,..=

21.oWA.

S 39.[149654
24,437,588

2,946,000
3,361,972

20.86'11,

.,_ ,.,..

'°'·"'

4,075,720

b.

4,4911,767

0.19'11,
0.111'11,

g:~~:
'"""' ,_,,.

''"''"

8,732.192
130,521
1,979,811

Deoosits and

2,5112,460

0,04'11,

0.-,

353,3(111

1,7ll8,882

0.1316

.._

McnlhlinllJM

7,011.239

=
= ....
=
....
=
....
=
=
c.,_
.,_

~
$13.710,m

10,963,606

58,272,629

~

100,IID'II,

279,379,068

~

I

:::.-::=bl•
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Detailed Notes on All Fynds

A.

300,470464

17,8173112

The Minnesota Association of Governments Investing for Counties (MAGIC) is a local government investment pool which is
quoted at a net asset value (NAV). The County invests in this pool for the purpose of the joint investment of the County's money
with those of other counties to enhance the investment earnings accruing to each member. The MAGIC fund currently consists
of the MAGIC Portfolio, MAGIC Term Series, and MAGIC Certificates of Deposit.
,.,

3.

Detailed Notes on All Funds

3.

A.~

1.

Deposits and Investments
b.

The County invests in money market funds for the benefit of liquid investments that can be readily re-invested. Money market
funds held by the County seek a constant net asset value (NAV) of $1.00 per share. The money market fund reserves the right to
require three or more days' prior notice before permitting withdrawals. The County invests in commercial paper through sweep
accounts. The commercial paper sweep accounts are daily liquid security funds that may be accessed at any time. These
accounts are interest bearing, and the value of the investment is the balance plus any accrued interest at any point In time.
The County also holds $66,385,052 In the Internal Equity Pool with the State Board of Investment, an external investment pool.
The fair value of the investment is the fair value per share of the undertylng portfolio. Pursuant to Minn. Stat.§ 471.6175, the
County may only redeem these funds for the use of postemployment benefits. The County invests in this pool due to the
increased investment authority, historically high rate of return on Investments, and the reduction of the postemployment benefit
liability recorded In its financial statements.

2.~
Property Tax Receivable
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Taxes which remain unpaid at December 31 are delinquent. No allowance for uncollactible taxes has been provided because
such amounts are not expected to be material.
Current property tax collections for the year ended December 31, 2017, were 99.51 percent (Table 8) of the current levy, which
was a sufficient amount to finance the 2017 budget. Each year, the County tax levy for debt seNice on bonded indebtedness is
set at 105 percent of the debt service required for that year, less availabte debt seNice reserves.
Accounts Receiyable
Accounts receivable include an allowance for doubtful accounts. Total accounts receivable for the year ended December 31,
2017, were $5,691,914 and the allowance for doubtful accounts was $3,642,943 resulting in a net effect of $2,048,971.
c.

Loans Recejyable

Original
Loan
Amount

Special Revenue Funds
Community Development
Loan programs
Less: Allowance for uncollectible loans
Total Community Development, net of
allowance

Due within one year

209,392
890,206
1,099,598

$

5,225,540

6,325,138

Balance
Repaid at
December 31,
2017

Outstanding
BalanceDecember 31,
2017

46,639
405 302
452141

1,173,084
1.1n.646

~

Interest
Rate(%)

162,553
$
484904
~457

20
Various

5.00
Various

4,052,456
(1,172,646)

Various

Various

2,879,810

2,345,730

5,225,540

$

Anoka county has subleased portions of the Northwest Building Area at the Anoka County/Blaine Airport from the Metropolitan
Airports Commission (MAC). There are several lease agreements, With various expiration dates at a rate determined by MAC.
Rent is recorded as revenue when received.
Anoka County has leased the Ice Arena to the National Sports Center Foundation (NSCF) for twenty years starting March 15,
2006, and ending March 15, 2026. NSCF pays annual lease amounts that equal the annual debt service (principal plus interest)
for the lease revenue bonds less any accrued interest earnings from the trust account, which has a portion of the original issue
proceeds in reserve, plus any trustee expenses incurred, and an annual payment to a repair and replacement fund, directly to the
trustee. Taxes and other governmentally imposed fees or charges imposed on the leased property are paid to the County as
assessed.
Anoka County has leased the Metropolitan Mosquito Control District Project to the Metropolitan Mosquito Control District (MMCD)
for approximately fifteen years starting November 27, 2007, and ending February 1, 2023. MMCD pays annual lease amounts
that equal the annual debt seNice (principal plus interest) for the certificates of participation less any accrued Interest earnings
from the trust account, which has a portion of the original issue proceeds in reserve, pfus any trustee expenses, rebate fees and
payments, taxes or other charges, and fees for any administrative costs incurred.
Anoka County has leased the ACCAP residences to the Anoka County Community Action Program, Incorporated, for eighteen
years starting July 1, 2010, and ending June 1, 2028. ACCAP pays annual lease amounts that equal the annual debt service
(principal plus Interest) for the certificates of participation less any accrued interest earnings from the trust account, which has a
portion of the original issue proceeds in reserve, plus any trustee expenses incurred.

Amounts due under the Ice Arena, Metropolitan Mosquito Control District Project, and ACCAP residences lease agreements
have been recorded as leases receivable and unearned revenue In the General Fund at December 31, 2017. The amounts for
2018 are considered current and due within one year. Amounts remaining to be paid are as follows:

$

2,797,871

$

3,527,267

~927

Term

Ice Arena

Year Due
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023-2027
2028

Due within one year

The following is a summary of outstanding loans made to private enterprises and individuals as of December 31, 2017:

General Fund
Anoka County/Blaine Airport • Northwest Building $
Various forfeited tax sale contracts for repurchase
Total General Fund

Leases Receivable
Anoka County has leased portions of the Anoka County Human SeNice Center to the State of Minnesota and various
community-based non-profit organizations to be used for office space. There are six lease agreements, which expired June 30,
2017, with an automatic 2-year extension. Tenants pay rent in monthly installments, In advance, on the first day of every month
during the tenn of their lease. Rent Is recorded as revenue when received.

Total

Loans receivable include an allowance for doubtful accounts.

Total Loans Receivable

Receivables (Continued)
d.

Shares of MAGIC Term Series are purchased to mature upon pre-determined maturity dates selected by the County at the time
of purchase. Should the County need to redeem shares in a MAGIC Tenn Series prematurely they must provide notice at least 7
days prior to the premature redemption date. The value of a premature redemption is equal to the original price for such share,
plus dividends thereon, at the projected yield less such share's allocation of any losses incurred by the series, less a premature
redemption penalty, if any.

b.

Assets

2.

Investments (Continued)
MAGIC Portfolio is valued using amortized cost. Shares of the MAGIC Portfolio are available to be redeemed upon proper notice
without restrictions under normal operating condiUons. There are no limits to the number of redemptions that can be made as
long as the County has a sufficient number of shares to meet their redemption request The Fund's Board of Trustees can
suspend the right of withdrawal or postpone the date of payment If the Trustees determine that there is an emergency that makes
the sale of a Portfolio's securities or determination of its net asset value not reasonably practical.

a.

Detailed Notes on All Funds
A.

ACCAP
Residences

MMCD Project

To~I

$

467,000
486,963
460,887
459,775
463,550
2,109,800

$

247,419
243,975
245,081
245,675
245,831
245,400

$

162,065
162,836
163,253
163,311
163,000
810,828
159 394

$

876,484
873,TT4
869,221
868,761
872,381
3,166,028
159,394

$

4,427,975

$

1473 381

$

1,784,687

$

7,686,043

$

467 000

$

247,419

~065

$

876,484

3.

Detailed Notes on AU Funds
A.

3.

Assets (Continued)

3.

Detailed Notes on All Fynds (Continued)

B.

Capital Assets

lntarfund Receivables Payables and Transfers
The composition of lnterfund balances as of December 31, 2017, was as follows:

Capital assetactMty for the year ended December 31, 2017, was as follows:

1.

Due From and To Other Funds

Primary Government

Receivable

Beginning
Balance,
Ending

as restated
(Note 2.D.)

Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress

$

Total capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and structures
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Software

Total capital assets being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and structures
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Software
Total accumulated depreciation

IV-28

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net
Governmental activities capital assets, net

$

216,519,851
67,824,061

$

4,608,198
43 549 767

$

(2,894,896)
(47,050,778)

218,433,153
64,323,052

425,000
---~7~3~000=

48,157,965

(49,745,672)

282,756,205

235,943,517
30,615,622
57,762,337
470,379,542
7,898,120

8,891,603
2,080,701
7,150,888
30,278,601

(3,719,962)
(124,081)
(4,207,624)
(2,213,178)

241,115,356
32,572,242
60,705,601
498,444,965
7,898,120

802,599, 138

48,401,993

(10,264,645)

640,738,288

(78,487,302)
(15,978,068)
(38,222,030)
(128,113,627)
(3,745,880)

(5,118,957)
(1,385,057)
(4,865,389)
(9,407,591)
(592,404)

1,491,388

(82,114,871)
(17,288,573)
(37,487,418)
(138,525,504)
(4,338,264)

(282,546,907)

(21,389,398)

6,181,655

(2TT,734,650)

540,052,231

27,032,595

(4,083,190)

563,001,638

General Fund

311,261

645,757,841

Special Revenue Funds
Housing and Redevelopment Authority
Parks and Recreation

609,194
328611

824,398,143

$

75,190,560

94,552

3,600,001
995,714

(53,828,862)

$

$

Total Nonmajor Governmental Funds

4,140,655
2,933,814
11,156,490
188,461
15,234
2,612,686
322,078
$

21,389,398

Construction in progress at December 31, 2017, comprises the to-date costs of the following projects:
60,017,025
2,279,464
433,423
1,241,974
351,166

Highway infrastructure
Parks/Library improvement projects
Courtroom remodel
Tri-Tech jell management system
Miscellaneous building remodels
$

64,323,052

--~2~1~0,~000~

Total Due From and To other Funds

2.

Short term loan
Short term loan

498,000

Internal Service Funds
Central Fleet
708,000

$

Short term loan

708,000

Adyances To and From Other Funds
Advances to the Parks and Recreation Special Revenue Fund include loans for golf course operations and a land purchase.
Advances to the General Fund Include the purchase of voting equipment for the Elections department. Advances to the Housing
and Redevelopment Authority Fund include loans as part of a debt restructure. Departments repay these advances annually as
part of their operating budget at a specified interest rate and term.
Advances
IQ____
Capital Projects Fund

Total Advances To and From Other Funds

Govemmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets, including depreciation of general infrastructure assets
Human services
Sanitation
Culture and recreation
Economic development

Total construction in progress

$

Descri~on
Short term loan

708,000

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds
Job Training Center
Leasehold Properties

264,343,912

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities

General Fund

Balance

Decreases

Increases

P.!!l'!ble

Major Governmental Funds

$

$

1,249,066

1,249,066

Advances
______frQ!!!

$

$

1,249 066
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c.

lnterfund Receivables Payables and Transfers (Continued)
lnterfund Transfers

Liabilities and

1.

lnterfund transfers for the year ended December 31, 2017, consisted of the folk>wing:

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Payables
Payables at December 31, 2017, were as follows:

Oescrl_e!!on

Transfers in

Governmental
ActMties

Major Governmental Funds
Transfers to General Fund from:
Capital Projects

..,

Transfers to Road and Bridge Fund from:
General Fund
Capital Projects

48 433
12,400
4,361,656

Total Road and Bridge Fund

Vehicle purchase
Equipment purchase
Roadway development

Accounts
Salaries
Contracts
Due to other governments
Matured interest payable

3,803,311
3,861,164
4,787,197
5,410,696
2,345,467

Total payables

20,QQI.857

4,374,056

2.

Transfers to Debt Service Fund from:
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Regional Railroad Authority
Housing and Redevelopment Authority
Housing and Redevelopment Authority
Housing and Redevelopment Authority
Housing and Redevelopment Authority

1,735,562
16,583
187,000
1,785,089
229,715
200,163
242,719
311,186

Lease revenue debt payments
Lease revenue debt payments
East Central Juvenile Center bonds
Regional Railroad bonds
Debt service allocation from operations
Debt service allocation from operations
Debt service allocation from operations
Debt service allocation from operations

Unearned ReyenuestPeferTed Inflows of Resources
Unearned revenues and deferred inflows of resources consist of unavailable revenue arising from taxes receivable, state and federal
grants, installment loans and other items that are not collected soon enough after year-end to pay liabilities of the current year as well
as state and federal grants, leases, and other items that have been received but not yet earned. Unearned revenues and deferred
inflows of resources at December 31, 2017, are summarized below by fund:
Instalment
_______I!!!!_ ______§!!!!!!..
Major Govermiental Funds

Total Debt Service Fund

4,868,037
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1,238,440
880,1TT
1,459,527
3,000,000
750,000

Recorder's technology and compliance fees
Future capital projects
Future capital projects
Future capital projects
Future capital projects

7,328,144

Total Capital Projects Fund
Transfers to other governmental funds from:
Various funds

GoM'"1
Road and Bridge
Hu1T11nServlces
Debt Service

Transfers to Capital Projects Fund from:
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Human Services
County Library

---~91~5i4~3~7

Nonmajor Governmental Finta

Total All Funda
Uablllty
Unearned revenue

Miscellaneous

Deferred Inflows cl Resources
Prepllidtaxn
lJnB'IBillilble revenue

Total,

Transfers to Central Fleet Internal Service Fund from:
217,093
General Fund
Road and Bridge
---~404~,380~
Total Transfers In: Internal Service Fund

821,473
$

17,955,580

Base support for Internal Service Fund
Transfer inventory

s

33,879

•

847,457

------1!!!!!!!.
S

7.888,043

~

•

293,045

4,773,051

___.

1,102,380
3,267,114
408,495

~

S

11,958,418
3,601,705
2,020,833
627,804
--~'~77~1

847,457

1242730

2B79810

I

1569854

$ 3527287

I

7888043

$

5070534

$ 23200111

_,_ _ _
• $

1083082

_,_ _ _
•

$

7888043

$

1813977

$

~

S

5348813

3,488,990
~

$

~

5348813

~

5348613

$

1589854

~

3,527.267
$

3S27,287

7,686,043

______To!!L_

328,924

TD1al Deferred I ~ of R88Dllroea

Proprietary Funds

2,488,8n
334,591
1,319,093
827,804

~ - - - - ----

Total Mlior"~rnantal Funds

17,334,107

Total Transfers In: Governmental Funds

Total Transfer In: All Funds

GapltalProjecta

s

~

----·

____.
____
•
$

7888043

4,782,854
~

18,218,129
~

10583102
3,488,990

~

~

~

~

$

5070534

$ 23200111
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Qebuled Notes on All Funds
C.

Contract Commitments

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
4.

The County has entered into several contract commitments which have not been completed as of December 31, 2017. Following is a
list of these projects and the corresponding amounts to be completed:

Emoloyment and Other Postamoiovment Benefits
a.

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) {Continued)

Benollts Provided

Major Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds
Road and Bridge
Various road projects

3~808

Capital Projects Fund
Building projects

1,519,463
4,946
131,295
25,406
1,500,387
8,531,521

Elevators
Financial system projects
Security systems
Public Safety Data System
System projects

Additionally, the County provides benefits to retirees as required by Minn. Stat. Sec 471.61, Subd.2(b). All medical health care
benefits are provided through the County's health insurance provider and are the same as those afforded to active employees.
Benefits include medical services and prescriptions. A $2,000 group-tenn life insurance coverage is provided for the retiree and is
fully paid for by the County. The County's total OPEB llablllty of $79,614,472 was measured as of December 31, 2017 and was
detennined with a valuation date as of December 31, 2015.

11,713,018

Total Capital Projects Fund

Contributions to the plan are recognized when due and the County has made a commitment to provide the contributions per
union contacts and the personnel policy as stated below in Funding Policy and Contributions.

15,888,826

Total All Funds
4.

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec 471.61, subd 2a, Anoka County provides postemployment health care and life insurance benefits to
retired employees, disabled retirees or survivors of deceased employees who were hired prior to January 6, 2007. Employees
first hired after January 5, 2007 are generally not eligible for employer contributions for retiree health care, except through
arbitration rulings. These empJoyees with less than 10 years of service may continue to participate in the county's life, health, and
dental insurance upon retirement but must pay the entire premium charged by the appropriate carrier to continue participation.
The County contribution is graduated based on the employee's years of service. The minimum contribution is based on ten years
of service and the maximum contribution is achieved at more than 30 years of service.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Employment and other Ppstempk>yment Benefits
a.

The County's total OPEB liability of $79,814,472 was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2015, using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

Plan Descriotlon
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In addition to providing a pension benefits plan, the County provides postemployment health care and life insurance benefits
(OPEB) for eligible retired employees, spouses and dependents through a single employer defined benefit plan. The benefits,
benefits levet, employee contribution and employer contribution are administered by the County Commissioners and can be
amended by the County through its personnel manual and union contracts. The Anoka County Board of Commissioners consists
of seven elected commissioners from the seven districts in the County and one appointed County Administrator. The plan Is
accounted for as an irrevocable trust fund. A separate report is not issued for the plan.
Anoka County established an OPEB Irrevocable trust, pursuant to MN Statutes, Sec. 471.6175, to prefund a portion of the OPEB
liability. The Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) serves as the trust administrator for the irrevocable trust account.
The irrevocable trust is reported In the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position, Other Postemployment Benefits Trust Fund. This
financial statement is prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Contributions to the plan are recognized when due and the County has made a commitment to provide the contributions. The fair
value of investments Is detennined by the Minnesota State Board of Investment.
Participants or Plan Membership
Participants of the plan consisted of the following

at December 31,

2015, the date of the actuarial valuation:

Inactive employees and spouses currently receiving benefit payments
Inactive employees and spouses entitled to but not currently receMng benefit payments
Active employees

802
76

~
2,481

Inflation
Investment rate of return
Healthcare cost trend rates Pre--65
Healthcare cost trend rates Post~5

2. 75 oercent
7.00 oercent
8.00 percent for 2017, decreasing 0.5 percent per year to an
ultimate rate of 5.0 oercent
6.50 percent for 2017, decreasing 0.5 percent per year to an
ultimate rate of 5.0 Dercent for 2020 and later vears

The investment rate of return was valued using an assumption of 7 .o percent. This is 0.5 percent lower than the previous
valuation. The OPEB plan's fiduciary net position is projected to be sufficent to make all projected benefit payments, so therefore
the discount rate used to value llabllties is the long-tenn expected rate of return of 7.0 percent. Cash flows into the plan equal the
average contributions from Anoka County over the last 5 years. Benefit payments were projected based on the assupmtions and
methods disclosed in the December 31, 2017 GASB valuation report.
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (as understood by the employer and the
plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility In actuarial accrued liabilities, consistent
with the long-tenn perspective of the calculations.
Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of
events far into the future. Amounts detennined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of
the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future.
Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, with
adjustments for mortality improvements based on Sca5e AA.
The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study

fur the period December 31, 2013-Decembef 31, 2015.
Funding Polley and Contributions
The fair value of investments is detennined by the Minnesota State Board of Investment.
The County negotiates the contribution percentage between the County and employees through the union contracts and
personnel palicy. All eligible retirees with Jess than 10 years of selVice contribute 100% of the premium to the plan. For retirees
with 10 to 15 years of service, the County contributes 50% of the single contribution made for active employees plus $2.65 per
month towards family coverage for each year of selVice of the retiree. For retirees with more than 16 years of service, the County
contributes 100% of the single contribution made for active employees plus a graduated dollar amount towards family coverage
based on the retiree's years of service. For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017, the County contributed $3,619,603 and
the retirees contributed $1,212,927 toward the cost of their healthcare coverage.
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Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) (Continued)

Employment and Other Postemployment Benefits
a.

qther Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Net QPEB li@bilitv to changes in the Discount Rates

Total OPEB Liability
The components of the net OPEB liability of Anoka County at December 31, 2017, were as follows:
Total OPEB Liability
Plan fiduciary net position

79,614,472
64,741,505

Nat OPEB liability (asset)

14,an,967

The following presents the net OPEB liability of Anoka County as well as what the county's net OPEB liability would be if it were
cak:ulated using a discount rate that is 1.0 percentage point lower or 1.0 percentage point higher than the current discount rates.
Current Discount
Rate

1% Increase
Total OPEB Liability
Plan fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total OPEB liability

81.3%

Net OPEB Liability

1% Decrease

$

68,866,081
64 741 505

$

79,614,472
64 741,505

89,212,060
64,741,505

$

4,124,576

$

14,872,967

24~555

106,400,000

Covered-employee payroll

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB

Net OPEB liability (asset) as a
percentage of covered-employee payroll

14.0%

liabllitv to changes in the Healthcare Trend Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability of Anoka County as well as what the county's net OPEB liability would be if it were
calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1.0 percentage point lower or 1.0 percentage point higher than the current
healthcare cost trend rates.

mml!D.IDlL
The OPEB investments are held in an irrevocable trust and invested 100% by the Minnesota State Board of Investments in an
OPEB Internal Equity Pool. The County's Investment policy delegates Investment policy decisions to the Finance and Central
Services Division Manager, including asset allocation. The policy can only be amended by the County Board.

Current Trend
Rates

1% Increase

1% Decrease

$

90,328,436
64,741,505

$

79,814,472
64,741,505

$

Rate of Return

Total OPEB Liability
Plan fiduciary net position

68,103,218
64,741,505

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the annual money-weighted rate of return on investments, net of investment expense,
was 22.21 percent. The money-weighted rate of return expresses investment performance, net of investment expense, adjusted
for the changing amounts actually invested.

Net OPEB Liability

$

25,586,933

$

148n967

$

3,381,713

OPEB plan Fiduciary Net Pqsition
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Discount Rate

Detailed information about the OPEB plan's fiduciary net position is available on Exhibit 10 of this document.

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 7.0 percent. The projection of cash flows used to determine the
discount rate assumed that County contributions will be made at rates equal to the actuarially determined contribution rates.
Based on those assumptions, the OPEB plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future
benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was
applied to all periods of projec1ed benefit payments to determine the total OPEB liability.

OPEB Expense and

Changes in the

Deferred OutflOWB of Resources and Deterred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended December 31, 2017 the County recognized OPEB expense of $396,124. At December 31, 2017, the County
reported deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources:
Balances at
December 31, 2017
Deferred Outflows of
Deferred Inflows of
Resources
Resources

Net OPEB Lj@bjlity

Total OPEB
Liability (a)
Balance at 1/1/17

$

$

64,474,702

NetOPEB
Liability
(a)-(b)

$

21,796,067

Source
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on investments

Amounts reported as deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:
Year

Changes for the year:
Service cost
Interest
Difference between expected and
actual experience
Contributions - employer
Net investment income
Benefit payments
Administrative expense

1,838,484
5,326,822

1,638,464
5,326,822
1,976,056
11,910,350
(3,619,603)

(3,619,803)

$

79,614,472

(1,976,056)
(11,910,350)

10,266,603

3 343 703

Net change
Balance at 12/31/17

76,270,769

Increase {Decrease)
Plan Fiduciary
Net Position
(b)

$

64,741,505

(6,923,100)

$

14,872,967

2018
2019
2020
2021

Amo_µ_rrt

(1,631,744)
(1,631,744)
(1,631,744)
(1,631,744)

6,526,976
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Liabilities and Defea:ad Inflows of Resources (Continued)
6.

Long-Term Debt - Bonds and

Notes

The following is a summary of Anoka County's long-term bonded debt transactions for its governmental activities for the year ended
December 31, 2017:

Vacation and Sick Leave
County employees represented by bargaining units are granted vacation, in varying amounts, depending on contractual
agreement and length of service. All union employees accumulate one day of sick leave per month.
Unused accumulated vacation and vested sick leave are paid to employees upon termination. Unvested sk;k leave, valued at
$662,953 at December 31, 2017, is available to union employees in the event of illness-related absences, and is not paid to them
at termination.

C.

Flexible Time Off and Extended Medical Benefit
Non-organized employees vacation and sick time was converted to Flexible Time Off (FTO), and Extended Medical Benefit

Beginning
Balance

Lease Revenue Obligations
General Obligation Bonds
and Notes
General Obligation Bonds
Supported by Revenue
Limited Tax Bonds

$

3,135,411

Increases

$

112,790,000

Ending
Balance

Decreases

$

(490,411)

$

2,645,000

Due Within
One Year

$

290,000

(21,060,000)

107,620,000

10,205,000

(1,675,000)
{25,675,000)

18,970,000
24,310,000

1,505,000
1 315 000

15,890,000

(48,900,411)

153,545,000

13,315,000

2,176,128

(930,215)
155 523

7,223,076
{31,238)

15,890,000

20,645,000
49,985,000

(EMB) hours as part of the October 2001 Implementation of the Anoka Coun1y Preferred Benefit Plan.
186,555.411

Total Debt

5.

Vacation hours were converted to FTO hours and are vested. The amount of FTO hours a full time employee earns ranges from
24 to 33 days per year depending on years of service performed. Part time employees are pro-rated based on their scheduled
hours and years of service.

Issuance premiums
Issuance discounts

The unvested sick leave hours were converted to EMB hours. These hours are not vested and are valued at $19,942,999 on
December 31, 2017. EMB hours are available for use In times of illness, after using 40 FTO or leave without pay hours. Full time
employees accrue eight days of EMB per year, and part time employees receive a pro-rated amount based on their schedule.

Refunding Bond and Note Disclosures

Operating Leases
The County currently has 12 operating leases. The County made operating lease payments totafing $427,001 in 2017. The following
is a schedule of future minimum operating lease payments:
Year Due

LeaseP~ents
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2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023-2027
2028-2032

$

442,145
445,278
424,995
355,124
319,427
1,001,173
96,676

Total

$

3,064,818

NetOebt

5,9TT,163
{186,761)

$

192,345,813

$

18,066,128

$

{49,675,103)

$

160,736,838

~000

On March 24, 2015, the County issued $8,040,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds, Series 2015B; with an
average interest rate of 2.91 percent to refund $8,255,000 of outstanding General Obligation capital Improvement Bonds, Series
2007D with an average interest rate of 4.74 percent. The refunding of the 2007D bonds was conducted by means of a crossover
refunding mechanism. The County made principal and interest payments on the refunded bonds through the call date of February 1,
2017. The County refunded the bonds to reduce its total debt service payments by $974,277 and to obtain an economic gain
(difference between the present values of the debt service payment on the old and new debt) of $921,870.
On June 16, 2015, the County issued $27,155,000 General Obligation Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A; with an average
Interest rate of 3.26 percent to refund $25,445,000 of outstanding Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2007A with an average interest rate of
4.41 percent. The net proceeds of the 2015A bonds was used to refund the 2007A bonds on February 1, 2017. The County refunded
the Series 2007A bonds to reduce its total debt service payments by $1,335,629 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between
,,,.
the present values of the debt service payment on the old and new debt) of $1,074,091.
On April 27, 2017, the County issued $15,890,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds, Series 2017A; with an
average interest rate of 4.47 percent to refund $7,470,000 of the outstanding General ObligaHon Capital Improvement Bonds, Series
2008A wtth an average interest rate of 4.91 percent and $8,420,000 of the outstanding General Obligation Capital Improvement
Bonds, Series 2008C with an average interest rate of 4.22 percent. The refunding of the 2008A and 2008C bonds will be conducted by
means of a crossover refunding mechanism. The County will continue to make principal and interest payments on the refunding bonds
through the call date of February 1, 2018. The County refunded the bonds to reduce its total debt service payments by $2,442,041 and
obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values of the debt service payment on the old and new debt) of $2, 155,266.
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Long-Tenn Debt- Bonds and Notes (Continued)

$2,705,000 November 28, 2007 Metropolitan Mosquito Control District Project Certificates of
Participation. These certificates mature in amounts ranging from $115,000 to $240,000 each

February 1 In the years 2010 to 2023 with Interest due each February 1 and August 1 at rates from

1,295,000

$1,930,000 July 22, 2010 Taxable Refunding Certificates of Participation. These certificates

b.

mature in amounts ranging from $70,000 to $155,000 each June 1 in the years 2011 to 2028 with
interest due each June 1 and December 1 at rates from 1. 72 to 5.67 percent. Certificates maturing
on or after June 1, 2018, are subject to redemption on June 1, 2019, and on any day thereafter at
a price of par plus accrued interest. The original bond was issued to refinance group homes and
low income housing located In the City of Fridley.

1,350,000

Total Lease Revenue Obligations

2,845,000

General Obligation Bonds and Notes:
$16,505,000 February 28, 2008 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds: serial bonds
maturing in amounts ranging from $380,000 to $1,220,000 each February 1 in the years 201 O to
2028 with Interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 3.00 to 5.00 percent. Bonds
maturing on or after February 1, 2019, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2018, and on any
day thereafter at a price of par ptus accrued interest. The bond was Issued to fund the
reconstruction of CSAH 14/I35W to I35E, Medical Examiner office and morgue, and Central
Communications expansion.
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$13,195,000 July 17, 2008 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds: serial bonds maturing
in amounts ranging from $435,000 to $980,000 each February 1 in the years 2011 to 2030 with
interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 4.00 to 5.00 percent. Bonds maturing on or
after February 1, 2019, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2018, and on any day thereafter
at a price of par plus accrued interest. The bond was issued to fund the construction of an
interchange (TH 2421TH 65) in Blaine, reconstruction of Main Street (CSAH 14) from l-35W to
I~35E, reconstruction of Radisson Road (CSAH 52) and Bunker Lake Boulevard (CSAH 116 from
Main street (CSAH 14) to TH 85.
$1,395,000 Juty 17, 2008 General Obligation Airport Improvement Bonds (AMT); serial bonds
maturing in amounts ranging from $65,000 to $125,000 each February 1 in the years 2010 to 2024
Mth interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 4.50 to 5.00 percent. Bonds maturing
on or after February 1, 2019, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2018, and on any day
thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. The bond was issued to fund improvements to
the Anoka County/Blaine Airport.

Long-Tenn Debt - Bonds and Notes
b.

Lease Revenue Obligations:

4.25 to 4.50 percent. Certificates maturing on or after February 1, 2018 are subject to redemption
on February 1, 2017, and on any date thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. The bond
was issued to fund new building construction and improvements to be used by the Metropolftan
Mosquito Control District.
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6.

Bonds and notes payable at December 31, 2017 comprise the following lndlvldual issues:
a.

Detailed
C.

9,340,000

9,775,000

580,000

General Obligation Bonds and Notes: (Continued)
$18,310,000 February 19, 2009 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds: serial bonds
maturing in amounts ranging from $1,000,000 to $1,620,000 each February 1 In the years 201 o to
2024 with interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 2.00 to 5.00 percent. Bonds
maturing on or after February 1, 2020, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2019, and on any
day thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. The bond was issued to fund building repair
and maintenance, energy management improvements, library repair and rehabilitation, Bunker
Beach expansion, reconstruction of interchange of Main Street (CSAH 14) at I-35E, construction
of interchange on TH 242/CSAH 14 from Ulysses street to Aberdeen Street, reconstruction of
Radisson Road (CSAH 52) and Bunker Lake Boulevard (CSAH 116) from Main street (CSAH 14)
to TH 65.

9,880,000

$3,000,000 July 9, 2009 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds: serial bonds maturing in
amounts ranging from $280,000 to $330,000 each February 1 In the years 2010 to 2019 with
interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 3.50 to 4.00 percent. Bonds maturing on
or after February 1, 2018, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2017, and on any day
thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. The bond was issued to fund the construction of
a Public Safety Campus facility.

650,000

$20,000,000 September 22, 2009 Taxable General Obligation OPEB Bonds: serial bonds
maturing in amounts ranging from $1,430,000 to $2,235,000 each February 1, in the years 2011 to
2021 with interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 1.25 to 4.81 percent. Bonds
maturing on or after February 1, 2020, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2019, and on any
day thereafter at a price of par pluS accrued interest The bond was issued to fund a portion of the
County's actuarial detennined liabilities to pay other post-employment benefits under GASS
Statement No. 45.

8,335,000

$1,485,000 December 9, 2009 General Obligation Recreational Refunding Bonds: serial bonds
maturing in amounts ranging from $105,000 to $145,000 each February 1 in the years 2012 to
2023 with interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 3.00 to 4.00 percent. Bonds
maturing on or after February 1, 2018, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2017, and on any
day thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. The original bond was issued to fund
improvements to the County's Bunker Hills Aquatic Center.

815,000

$4,030,000 July 14, 2010 General Obligation Bonds: serial bonds maturing in amounts ranging
from $250,000 to $560,000 each February 1 in the years 2011 to 2020 with interest due each
February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 2.00 to 3.00 percent. Bonds maturing on or after February 1,
2019, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2018, and on any day thereafter at a price of par
plus accrued interest. The bond was issued to fund building repair and maintenance, energy
management improvements, and parking ramp and pavement restoration.

790,000

$8,180,000 September 29, 2011 General Obligation Bonds: serial bonds maturing in amounts
ranging from $370,000 to $680,000 each February 1 in the years 2013 to 2027 with interest due
each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 2.00 to 3.125 percent. Bonds maturing on or after
February 1, 2021, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2020, and on any day thereafter at a
price of par plus accrued Interest. The bond was issued to fund building repair and maintenance,
renovation of the law enforcement range, construction at st. Francis Library, and expansion of the
Highway Campus facility.

5,905,000

$13,880,000 Febn.Jary 23, 2012 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds: serial bonds
maturing in amounts ranging from $785,000 to $1,155,000 each February 1 in the years 2013 to
2027 with interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 2.00 to 5.00 percent. Bonds
maturing on or after F-,bruary 1, 2021, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2020, and on any
day thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. The bond was Issued to fund reconstruction
of Lexington Avenue (CSAH 17) from Main Street (CSAH 14) to north of Bunker Lake Boulevard
(CSAH 116), reconstruction of Bunker Lake Boulevard (CSAH 116) from Sunfish Lake Boulevard
(CSAH 57) to Gennanium Street, expansion of the Highway Campus facility, and pavement
reclamation and overlay.

9,870,000

3.

Detailed NotH on All Funds
C.

3.

6.

Long-Term
b.

Debt- Bgnds and Notes

$20,145,000 February 5, 2013 General Obligation Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing in
amounts ranging from $905,000 to $2,280,000 each February 1 in the years 2018 to 2029 with
interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 3.00 percent. No redemption option is
availabte.
The original bonds were issued to fund airport safety Improvements, energy
management improvements, construction of a Public Safety Campus facility, purchase of land for
the County morgue, reconstruction of Main Street (CSAH 14) from I-35W to l-35E, and bridge and
highway reconstruction.
$2,750,000 March 24, 2015 General Obligation Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing in
amounts ranging from $130,000 to $220,000 each February 1 and August 1 in the years 2018 to
2033 with Interest due each February 1 and August 1 in the years of 2015 to 2033 at a rate of 3.00
to 4.00 percent. Bonds mab.lring on or after February 1, 2025, are subject to redemption on
February 1, 2024, and on any day thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. The original
bond was issued to fund airport land improvements.

General Obligation Bonds Supported by Revenue:
For each of the following bond issues, 100 percent of rental income equaling the amount of principal and interest payments due,
has been pledged for debt retirement. These pledges extend throughout the life of each debt issuance. All General Obligation
Bonds Supported by Revenues were issued for the purpose of constructing facilities. Below is a table of the terms relevant to
each issuance which describes the pledged revenue coverages during 2017:

195,000

16,045,000

2,750,000

Available
Revenue

Debi

l8SUanoe
$2,770,000 Ham lake Sanior Housing Refunding
Bonds, Sarlas 2008A

$

520,789

Not
Available
Revenues

o,,,,a,,,.
~

$

304,434

'

216,335

~

s

150.000

lmereat

'

'

~

222,215

0.97

79,908

234,908

1.00

190,000

160,443

350,443

0.91

218,194

85,000

90,614

175,614

1.24

577,331

577,331

510,000

88,729

578.729

1.00

490,211

490,211

395,000

70,975

465,975

1.05

$3,200,000 Anoka County Houalng and
Redevelopment Aulhorily Housing Oewlopmsnt
Refunding Bonds, Series 2009A

593,752

359,994

233,758

155,000

$5,750,000 Anoka County Housing and
Redevelopment Authority Housing Development
Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A

724,900

405.561

319,339

$3,170,000 Anoka County Housing and
Redevelopment Aulh0rtty Housing Development
Refunding Bonds. 5ar1as 2011A

563,096

344,902

$5,230,000 Anoka County HoUling and
Redavelopmant Authority Taxable Ganaral
Obligation Refur.ling Bonds, Series 2012A ..

72,215

_____I2!!!__

$5,855,000 Anoka County Housing and
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8,040,000

$8,780,000 April 19, 2016 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds: serial bonds maturing
in amounts ranging from $490,000 to $660,000 each February 1 and August 1 in the years 2019 to
2033 with interest due each February 1 and August 1 in the years of 2017 to 2033 at a rate of 2.00
to 3.00 percent. Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2026, are subject to redemption on
February 1, 2025, and on any day thereafter at a price of par ptus accrued Interest. The bond was
issued to fund court remodeling, Coon Lake Park improvements, and jail improvements.

6,760,000

Total General Obligation Bonds and Notes

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Long-Term Debt - Bonds and Notes (Continued)
c.

$8,040,000 March 24, 2015 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds: serial bonds maturing
in amounts ranging from $385,000 to $940,000 each February 1 and August 1 in the years 2018 to
2029 with Interest due each February 1 and August 1 in the years of 2015 to 2029 at a rate of 2.00
to 4.00 percent. Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2025, are subject to redemption on
February 1, 2024, and on any day thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. The original
bond was issued to fund reconstruction of Hanson Boulevard (CSAH 11 )/TH 1O interchange.

$15,890,000 April 27, 2017 General Obligation Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds (2008A and
2008C): serial bonds maturing In amounts ranging from $855,000 to $1,815,000 each February 1
and August 1 in the years 2019 to 2030 with interest due each February 1 and August 1 In the
years of 2017 to 2030 at a rate of 3.00 to 5.00 percent. Bonds maturing on or after February 1,
2027, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2026, and on any day thereafter at a price of par
plus accrued interest. The original bond was issued to fund the reconstruction of Hanson
Boulevard (CSAH 11/TH 10) interchange, the construction of an Interchange (TH 242/TH 65) In
Blaine, reconstruction of Main Street (CSAH 14) from l-35W to l-35E, reconstruction of Radisson
Road (CSAH 52) and Bunker Lake Boulevard (CSAH 116 from Main Street (CSAH 14) to TH 65.
The original bond also funded Medical Examiner office and morgue and Central Communications
expansion.

Liabilities and
6.

General Obligation Bonds and Notes: (Continued)
$4,320,000 February 23, 2012 General Obligation Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing in
amounts ranging from $195,000 to $1,235,000 each February 1 In the years 2013 to 2018 with
Interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 2.00 to 2.50 percent. No redemption
option is available. The original bonds were issued to fund the construction of a Senior Rental
Housing facility, building repair and maintenance, a portion of construction for the Public Safety
Campus facility, construction of Lino Lakes emergency powerhouse, parking ramp restoration,
resurface road and parking lots, and land purchase of a future Library.

Detailed Notes on AH Funds

c.

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Reclaveloprnant Authority Ganara1 Obllgatlon

Refunding Bonds, Sarlas 2012Er

• coverage la the ratio of NetAvallable Revenu111 to Debt Servioa Total
... Expandlluras lnfonrmtion la not available

15,890,000
107,620,000

3.

Detailed Notes on
C.

AH Funds

3.

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
6.

Long-Jenn
c.

Debt - Bonds and Notes

General

Detailed Notes on All Funds
C.

Li&billtiea and Deferred Inflows of Resources (Continued)
7.

Debt service Regylrements

Obliaation Bonds Supported bv Revenue: (Continued)

$2,770,000 September 29, 2008 Ham Lake Senior Housing Refunding Bonds: serial bonds
maturing in amounts ranging from $40,000 to $200,000 each January 1 in the years 201 O to 2024
with interest due each January 1 and July 1 at rates from 4.00 to 4.50 percent. Bonds maturing
January 1, 2019, and thereafter are subject to redemption on January 1, 2018, and on any date
thereafter at a price of par. The original bond was Issued to fund acquiring, constructing, and
equipping a senior rental housing facility In the City of Ham Lake.

Lease
Year Due
2018
2019

1,670,000

2023-2027
2028-2032
2033-2037

$

408.334
408,987
408,832
1,056,228
159,394

----

Total payments
less Interest

3,258,070
(613.070)

14,249,019
18,027,849
15,324,053
15,051,035
11,917,476
42,409,809
13,748,674
911840
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Total General Obligation Bonds Supported by Revenue

d.

23,221,682
(4,251,682)

30,797,827
(6,487,827)

$

26'15,000

$

1078201000

I

18,970,0QQ_

24310000

4,353,749

15,775,000
13,190,000
51,975,000
25,335,000
2,905,000

3,785.898
3,220,811

9,272,990
2,249,587

j,4§J_11t
33,371,934

153545000

Long-Term Obligations - Other

Capital
Leases

2,840,000

Payable, January 1, 2017, as restated (Note 2.D.)
Additions
Deletions•
Payable, December 31
Due within one year

Long-Term Obligations
Governmental
Activities
Compensated
Absences

57,897
3,536,846
(874,852)
2,719,691

$
$

9,425,173
13,615,671
(12,890,846)
10,150 198

667,479

$

507 510

• The deletions for capital leases includes a $150,982 allowance on the lease from the vendor.

3,190,000

4,060,000
18,970,000

Limited Tax Bonds:

Total Bonds and Notes Payable

10,233,653

5,432,950
4,930,833

15,460,000

Changes in long-term obligations, other than bonds, for the year ended December 31, 2017, are summarized as follows:

$27,155,000 June 16, 2015 General Obligation Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing in
amounts ranging from $1,285,000 to $2,010,000 each February 1 In the years 2016 to 2032 with
interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a rate of 2.00 to 4.00 percent. Bonds maturing on
or after February 1, 2025, are subject to redemption on February 1, 2024, and on any day
thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest.
The original bond was issued to fund the
remainder of Anoka County and Sheroume County's Regional Rail Authorities and their correlating
portion of the Northstar commuter Rail and extension of the Hiawatha Ught Rail Transit Line.

3,442,865

Interest

13,315,000
15,590,000

5,115,000

$5,655,000 December 27, 2012 Anoka County Housing and Redevelopment Authority General
Obligation Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing in amounts ranging from $420,000 to $720,000
each February 1 in the years 2014 to 2026 with interest due each February 1 and August 1 at a
rate of 1.00 to 2.00 percent. Bonds maturing February 1, 2022, and thereafter are subject to
redemption on February 1, 2021, and on any date thereafter at a price of par. The original bond
was Issued to fund a portion of the cost of designing and constructing a four-sheet ice facility and
associated improvements.

2,068,556
2,060,306
2,054,581
2,061,206
2,060,269
10,259,056

Total
Prlncl.2!_I

The annual liquidation of these debt obl,gatlons are reported in the Debt Service Fund.
8.

$5,230,000 December 27, 2012 Anoka County Housing and Redevelopment Authority Taxable
General Obligation Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing in amounts ranging from $530,000 to
$560,000 each February 1 in the years 2014 to 2023 with interest due each February 1 and
August 1 at a rate of 0.50 to 2.60 percent. No redemption option is available. The original bond
was issued to fund a portion of the cost of designing and constructing an ice arena and associated
improvements.

2,020,891
2,025,666
2,026,781
2,019,669
2,024,235
7,523,097
2138478

129,839,555
(22,019,555)

$3,170,000 October 27, 2011 Anoka County Housing and Redevelopment Authority Housing
Development Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing in amounts ranging from $30,000 to
$285,000 each February 1 in the years 2012 to 2034 with interest due each February 1 and
August 1 at a rate of 2.00 to 3. 70 percent. Bonds maturing February 1, 2021, and thereafter are
subject to redemption on February 1, 2020, and on any date thereafter at a price of par. The
original bonds were issued to fund acquiring, constructing, and equipping a senior rental housing
facility in the City of Centerville, and to finance the addition on the Centerville senior rental housing
facility.

$

Limited
Tax Bonds

2,095,000
Total principal due

$5,750,000 October 27, 2011 Anoka County Housing and Redevelopment Authority Housing
Development Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing in amounts ranging from $30,000 to
$405,000 each February 1 in the years 2012 to 2036 with interest due each February 1 and
August 1 at a rate of 2.00 to 3. 70 percent. Bonds maturing February 1, 2021, and thereafter are
subject to redemption on February 1, 2020, and on any date thereafter at a price of par. The
original bond was issued to fund acquiring, constructing, and equipping a senior rental housing
facility in the City of Oak Grove.

409,484

408,811

2020
2021
2022

$3,200,000 February 25, 2009 Anoka county Housing and Redevelopment Authority Housing
Development Refunding Bonds: serial bonds maturing In amounts ranging from $105,000 to
$230,000 each January 1 in the years 2010 to 2028 with interest due each January 1 and July 1 at
a rate of 2.00 to 4.20 percent. .No redemption option Is available. The original bonds were issued
to fund acquiring, constructing, and equipping senior rental housing facilities in the City of
Ramsey.

Oblieations

$

General
Obligation
Bonds Supported
~Revenue

General
Obllgatlon
Bonds and Notes

Revenue

24,310,000
153,545,000

Loans
p_aya~le

1,220,056
625,654
(236,798)
1,608,912

.!

319,483

3.

3.
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C.

8.

Detailed Notes on All Funds {Continued)
D.

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
The summary of fund balance classifications is as follows:

Long-Term Obligations - other {Continued)
Capital Leases

_,_

Nonapanclablefor.

The County currently has a capital lease-to-purchase agreement for 70 golf carts at Chomonix Golf Course. The golf carts are less
than the County's threshold for capitalization and therefore are not in the capital assets. The County financed a total of $112,183 at
2.75 percent interest. Annual liquidatlon of this capital lease liability is reported In the Parks and Recreation Special Revenue Fund.
The County currently has a capital lease-to-purchase agreement for unified communication equipment at locations throughout the
County. The County financed a total of $3,536,845 at an effective interest rate of 0%, as a special financing promotion with the
vendor. Annual ljquidation of this capital lease llablllty is reported in the Capital Projects Fund.
The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments with the present value of the net minimum lease payments:
Year Due

$

2018
2019
2020
2021

29,379

$

29,379
(234)

Total payments
Less interest
Present Value of Net Minimum Payments

$

29,145

707,389
707,389
707,389
707,389

Total ~Year

$

2,690,746

736,748
707,389
707,389
707 389

2,858,855
(138,964)

2,829,476
(138,730)
$

Total Nonspendable
Reslricladfor.
911 capital expenditure&
Conceal1111dCarrylaw

Narootie1program
Solid waste abelBment (racycling)
Houaehold Hazardolls Waste program

SCORE"°'
"""
SoNdwastecleanup
Wasteproceulng

Communication
EguiE!ment

Golf Certs

'"""""""

$

2,719,691

Solldwaste
Dedlcateddonatlons
Child protection
Drug and narcotics enforoement

~~

159.713

2,560,622
~658

.'!59l13

2,~1...21M!_

De~

Capilal

Econorric development grants
Revolvlngloans

Law library
Law enforcement

Amounts with escrow agents
Debt service

38,218
339,402
64,436
1,572,818
150,000
225.381
43.583
268,735
316,200
5,049,385

180_,!71

6086880

20,030,497
12,453,321
661,921
6 088880

19202122

78703488

12,453,321

661,921
8067918

2,!560,622
~~~

25,191,060

20,141,696
20,030.497

Holalhold Hazardols Waste Facility
Debt proceeds restricted for capital pro;ects

11~

Tolal

1,860,353
769,288
5,000
750,000
750,000
1,500,000
548,064
3,990,322
1,053,416
73,029
339,402
64,438
1,572,618
150,000
225,381
43,563
268,735
318,200

s.ooo

750,000
750,000
1,500,000
548,064
3,990,322
1,053,416
34,811

EdlthP.Wargoestate

---

-

-

1.880,353
769,288

Ag Preservation programs

Tota1Re8tricled

Compensated ~DQ!§

Special
~~!

401?b192

Committedfor:

Actual payments of the compensated absences liability are made directly from the same governmental funds that incurred the salary
expenditures.

Library

3,637,573

CooperatlveExlenelonprograms
Total Committed

Prior years compensated absences liabilities were paid from the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds.
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Loans Payable
Loans payable are related to a zero-interest revolving loan available through the state of Minnesota Agricultural Best Management
Practices Loan Program (AgBMP). Loan payments are made from the Community Oevefopment Special Revenue Fund.

Self Insurance liabilitie&
Securad Juvenile facility
On.lg andnarcoticsenforcerrmnt
Human servica programs

-

3,500,000
1,358,424
156,544
35,742,137
8,415,352
1,739,220
1,135,877
1,509,382
11.109,173
18,450

Econorric development
Medicaleanineroperallonsandbulldtng
Futurecapltall~rovenwrta

9.

922,586
1,196,469
2,402,087
11.735,792
1~~M_21

Assetpreservallon
Tran•portationprqects
Total Assigned

1,608,912

HRA Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds
The Housing and Redevelopment Authority {HRA) has issued Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds to facilitate the
development of both healthcare and medical facilities. The bonds are secured by the financed property and are payabte solely from
the revenues of the healthcare facillty or medical center.
The bonds do not constitute a charge, lien, or encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property or funds of the HRA, nor is the HRA
subject to any liability thereon. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as a liability in the accompanying financial statements.
The recovery zone bonds have an outstanding principal balance of $13,780,000 at December 31, 2017. There are two recovery zone
bond issuances at December 31, 2017:

Total

299,050

Countybulldlngcapltalpro;,cts
Llbrarybulldlngcapitalprojeds

152,720

Fridley Medical Center Project
Park River Estate Care Center

720,248

Bladeservercaplta\projecle
Broadbandcapltalprojeds

268,838
16,458
$

1.249.066
2,117.208
61,562
4,110,905

ITcapitall)ltljecls
lnnovativecapllalprojecls

233,249

Issue

Princit)ill Balance

2010A
2010D

10,925,000
2~000
13,780,000

•

501 968

59,889,391

3.500,000
1.358,424
158,544
35,742.137
8, 15.352
1,739.220
1,135,677
1,509,382
11,109,173
18, 50
1,249,066
2,117,208
61,562
,110,905
720,246
299,050
922,686
1.196, 89
2,402.087
11,735,792
_'!b._89~,_5_21

•

Onetime capital projects

319,483
310,439
307,727

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023-2027
2028

Total payments

Savannah Oaks operation•
Advanca• tootherfundlJ
Allocatedcapitalprojeda

~BMP

Year QI,!~

3,837,573
~
3832188

Assigned for:

Bunker Beach Aquatic Center

The following is a schedule of future loan payments:

t!M,~

M~i.1M

$

•

37,708, 94

•

•

•

1~853
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1.

Defined Benefit Pension
a.

Plan

Plans

Descriotion

3.
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E.

Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans
1.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans
b.

General Employees Retirement Plan (accounted for in the General Employees Fund) has multiple benefit structures with
members belonging to the Coordinated Plan, the Basic Plan or the Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund. Coordinated Plan
members are covered by Social Security and Basic Plan and Minneapalis Employees Retirement Fund members are not. The
Basic Plan was dosed to new members in 1967. The Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund was closed to new members
during 1978 and merged into the General Employees Retirement Plan in 2015. All new members must participate in the
Coordinated Plan, for which benefits vest after five years of credited service.

For General Employees Retirement Plan members hired prior to July 1, 1989, a full annuity is available when age plus years of
service equal 90, and normal retirement age is 65. For members hired on or after July 1, 1989, normal retirement age is the age
for unreduced Social Security benefits capped at 66. For Publlc Employees Police and Fire Plan and Public Employees
Correctional Plan members, normal retirement age is 55, and for members who were hired prior to July 1, 1989, a full annuity is
available when age plus years of service equal 90. Disability benefits are available for vested members and are based on years
of service and average high-five salary.
c.

Local government employees of a county-administered facility who are responsible for the direct security, custody, and controt of
the county correctional facility and Its inmates are covered by the Public Employees Correctional Plan (accounted for in the
Correctional Fund). For members hired after June 30, 2010, benefits vest on a graduated schedule starting with 50 percent after
5 years and increasing 10 percent for each year of service until fully vested after 10 years.
Benefits

In 2017, the County was required to contribute the followlng percentages of annual covered salary:
General Employees Retirement Plan
Basic Plan members
Coordinated Plan members
Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund members
Public Employees Police and Fire Plan
Public Employees Correctional Plan

Provided
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PERA provides retirement benefits as well as disability benefits to members and benefits to survivors upon death of eligible
members. Benefit provisions are established by state statute and can be modified only by the state legislature. Benefit
Increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. Increases are related to the funding ratio of the plan. General
Employees Retirement Plan and Public Employees Police and Fire Plan benefit recipients receive a future annual 1.0 percent for
the post-retirement benefit increase, while Public Employees correctional Plan benefit recipients receive 2.5 percent. For the
General Employees Retirement Plan and the Public Empk>yees Police and Fire Plan, if the funding ratio reaches 90 percent for
two consecutive years, the benefit increase will revert to 2.5 percent. If, after reverting to a 2.5 percent benefit Increase, the
funding ratio dec:llnes to less than 80 percent for one year or less than 85 percent for two consecutive years, the beneftt increase
will decrease to 1.0 percent.
The benefd provisions stated in the following paragraph of this section are current provisions and apply to active plan participants.
Vested, tetminated employees who are entitled to benefits but are not yet receiving them are bound by the provisions in effect at
the time they last terminated their public service.

Benefits are based on a member's highest average salary for any five successive years of allowable service, age, and years of
credit at tennination of service. Two methods are used to compute benefits for General Employees Retirement Plan Coordinated
and Basic Plan members. Members hired prior to July 1, 1989, receive the higher of a step-rate benefit accrual formula (Method
1) or a level accrual formula (Method 2). Under Method 1, the annuity accrual rate for a Basic Plan member is 2.2 percent of
average salary for each of the first ten years of service and 2.7 percent for each remaining year. The annuity accrual rate for a
coordinated Plan member is 1.2 percent of average salary for eaCh of the first ten years of service and 1.7 percent for each
remaining year. Under Method 2, the annuity accrual rate is 2.7 percent of average salary for Basic Plan members and 1.7
percent for Coordinated Piao members for each year of seNice. Only Method 2 Is used for members hired after June 30, 1989.
Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund members have an annuity accrual of 2.0 percent of average salary for each of the first
ten years of service and 2.5 percent for each remaining year.

Contributions
Pension benefits are funded from member and employer contributions and Income from the investment of fund assets. Rates for
employer and employee contributions are set by Minn. Stat. ch. 353. These statutes are established and amended by the state
legislature. General Employees Retirement Plan Basic members, Coordinated members, and Minneapolis Employees
Retirement Fund members were required to contribute 9.10 percent, 6.50 percent, and 9. 75 percent, respectively, of their annual
covered salary in 2017. Public Employees Police and Fire Plan members were required to contribute 10.80 percent of their
annual covered salary in 2017. Public Employees Correctional Plan members were required to contribute 5.83 percent of their
annual covered salary in 2017.

Police officers. firefighters, and peace officers who qualify for membership by statute are covered by the Public Employees Police
and Fire Plan (accounted for In the Police and Fire Fund). For members first hired after June 30, 2010, but before July 1, 2014,
benefits vest on a graduated schedule starting with 50 percent after 5 years and increasing 1O percent for each year of service
until fully vested after 10 years. Benefits for members first hired after June 30, 2014, vest on a prorated basis from 50 percent
after 1O years and Increasing 5 percent for each year of service until fully vested after 20 years.

b.

Benefits Provided (Continued)
For Public Employees Police and Fire Plan members, the annuity accrual rate is 3.0 percent of average salary for each year of
service. For Public Employees Correctional Plan members, the annuity accrual rate is 1.9 percent of average salary for each
year of service.

All full-time and certain part-time employees of Anoka County are covered by defined benefit pension plans administered by the
Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA). PERA administers the General Employees Retirement Plan,
the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan, and the Local Government Correctional Service Retirement Plan (the Publlc
Employees Correctional Plan), which are cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans. These plans are established and
administered in accordance with Minn. Stat. cha. 353 and 356. PERA's defined benefit pension plans are tax qualified plans
under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

11.78%
7.50
9.75
16.20
8.75

The employee and employer conbibution rates did not change from the previous year.
The County's contributions for the year ended December 31, 2017, to the pension plans were:

6,975,975
1,851,342
1,039,660

General Employees Retirement Plan
Public Employees Police and Fire Plan
Publk: Employees Correctional Plan
The conbibutions are equal to the contractually required contributions as

d.

set by state statute.

Pension Costs
General Employees Retirement Plan
At December 31, 2017, the County reported a liability of $93,850,500 for its proportionate share of the General Employees
Retirement Plan's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The County's proportion of the
net pension liability was based on the County's contributions received by PERA during the measurement period for employer
payroll paid dates from July 1, 2016, through June 30, 2017, relative to the total employer contributions received from all of
PERA's participating employers. At June 30, 2017, the County's proportion was 1.47 percent. It was 1.43 percent measured as
of June 30, 2016. The County recognized pension expense of $12,471,648 for its proportionate share of the General Employees
Retirement Plan's pension expense.
The County also recognized $34,081 as revenue, which results in a redudion of the net pension liability, for its proportionate
share of the State of Minnesota's contribution to the General Employees Retirement Plan, which qualifies as a special funding
situation. Legislation required the State of Minnesota to contribute $6 million to the General Employees Retirement Plan for"the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.
County's proportionate share of the net pension liability
State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the net pension liability
associated with the County

Total

93,850,500
1,180,068
95~568
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Costs

Defined Benefit Pension Plans
d.

P9n5jgn Costs

General Employees Retirement Plan (Continued)

Public Employees Police and Fire Plan (Continued)

The County reported its proportionate share of the General Employees Retirement Plan's deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

A total of $932,530 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability In the year ended December 31, 2018. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

Deferred Outflows
of Resources
Differences between expected and actual
economic experience
Changes in actuarial assumptions
Difference between projected and actual
investment earnings
Changes in proportion
Contributions paid to PERA subsequent to
the measurement date

Deferred Inflows
ofRe~rces

3,093,026
15,118,365

5,896,515
9,408,522

222,455
2,465,436

3,017,913

Year Ended
December31

24,418,817

292,067
292,067
(267,695)
(1,116,311)
(3,875,227)

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

3,517,335

Total

Pension
Expense
Amount

18~950
Public Employees Com!ctional Plan

A total of $3,517,335 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from contributions subsequent to
the measurement date wlll be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2018. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized In pension expense as
follows:
Pension
Expense
Amount

Year Ended
December31
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2,251,565
5,392,067
(1,063,527)
(3,983,TT3)

2018
2019
2020
2021

At December 31, 2017, the County reported a liability of $17,299,561 for its proportionate share of the Public Employees
Correctional Plan's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The County's
proportion of the net pension liability was based on the County's contributions received by PERA during the measurement period
for emptoyer payrofl paid dates from July 1, 2016, through June 30, 2017, relative to the total employer contributions received
from all of PERA's participating employers. At June 30, 2017, the County's proportion was 6.07 percent. It was 5.85 percent
measured as of June 30, 2016. The County recognized pension expense of $6,552,727 for its proportionate share of the Public
Employees Correctional Plan's pension expense.
The County reported its proportionate share of the Public Employees Correctional Plan's deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

At December 31, 2017, the County reported a liability of $15,404,858 for Its proportionate share of the Public Employees Police
and Fire Plan's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The County's proportion of the
net pension liability was based on the County's contributions received by PERA during the measurement period for employer
payroll paid dates from July 1, 2016, through June 30, 2017, relative to the total employer conbibutions received from all of
PERA's participating employers. At June 30, 2017, the County's proportion was 1.141 percent. It was 1.08 percent measured as
of June 30, 2016. The County recognized pension expense of $3,836,475 for Its proportionate share of the Public Employees
Police and Fire Plan's pension expense.
The County also recognized $102,690 as revenue, which results in a reduction of the net pension llablllty, for its proportionate
share of the State of Minnesota's on-behalf contribution to the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan. Legislation requires the
State of Minnesota to contribute $9 million to the Police and Fire Plan each year, starting in fiscal year 2014, until the plan is 90
percent funded.

Differences between expected and actual
economic experience
Changes in actuarial assumptions
Difference between projected and actual
investment earnings
Changes in proportion
Contributions paid to PERA subsequent to
the measurement date

Total

Total

$

364,589
19,029,513

279,432
3,011,327

602,958

159,868
15,460

523,372
3,465,887

10,214,693

Year Ended
December31

Deferred lnftows

of Resources
Differences between expected and actual
economic experience
Changes in actuarial assumptions
Difference between projected and actual
investment earnings
Changes in proportion
Contributions paid to PERA subsequent to
the measurement date

11,154
9,077,211

A total of $523,372 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 'Nill be recognized as a reduction of the net pension lblbilily in the year ended December 31, 2018. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions wlll be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

The County reported its proportionate share of the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan's deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Public Emplpyees Police and Fire Plan

Pension
Expense
Amount

of Resources

$

2018
2019
2020
2021

3,947,016
21,871,076

3,733,337
3,852,514
(878,855)
(481,562)

21,026

409,044

2,188,961

The total pension expense for all plans recognized by the County for the year ended December 31, 2017, was $22,860,850.

932,530
$

22,505,593

Total Pension Expense

$

26,248,162
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Actuarial Assumptions

Defined Benefit Pension Plans (Continued)
g.

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2017, actuarial valuation was determined using the individual entry-age normal actuarial
cost method and the following addltlonal actuarial assumptions:

Changes in Actuarial Assumptions

The following changes in actuarial assumptions occurred in 2017:
General Emptovees Retirement Plan

2.50 percent per year
3.25 percent per year
7.50 percent

Inflation
Active member payroll growth
Investment rate of return

Salary increases were based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members, retirees, survivors, and disabilitants
for all plans were based on RP-2014 tables for males or females, as appropriate, with slight adjustments. For the General
Employees Retirement Plan and the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan, cost of living benefit increases for retirees are
assumed to be 1.0 percent through 2044 and 2064, respectively, and 2.5 percent thereafter. Cost of living benefit increases for
retirees are assumed to be 2.5 percent for the Public Employees Correctional Plan.
_Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017, valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies. The
experience study for the General Employees Retirement Plan was dated June 30, 2015. The experience study for the Public
Employees Police and Fire Plan was dated August 30, 2016. The experience study for the Public Employees Correctional Plan
was dated February 2012.

The Combined Service Annuity (CSA) loads were changed from 0.8 percent for active members and 80 percent for
vested and non-vested deferred members (30 percent for deferred Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund
members). Toe revised CSA loads are now 0.0 percent for active member liability, 15 percent for vested deferred
member liability, and 3.Q percent for non-vested deferred member liability.
The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0 percent per year for all years to 1.0 percent
per year through 2044 and 2.5 percent per year thereafter.
Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund plan provisions change the employer supplemental conbibution to
$21,000,000 in calendar years 2017 and 2018 and returns to $31,000,000 through calendar year 2031. The state's
required contribution is $16,000,000 in PERA's fiscal years 2018 and 2019 and returns to $8,000,000 annually through
calendar year 2031.
Public Employees Police and

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments is 7.5 percent. The State Board of Investment, which
manages the investments of PERA, prepares an analysis of the reasonableness of the long-term expected rate of return on a
regular basis using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future rates of return are developed for
each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce an expected long-term rate of return by weighting the expected
future rates of return by the target asset allocation percentages. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates
of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:

Eire Plan

The assumed salary increases were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2018, experience study. The net effect
is proposed rates that average 0.34 percent lower than the previous rates.
The assumed rates of retirement were changed, resulting in fewer retirements.
The CSA load was 30 percent for vested and non-vested, deferred members. The CSA has been changed to 33
percent for vested members and 2.0 percent for non-vested members.

Asset Class
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Domestic stocks
International stocks
Bonds
Altemative assets
Cash
f.

Tars.et Alklcation
39%

19
20
20
2

Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

5.10%
5.30
0.75
5.90

0.00

The base mortality table for healthy annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 fully generational table to the RP-2014
fully generational table (with a base year of 2006), with male rates adjusted by a factor of 0.96. The mortality
improvement scale was changed from Scale AA to Scale MP-2016. The base mortality table for disabted annuitants
was changed from the RP-2000 disabled mortality table to the mortality table assumed for healthy retirees.
The assumed tennination rates were decreased to 3.0 percent for the first three years of service. Rates beyond the
select period of three years were adjusted, resulting in more expected terminations overall.

Discount Rate

The assumed percentage of married female members was decreased from 85 percent to 60 percent.

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50 percent in 2017, which remained consistent with 2018. The
projactlon of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer contributions will be made at
the rate specified in statute. Based on that assumption, the fiduciary net position of the General Employees Retirement Plan and
the Public Employees Police and Fire Plan were projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current
active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all
periods of projected benefit payments to detennine the total pension liability.

The assumed age difference was changed from separate assumptions for male members (wives assumed to be three
years younger) and female members (husbands assumed to be four years older) to the assumption that males are two
years older than females.

In the Public Employees Correctional Plan, the fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future
benefit payments of current plan members through June 30, 2081. Beginning in fiscal year ended June 30, 2062, when projected
benefit payments exceed the Plan's projected fiduciary net position, benefit payments were discounted at the municipal bond rate
of 3.58 percent based on an Index of 20-year general obligation bonds with an average AA credit rating at the measurement date.
An equivalent single discount rate of 5.98 percent for the Public Employees Correctional Plan was determined that produced
approximately the same present value of projected benefits when applied to all years of projected benefits as the present value of
projected benefits using 7 .50 percent applied to all years of projected benefits to the point of asset depletion and 3.56 percent
thereafter.

Toe assumed percentage of female members electing joint and survivor annuities was increased.
The assumed post-retirement benefit Increase rate was changed from 1.0 percent for all years to 1.0 percent per year
through 2064 and 2.5 percent thereafter.
The single discount rate was changed from 5.60 percent per annum to 7.50 percent per annum.
Public Employees Correctional

Plan

The base mortality table for healthy annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 fully generational tabte to the RP-2014
fully generational table (with a base year of 2006), with male rates adjusted by a factor of 0.96. The mortality
improvement scale was changed from Scale AA to Seate MP-2016 and is applied to healthy and disabled members.
The base mortality table for disabled annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 disabled mortality table to the
RP-2014 disabled annuitant mortality table (with future mortality Improvement according to Scale MP-2016).
The CSA load was 30 percent for vested and non-vested, deferred members. The CSA has been changed to 35
percent for vested members and 1.0 percent for non-vested members.
The single discount rate was changed from 5.31 percent per annum to 5.98 percent per annum.
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1.

Pension Liability Sensitivity
The following presents the County's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate dlscfosed in
the preceding paragraph, as well as what the County's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate 1.0 percentage point lower or 1.0 percentage point higher than the current discount rate:

Pro~rtionate Share of the:
General Employees
Public Employees
Retirement Plan
Police and Fire Plan
Net Pension
Discount
Net Pension
Discount

~

1% Decrease
Current

6.50%
7.50%

1% Increase

8.50%

~

145,569,100
93,850,500
51,509,433

Notes on All Funds (Continued)

Risk

Management

The County is exposed to various losses resulting from tort related claims, theft, damage and destruction of assets, and injuries to
employees. The County self-funds for general liability and workers' compensation. The County purchases commercial insurance to cover
the risk exposures outside of our self-funded programs. There were no significant reductions in insurance from the prior year. Settled claims
from these risks have not exceeded available commercial insurance coverage for the past three years.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans (Continued)
h.

Detailed
F.

Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

~
6.50%
7.50%
8.50%

~
$

29,011,842
15,404,858
4,171,542

Public Employees
Correctional Plan
Net Pension
Discount

~

4.96%
5.96%
6.96%

~
$

28,507,512
17,299,581
8,551,598

Property Insurance: Real and personal property are insured under a blanket property insurance policy. The property insurance includes
structure, contents, baller and machinery, business lnterrupHons, extra expense, electrical data processing equipment, electricaVportable
equipment, machinery and media for losses, including earthquake and flood damage.
Automobile: All automobiles are insured by an insurance policy which
leased, and non-owned vehicles.

Workers' Compensation: In 2002, the County became self-insured for workers' compensation exposure and is currently contracted with
SFM Risk Solutions to administer its workers' compensation claims. The means for establishing liabilities are based on the nature of the
injury, occupational wage and duration of the injuries. Risk Management reports liabilities that have occurred by developing incurred loss for
the year using factors established by the International Risk Management Institute and subtracts actual claims paid from the devetoped
incurred loss amount. The difference for each of the years Is added together to get the total required reserve amount. Changes in the
balances of claim liabilities for the past two years are:

2.

Defined

ConfrlbLJtion Plan

Nine employees of Anoka County are covered by the Public Employees Defined Contribution Plan, a multiple-employer deferred
compensation plan administered by PERA. The plan is established and administered in accordance with Minn. Stat. ch. 353D, which
may be amended by the state legislature. The plan is a tax qualified plan under Section 401 (a} of the Internal Revenue Code, and all
contributions by or on behalf of employees are tax deferred until time of withdrawal.
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Plan benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus Investment earnings, less administrative expenses. For those
qualified personnel who elect to participate, Minn. Stat. § 353D.03 specifies plan provisions, including the employee and employer
contribution rates. An eligible elected official who decides to participate contributes 5.00 percent of salary, which is matched by the
employer. Empk)yee and employer contributions are combined and used to purchase shares in one or more of the seven accounts of
the Minnesota Supplemental Investment Fund. For administering the plan, PERA receives 2.00 percent of employer contributions and
0.25 percent of the assets In each member account annually.
Total contributions by dollar amount and percentage of covered payroll made by the County during the year ended December 31,
2017, were:

Em~•
Contribution amount
Percentage of covered payroll

3.

~

2017

Pension Plan FlduclaN Net Position
Detailed Information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in a separately issued PERA financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary infonnation. That report may be obtained on the internet at
www.mnpera.org; by writing to PERA at 60 Empire Drive, Suite 200, St. Paul, Minnesota 55103-2088; or by calling 651-298-7460
or 1-a00-652-9026.

Unpaid claims, January 1
Serf-funded claims
Adjustments
Claim payments

$

2,759,617
176,079
143,988
(318,878)

$

2,690,412
785,962
(302,606)
(414,151)

Unpaid claims, December 31

$

2,761,008

$

2,759,617

Due within one year

$

211,393

Adjustments include differences between the estimated claim liability of unpaid claims at the beginning of the year and actual claim
payments made. The entire claims liablllty is reported in the Pooled Insurance Internal Service Fund and will be liquidated by that fund.
Anoka County has elected lower self-insurance retention since becoming self-insured in 2002. The self-insurance retention Hmit for 2017
workers' compensation claims is $500,000 per occurrence for all daims occurring In 2017 and 2018. Once this limit is met, the Workers'
Compensation Reinsurance Association (WCRA} becomes liabte.
Liability: Anoka County has been self-insured for General Liability (including law enforcement, public officials and errors and omissions
liability) since September 1, 1986. The County Attorney's Office and the Risk Management department administer all liability claims
internally. Risk Management pays out all claims from the Pooled Insurance Internal Service Fund dedicated to liability claims. Risk
Management allocated costs to each division based on modified exposure and experience rating plan. Anoka County fully utilizes Minn.
stat. Sec. 466.04 maximum liability and thus does not purchase any excess insurance.
Minn. Stat. Sec. 466.04 limitS the

Em~_

31,160

31,180

5%

5%

Central Pension Fund
The County also has employees who participate in the Central Pension Fund of the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local
49. The County is not responsible for any shortages in that pension and therefore no liability for it has been recorded accordingly.

covers automobile liability and physical damages to all owned,

tort exposure to:
Per Occurrence

Per_f'emn
All claims before 01/01/1998
Claims from 01/01/1998 to 1213111999
Claims from 01/01/2000 to 12/31/2007
Claims from 01/01/2008 to 07/01/2009
Claims on or after 07/01/2009

200,000
300,000
300,000
400,000
500,000

$

600,000
750,000
1,000,000
1,200,000
1,500,000

Health and Dental: The County fully insures medical insurance through Blue Cross Blue Shield. The County fully Insures dental insurance
through HealthPartners.
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Joint Ventures
Anoka County, in conjunction with other governmental entities, has funned the joint ventures listed below:
1.

2.

Metrppplitan Emergency SeNiceB Board. The Metropolitan Emergency Services Board was established by a joint powers agreement
pursuant to Minn. Stat. sec. 471.59 between the Counties of Anoka, Carver, Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, Scott, and Washington, and
the City of Minneapolis, for the implementation and administration of a regional 911 system. Chisago County entered this agreement
effective October 1, 2006. Isanti County later joined the joint powers agreement effective January 1, 2010.

Detailed Notes on
G.

6.

Metropolitan Library Service Agency (MELSA\. Anoka County entered into a joint powers agreement with Carver County, Dakota
County, Hennepin County, Ramsey County, Scott County, Washington County and the City of St. Paul pursuant to Minn. Stat.
sec.471.59 and 134.20. One member of each entity comprises the Board of Directors of MELSA.

Fiscal agent responsibilities for the Task Force are with Anoka County. Anoka County provided $15,375 to this organization in 2017.
Funding will be provided in the form of a matching grant from the federal government. The parties shall contribute at least 25% of the
total budget established for the current year. Separate financial statements for the Anoka-Hennepin Narcotics and Violent Crimes
Task Force are not available.

Northstar Corridor Qevelopment Aythgrlty (NCDA). Anoka County entered into a joint powers agreement with 32 counties, regional rail
authorities, cities and townships along the Northstar Corridor to create the Northstar Corridor Development Authority, in May 1997. Six
participants have since withdrawn from the NCDA, teavtng 26 members in the joint powers agreement. The joint powers board
consists of one elected official each from the member governmental units. The NCDA was created to develop the Northstar commuter
rail project from St. Cloud, Minnesota to Minneapolis, Minnesota. Grant monies, member county contributions and the regional
railroad authorities' agreement to allocate the initial contributions of capital has provided funding for the NCDA. Members pay annual
dues to NCDA. Beginning 2017 Anoka County will contribute a standard amount of $6,000 annually until 2021.

7.

AqrtcuHural Best Manaaement Practices Loan Program. The County has entered into an agreement with the Minnesota Department of
Agriculture and a local lending institution to jointly administer a loan program to individuals to implement projects that prevent or
mitigate nonpoint sources water pollution. While the County is not liable for the repayment of the loans in any manner, it does have
certain responsibilities under the agreement. The County has met those responsibilities for 2017.

8.

Joint Law Enforcement Council (JLECl. Anoka County Joint Law Enforcement Council was formed in 1970 and modified in 1982 and
2001 to add several cities and representatives. In 2003 a joint powers agreement was entered into by Anoka County; the Cities of
Anoka, Blaine, Circle Pines, Columbia Heights, Coon Rapids, Fridley, Lexington, Lino Lakes, Ramsey, and Spring Lake Park, and the
Circle Pines-Lexington-Centerville Joint Municipal Police Commission. This agreement superseded the previous agreements and
created the JLEC by the power granted by Minn. Stat. Section 471.59. Its purpose is to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of law
enforcement to improve public safety in Anoka County. The main goal of the Council is for the public safety communication system to
operate as effectively as possible and common equipment Is important to that goal.
An Addendum to JLEC occurred in December of 2013 to add the Cities of Centerville and St. Francis as parties to the agreement
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A Memo of Understanding (MOU) was made in September of 2015 and entered into by and between JLEC and the County of Anoka.
The purpose of the MOU was to formalize an understanding between parties concerning the rights and responsibilities for delivery of
suppart services concerning the location, accessibility, maintenance and operations of the Public Safety Data System (PSDS) at the
Anoka County Government Center Comptex. The County will provide a physical space and ensure that the space confomls to the
needs of the PSDS. The JLEC Will be sotely responsible and pay directly for the services and all coats associated with development,
installation, modification, and maintenance of the PSDS.

Sherburne County, in an agency capacity, reports the cash transactions of the NCDA in an agency fund on its financial statements.
Current financial statements are available from the NCDA office, 13880 Bustnass Center Dr. NW, Elk River, Minnesota 55330.
Metrooolitan Ajrpprts Commission (MAC}. In August 2005, Anoka County entered Into a joint powers agreement wtth the Metropolitan
Airports Commission (MAC) relating to improvements at the Anoka County/Blaine airport (Jane's Field) Northviest Building Area. The
joint powers board is named MAnoka County/Blaine Airport (Jane's Field) Northwest Building Area Joint Powers Board•, pursuant to
Section 360.042 of the Act

A Memo of Understanding was begun on June 1, 2016 between JLEC and the County of Anoka lnfonnation Technology Department
to collaboratlvely ensure that the Public Safety Data System (PSDS) is successful in the mission of providing services to all citizens of
Anoka County. Anoka County owns fiber connecting the Anoka County Government Center and the Anoka County Sheriffs Office and
is abte to extend connectivity through this fiber for the purpose of PSDS. JLEC will pay for fiber installations, splicing, and upfront
costs and proportionate shares of ongoing maintenance costs.

The governing body of the Board has two inembers, one each from Anoka County and MAC. MAC owns and operates the airport, and
the agreement sets forth rights, proportionate interests, duties and payment obligations.
During 2005, the County issued $15. 715 million in general obligation airport improvement bonds for the project and the County's share
of those bonds is 100%. The bonds are reflected in the long-term debt of Anoka County and reported In the County's financial
statement. The County's share with respect to capital improvement expenditures Is equal to the principal amount of the bonds. Those
expenditures are reported in Anoka County's Capital Projects Fund. The County will levy property taxes to repay the bonds. MAC's
share of the bonds is 0%, and their share of the capital improvement expenditures is equal to the amount of federal funds that MAC
receives, plus any unreimbursed costs Incurred by MAC. The federal funds will be used by MAC for capital improvements and will not
be transferred to the County, nor pledged for payment of the bonds. MAC is not obligated to contribute funds or property from the
operation of the airport for payment of the bonds.
In consideration of the County for issuing bonds, MAC has agreed to allow the County the right to sublease the Northwest Building
Area and the County will use lease revenues to offset the cost of County issued general obligation bonds for capital improvements at
the airport.
5.

Anoka-Hennepin Narcotics and Violent Crimes Task Force. The Anoka-Hennepin Narcotics and Violent Crimes Task Force was
established in 1996 under the authority of the Joint Powers Act, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 471.59, and includes the cities of Anoka,
Blaine, Champlin, Columbia Heights, FridJey and Maple Grove along with Anoka County. The primary responsibility of the task force is
to detect, Investigate, gather evidence, and apprehend drug traffickers, as well as assist in violent crimes and gang related
investigation within the geographic boundaries of the entitles that comprise the task force.
Control of the Task Force is vested in a·Board of Directors, which consists of the Chief of Police or Sheriff, or his or herdesignee, from
each party to the agreement.

The NCDA Board has the authority to make all administrative decisions regarding the Northstar Commuter Rail. The NCDA does not
have the authority to levy taxes nor issue bonds. The NCDA does have the authority to enter into contracts, acquire, hold and dlspase
of real and personal property. Upon termination of the joint powers agreement, NCDA has the authority to dispose of any property.
The joint powers agreement does not authorize the NCDA to operate or finance the operations of the Northstar commuter rail.

4.

All Funds

Joint Ventures (Continued)

Anoka County paid annual dues of $141,109 in 2017. Except for annual dues the County has no other financial obligations. Current
financial statements of the Metropolitan Emergency Services Board are available at the 911 Board Office, 2099 University Avenue,
West Saint Paul, Minnesota 55104-3431.

MELSA was created for the general purposes of improving public library services and coordinating public library services. Financing ls
provided by gifts, grants and programs of the federal government, the State of Minnesota, and other governmental and private
sources. The MELSA agency handles the ac.counting function of the Board. Current financial statements are available from the
MELSA office, 1619 Dayton Avenue, Suite 314, St. Paul, Minnesota 55104-6276.
3.

3.

Counties Transit Improvement Board (CTIB). CTIB was created on April 1, 2008, as required by Minn. Statute Section 297A.992, by
joint powers agreement between the counties of Anoka, Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, and Washington. Its purpose is to receive and
distribute a ¼ cent transit sales tax for the development, construction and operation of transit ways serving the five-county area.
Hennepin County Is the fiscal agent. Financial statements are available from Hennepin County, Department of Finance, 300 South
Sixth Street, A-2301 Government Center, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55487.
CTIB was dissolved as of September 30, 2017. All funds will be dispersed by CTIB.

9.

Midwest Regional Forensic Laboratory. In August of 2012, a joint agreement was entered into by the Counties of Anoka, Sherburne,
and Wright. The purpose of the agreement Is to continue to jointly address the Member Counties' long-term needs for a regional
forensics crime laboratoJy. Anoka used grant monies from the Dept. of Public Safety to contribute to the costs to design, construct,
fumish and equip the facllily. Anoka shall provide all labor, equipment, tools and supplies necessary to operate the facility and will be
reimbursed from operating costs contributed by each Member County. Each Member County shall pay its percentage share of the total
annual budget In direct proportion to that Member County's population percentage of the total population of all Member Counties
based on the 2010 Cenaus.

10. East Central Regional Jyyenit@ Center. Effective January 1, 2012 a joint powers agreement was entered into by Anoka County,
Chtsago County, Isanti County, Kanabec County, Mille Lacs County, Pine County, Sherburne County, Washington County and Wright
County. The purpose of the agreements was to jointly address the Member Counties Jong-term needs for juvenile detention and
lnlatment facility capacity.
The Minnesota Commissioner of Corrections was authorized to make grants for up to 75% of the construction cost of secure juvenile
detention and treatment facilities in accordance with 1994 Minnesota Laws 643, section 79. Anoka County was authorized to issue
general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $3,500,000 to finance costs of the facility in accordance with 1994 Minnesota
Laws 643, section 79 which expires in February 2017.
The Facility is owned by Anoka County at the site of the Anoka County Juvenile Center In Lino Lakes, Minnesota and is responsible for
the maintenance and repair of the facility as weJI as labor, equipment, tools and materials necessary to operate the facillty. Member
Counties shall pay per diem payments based on the occupancy rate.

4.

Summarv of Sionificant Contingencies and other items
A.

Claims and Litigation
Anoka County, in connection with the normal conduct of its affairs, is involved in various claims, judgments, and litigation. The County
Attorney estimates that the potential claims against the County not covered by insurance resulting from such litigation would not materially
affect the financial position of the County.
Based on the infomlation that Anoka County presently has, the County's total exposure for these cases would not exceed the statutory limit,
with the evaluation of an unfavorable outcome varying with each case. Accordlngty, In the remote case of an unfavorable outcome, the
provision for loss in the financial statements for resolution of these matters may require an adjustment to the financial statements.

8.

Related Organization
The Coon Creek Watershed District is governed by a Watershed District Board appointed by the Anoka County Board of Commissioners
from a given list of nominees. A watershed district is comprised of a geographic area, which is affected by the watershed from a particular
source. The Watershed District Board in each district is responsible for initiating and overseeing certain actions such as ditching, ditch
maintenance, engineering, and dttch repair. The coats of these actions, plus the asaociated administrative costs, must be borne by the
~benefited" property owners within each district, through a special assessment against the benefited property. There is no corresponding
financial accountability necessary for including this organization as a component unit of Anoka County. Financial statements are available
upon request at the Coon Creek Watershed District Office, 12301 central Avenue Northeast, Suite 100, Blaine, Minnesota 55434.

c. Tax Abatements - Pav-As-You-Go Tax Increment
The County is subject to tax abatements granted by Cities within the County pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 469.174 to 469.1794 (Tax
Increment Financing) through a pay-as-you-go note program. Tax increment financing (TIF) can be used to encourage private
development, redevelopment, renovation and renewal, growth in low-to-moderate-Income housing, and economic development within a
City. TIF captures the increase in tax capacity and property taxes (of all taxing jurisdictions, including the County) from development or
redevelopment to provide funding for the related project.
The pay-as-you-go note provides for payment to the developer of a percentage of all tax increment received in the prior six months. The
payment reimburses the developer for certain publk: Improvements. During 2017, there were 16 pay-as-you-go notes within the County.
The tax increment collections during 2017 associated with these notes totaled $2,805,864. The County's portion of the captured tax
capacity and related property taxes was approximateJy 30%.
TIF agreements of other local governments have resulted In reductions of the County property tax revenues for the year ended December
31, 2017, as shown below:
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Tax Abatement P~ram
Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
Cityof:
Andover
Blaine
Columbia Heights
Coon Rapids
Fridley
Ramsey
Total

D.

Number of
Pay-As-YouGoTIF

impact to
AnokaCoun~

Taxes Abated

1
2
3
3
3
4

$

72,487
86,035
462,491
56,637
1,417,423
710,791

$

21,746
25,811
138,747
16,991
425,227
213 057

16

$

2,805,864

$

641,579

Subsequent Event
On February 22, 2018, the County Boa.rd Issued $1,450,000 Housing Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2018A.
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
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T axes
Licenses and permits

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

·-

Variance with

Final Budget

Bu~ated Amounts

Actual
~

$

Intergovernmental

Charges for services
Fmes and forfeitures

Investment income
Net change in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

59,734,285
154,729
19,476,379
27,371,602
1,000
1,566,000

Amounts

Flnal

59,734,285
259,805
20,104,150
27,428,318
1,000
1,565,000

$

3,166,360

4 290683

60,636,255
300,064
21,396,067
27,898,972
8,182
3,547,596
(586,976)
4 538 819

111~,3156

113,383,241

117,738,979

$

{!!!&alive)
$

901,970
40,259
1,291,917
470,654
7,182
1,982,596
(586,976)
2'48136

Current (continued)
Human Hl'Yices

896,128
4,268,015
182,303
(922,202)
669,600
1,478,732
6,125,113
3,185,021
157,393
663,516
8,822,521
998,997
1,418,095
543,072
245,530
2,590,600
3,730,159
1,615,907
509,351
2,179,954

41,134,1156

40,732,3156

39,327,805

33,529,545
5,172,500
290,045
23 796111

34,118,175
5,270,755
303,854
23633,284

34,867,228
5,474,226
697,223
23047,889

166,810
(334,101)
726,964
1,500,559
6,504,952
3,389,961
155,920
614,238
9,808,607
1,118,532
1,319,904

Employee -Ions
Property tax administration and collection
License bureau
Internal audit
Election services

A-ey

IV-43

247,903
2,721,601
4,818,135
1,447,668
540,180
244,027

904,811
4,708,537
166,810
(930,824)
745,964
1,484,941
6,504,952
3,389,961
155,920
614,238
9,968,345
1,118,532
1,648,848
591,589
247,903
2,730,049
4,458,135
1,447,658
532,160
244,027

4,en,537

Surveyor
Facilltles management and construction
Veterans services
Geographic infonnation system
Transit and volunteer transportation
Accounting and central services
Courts administration
Public infonnation
Miscellaneous

sse,en

Total general government

Community action program

s

418,587

Solid waste
CuHure and NCrH.tfon
Historical society/Fairgrounds

Corrections

Total public safety

$

g788,201

s

!!,326,068

s

~088,!!!

$

418~

$

418 567

5,743,831

4 1810i!_!1

187,!23

110123

244,043

933.!180

{133,920!

8,683

440,522
4,507
(8,822)
76,364
6,209
379,839
204,940
(1,473)
(39,276)
1,145,824
119,535
230,553
48,517
2,373
139,449
121,m
(188,249)
22,909
!1,935,927!

189,!!!2

169492

189,992

2,500

1101142~1

11015001237

109,054,424

1,445.!813

1,328,834

2,8831004

816841861

~1561

695,233
{215031 726}

315,233
(319751473)

'48,433
(6628101!)

(2 652 544!

(1,808,!!!3!

!3,660,240!

{8,!79,584!

{2,919,344)

(481,989)

(m,238)

2,104,971

2,982,207

!!!,1566,799

48,156!,798

!!!,1566,798

Excea of Reve,11.1• Over (Under)
Expenditures

Other Flmn!i!Q11 1211mm !Mull
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sourcee (UH9)
Net Change In Fund Balance
Fund balance - January 1
Fund balance - December 31

$

48111!z139

1,404,1561
(749,053)
(203,471)
(393,369)
566 395

s

(780~98!
(Continued)

The notes to the required supplementary infonnation are an integral part of this schedule.

~

~"84~3

Publlceafaty

Sheriff
Central communications
Emergency management

Ag,o_unts

Sanitation

Coneervatlon of natural raaoun:as
Soll and water conservation district

904,811

lnfonnation technology

flnal_ _

Original

El!l!!!!!!!l!!m

Total ExpenditurN

Government relations
Countywide services
County administration

Varlancewtth
Flnal Budget
PosHlve

4,366738

~
Current

General government
Management appropriations

Actual

Bu~Amounts

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral

part of this schedule.

s

•1,888,682

s

80,770,769

(266,600)

2~207
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ROAD AND BRIDGE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

-

T axes
Licenses and permits

HUMAN SERVICES
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

~
$

Intergovernmental
Investment income

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

9,555,384
51,000

Actual
AmounlO

Final

s

--

Variance with
FlnalBu-

Bu~Amounts

9,555,384

50,908,272

51,000
50,908,272

30,000
192000

30,000
192000

80,738,1118

$

9,487,757
103,160
46,400,699
47,252

INagallve}

s

(67,627)

52,160
(4,507,573)
17,252

997 846

606846

10,736,1118

57,0381716

13,199,940)

1,369,466
10,057,665
42,988,391

1,358,595
9,981,071
42,988,391

1,173,109
8,064,010

185,486

2,797,202

2,817,400

47,382,298
2,656,016

32,017

32017

150830

1118,813!

57,~741

671177i!;74

59,408,211

12,228,787)

3,'91,915

3,559,182

12,318,~

(5192817!!1

~

Curnnt

-

Actual

32,614,709
1,038,479

Intergovernmental

52,398,091

Charges for services
Miscellaneous

-·-

TotalRevenUN

Flnal

Ori~

T axes
Licenses and permits

$

32,614,709

Amounte

$

1,038,479

32,384,494

IN!aativel
$

1,068,654
51,837,467

52,447,794
3,022,007

(230,215)
30,175

390 876

2,939,513
519,266

(810,327)
(82,484)
128,389

89~

89,513,1185

88,749,393

1784,4721

30,203,633

30,349,596

51,383,727
25,363

52,181,487
25,363

28,341,456
49,325,365
13,705

2,008,140
2,856,122
11,657

3,022,007
390,876

Current

Highways and streets

Administration
Maintenance
Construction
Equipment maintenance and Bhop
lntergovemrnental
Highways and streets
Total Expendlturm

1,917,061
(4,373,905)
161,384

Human services
Economic assistance

Social services
Mental health

Comroonity health
Total Expenditurea

8,165,026

8,175,028

7763447

411579

18,797,749

90,731,472

81,443,974

5,287,498

1333,587)

11121718071

3,305~19

~523~

13,000,000)

{3,000,000}

Exceae of Revenuea Over
(Under) ExpendlturN

EXC898ofRevenUN0ver
(Under) Expenditurw

OHJer FIDIQCIDP Sours,t (U,-)
Transfers out

Qlbl,: EIDIDS!:IDB IRYIUI f!ill!!l
Transfers In

IV-44

(821,413)

Transfers out

(821,413)

Proceeds from land sales

4,374,056

4,374,058

(40!,380)
298 000

417,033

298000

(821z!13)

1821~13!

~21!!,171

6,087,089

Net Change In Fund Balance

2,870,802

2,737,719

1,898,131

(841,138)

Fund balance • January 1

3,815,298

3,816,298

3,815,298

Total Other Financing Sourcee {UaN)

$

B,485,800

$

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.

815131087

$

81024if13

(333,187)

(1,217,807)

301,419

Fund balance - January 1

35,796,778

35,7!!,778

315,711,ne

Fund balance - December 31

3&,463,111

Net Change In Fund Balance

$

313 284

313 284

lncruse (decrease) In lnventort•
Fund balance - December 31

--

Variance with
Flnal Budget

Budgeted Amounts

$

1528,354)

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.

!!z5791171

$

36,102,197

1,123,021

$

1,523,021

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY
DECEMBER 31, 2017

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017

~
Total OPEB Llablllty
Service cost
Interest
Benefit payments

1,636,484
5,326,822
(3,619,603)
3,343,703

Nat change In total OPEB liability
Total OPEB Llablllty • Beginning

76,270,769

Total OPEB Llablllty • Ending (a)

79~472

Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions - Employer
Net investment income
Benefit payments
Administrative expense

1,976,056
11,914,287
(3,619,603)
(3,937)

Actuarially determined contribution
Contributions in relation

to the actuarially detennined contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)
Covered-employee Payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

Net change in plan fiduciary net position

10,266,803

54,474,702

Plan fiduciary net position • anding (b}

84,741,505

Net OPEB Llablllty (aaaet) - ending (a) • (b)

14,872,987

IV-45

Total OPEB Liability - ending

Sheriffs Licensed Deputies bargaining unit only

$

546,534

Plan fiduciary net position as percentage of the total OPEB liability
Covered--employee payroll

$

81.30%
106,400,000
14.0%

Anoka County Implemented GASB Statements No. 74 and No. 75 in FYE December 31, 2017. This schedule is inl:l!lnded to showinfonnation for 10
years. Addltlonal years wlll be dlsplayed as they become available.

The notes to the required supplementary infonnlll:ion are an intargral part of this schedule.

(139,802)
106,'80,000
3.4%

Anoka County implemented GASB Statements No. 74 and No. 75 in FYE December 31, 2017. This schedule is intended to show
information for 1a years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning

Net OPES liability (asset) as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

3,479,601
3,619,803

The notes to the required supplementary information are an lntergral part of this schedule.
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ANOKA, MINNESOTA

ANOKA COUN1Y
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
PERA GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2017

2017
Annual money-weighted rate of return, net of investment expenses

22.21%

Anoka County implemented GASB Statements No. 74 and No. 75 in FYE December 31, 2017. This schedule Is Intended to show
information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.

-·- --...
--·
-------- ....,_.

.

-.......
2015
2016
2017

......
............
..........

... _,.,,

_,..,

U.bl11ty

(A,oot}

•

76,199,920
115,819,626
93,850,500

"""'"

lhllr.ofthe
Nlltl'enalon

Llablllty

..,...,

U.bllty

eo..nd

County

I•

1.470%
1.428%
1.470%

~

Nel:Pllnalon

Sharllofthe

oftheNel
PaM"'"
Uoblllty

...........
........

Shar.ofthe
NatPllnslon
Lilbilltyand

NIA
1,512,652
1,180,068

$

78,199,920

117,332,278
95,030,568

-•Pflrcentaga

lalbl

oftheTotal
Penllon Llablllty

89.88%
130.85%
99.10%

78.19%
68.91%
75.90%

lb}

fa+b)

fb)

•

Employllr'•
Pn:lpartlonm
ShaNofthe
NetPeneion
LlabllilJ(ANet)
·••Percent.pof
Cova... _

•

84,985,280
88,515,871
94,704,592

Plan Fiduciary

NetPoeltton

This achadule is intended to show information fur ten years. Additional years v.1H be displayed as they beoome available.
The measurement date for each year is June 30.

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
PERA GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2017
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Actual

Contributions
In Relatlon to
Statutorily

Yur
Endl!fl
2015
2016
2017

Requ"9d
Cantrlbutlono
~
6,781,097

Slalulorlly
Roquirod
Conb'lbutlons

Contribution
(Dotlclancy)

Cova..a

Excess

Payn,I

l!!l

J!!:!l.

6,781,097

s,m,11s

e,m,11e

6,975,975

6,975,975

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
The County's year-end Is December 31.

The notes to the required supplementary information are an intergral part of this schedule.

The notes to the required supplementary informatioR are an integral part of this schedule.

80,414,628

90,294,885
93,012,995

Actual
Contributions
as• Percentage
of Covered
Payroll
~

7.50%
7.50%
7.50%

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

ANOKA COUNTY
ANOKA, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
PERA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES POLICE AND FIRE PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2017

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
PERA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES CORRECTIONAL PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Measurement

Q!!!___

(Asset)

2015
2016
2017

1.131%
1.077%
1.141%

Employa(s
Proportionate
Share of the

Employa(s
Proportionate
Shara of the

Employa(s
Proportion
of the Net
Pension
Llablllty

Net Pension

Net Pension

Covered
Payroll
(bl

Llablllty

(Asset}
(a)

$

12,850,807
43,221,884
15,404,858

$

Llablllty (Asset}
as a Percentage of
Cov....ct Payroll
{alb}
127.56%

10,074,629
10,373,698
11,710,914

416.65%

131.54%

Employa(s
Plan Fiduciary
Net Position

Proportion
of Iha Net

as a Percentage
Menuramant

!!!!!__

Llablllty
(Asoet)

66.61%
63.68%
85.43%

2015
2016
2017

6.050%
5.850%
6.070%

The measurement date for each year is June 30.
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In Relatlon to

2015
2016
2017

Contributions

(a)
$

1,758,815
1,739,500
1,851,342

$

1,758,815
1,739,500
1,851,342

$

Contribution
(Deficiency}

Covered

Excasa

Payroll

(b-a)

(c)

$

10,856,880
10,737,751
11,426,138

Actual
Conbibutlons
as a Percentage
of Covered
Payroll
~
18.20%
16.20%
16.20%

This schedule Is Intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
The County's year-end is December 31.

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.

!•l
$

935,330
21,370,669
17,299,561

$

Plan Fiduciary
Net Position

Covered

as a Percentage of

Payroll
(bl

Covered Payroll

as a Percentage
of Iha Total

(alb)

Pension Llabil!!r:

8.80%
193.67%
143.06%

10,872,741
11,034,706
12,092,301

96.95%
58.16%
67.89%

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
PERA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES CORRECTIONAL PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Actual
Contributions

Year
E~

Liability (Asset}

Liability
(Asset}

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
The measurement date for each year is June 30.

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
PERA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES POLICE AND FIRE PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Statutorily
Required
Contributions
(bl

Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension

NetPenalon

Pension

of the Total
Pension Llablll!I

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.

Statutorily
Required

Employa(o
Proportionate
Shara of Iha

Employer"s

Actual
Contributions
in Relation to

Statutorily
Year
Endin.9.

2015
2016
2017

Required
Contributions

l!L__
1,010,710
982,247
1,039,680

$

Actual
Contributions
as a Percentage
of Covered

Statutorily
Required

Contribution
(Def"ociancy)

Contributions

Ex""5

Covered
Payroll

(bl

{b-a)

C

Payroll
(b/c)

11,550,976
11,226,018
11,663,441

8.75%
6.75%
8.75%

1,010,710

$

$

982,247

1,039,660

This schedule is intended to show information for ten years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
The County's year-end is December 31.

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this schedule.
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ANOKA, MINNESOTA

4.

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Employer Contributions to other Postemp!oymant BaoElfits
There have been no changes to benefits or assumptions.

DECEMBER 31, 2017

Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of the December 31, 2015 valuation date, measured at December 31, 2017.

1.

Budgetary lnfprmatjgo

Methods and assumptions used to detennine contribution rates:

General Budget Policies: The County Board adopts calendar-year budgets for the General and Special Revenue Funds by the final
County Board meeting in December of the previous year. The Community Devetopment Fund and the Job Training Center Fund, for
which expenditures are 100 percent reimbursed from the State or Federal government, are not budgeted. For these exceptions,
program changes and the resulting expenditures cannot be determined on an annual basis. Similarly, a budget Is not adopted for the
Forfeiture Funds Special Revenue Fund because It accounts for the proceeds from forfeited property, which cannot be determined on
an annual basis. The Leasehold Properties Special Revenue fund was created with the purchase of a building In late 2015. With

Actuarial assumptions used are based on County experience and drawn from the Public Employees Retirement Association of
Minnesota (PERA) July 1, 2015 Actuarial Valuations. This is deemed appropriate because participants in the County's plan are
assumed to be participants in one of the PERA pension plans.

contrac1 renewals and operating changes, there was no adopted budget until 2018.
Each appropriation lapses at the close of the fiscal year to the extent it has not been expended. The County maintains a budgetary
control system that compares actual revenues and expenditures to budgeted amounts by division/department. Appropriations are
monitored at the major account code level wHhln each division/department. Minnesota County Financial Accounting and Reporting
Standards require the County to report the revenues and expenditures by function, without regard to the budgeted dlvision/deparbnent
adopted by the County Board. One division/department may have budget and actual expenditures In various functions and on various
lines of the financial statement. County Board authorization is required for budget adjustments or transfers, which increase the
division/department's adopted net (appropriations less non-tax revenues) budget.
Budget Basis of Accountlna: Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

2.

Excess of Expenditures Qyer Budget
The following deparbnents/dlvlsions have expenditures In excess of budget for the year ended December 31, 2017:
Expenditures
Actual

Final Budget
M1igc G~mmaalill

Entry age

Amortization method

5 year straight-line amortization

Amortization period

5 years

Asset valuation method

Market value

Inflation

2.75%

Healthcare cost trend rates Pre-65

8.00% for 2017, decreasing 0.5% per year

Healthcare cost trend rates Post-65

6.5% for 2017, decreasing 0.5% per year to an ultimate rate of 5.0% for 2020 and later years

Investment rate of return

7 .00%

Retirement age

In the 2017 actuarial valuation, expected retirement ages were based on County experience
and drawn from the PERA July 1, 2015 Actuarial Valuations

Mortality

Based on RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate
and used in the PERA plan of which the employee, retiree or beneficiary is a participant

Excess

Eunda
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General Fund
Current
General Government
Countywide services
Internal audit
Election services
Courts administration
Miscellaneous

Actuarial cost method

5.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans - Changes in Significant Plan Provisions Actuarial Methcxls and Assumptions
The following changes were reflected in the valuation performed on behalf of the Public Employees Retirement Association for the
year ended June 30, 2017:

$

Public Safety
Sheriff
Central communications
Emergency management
Culture & Recreation
Historical society/Fairground

(930,824)
155,920
614,238
1,447,658
244,027

$

(922,202)
157,393
653,518
1,615,907
2,179,954

$

8,622
1,473
39,278
168,249
1,935,927

Geae,:a1 Employees Retirement plan

Wl
The Combined Service Annuity (CSA) loads were changed from 0.8 percent for active members and 60 percent for vested
and non-vested deferred members (30 percent for deferred Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund members). The revised
CSA loads are now 0.0 percent for active member liability, 15 percent for vested deferred member liability, and 3.0 percent for
non-vested deferred member liability.

34,118,175
5,270,755
303,854

34,867,228
5,474,226
697,223

749,053
203,471
393,369

110,123

244,043

133,920

The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0 percent per year for all years to 1.0 percent per
year through 2044 and 2.5 percent per year thereafter.
Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund plan provisions change the employer supplemental contribution to $21,000,000 in
PERA's calendar years 2017 and 2018 and returns to $31,000,000 through calendar year 2031. The state's required
contribution is $16,000,000 in PERA's fiscal years 2018 and 2019 and returns to $6,000,000 annually through calendar year
2031.

Road and Bridge
Current

Highways and Streets
Construction
Intergovernmental
Highways and Streets

3.

42,988,391

47,362,296

4,373,905

32,017

150,830

118,813

• Bil•mill E11astiaa Sm1Y1

QJtm[ eg§!lmgl~e t

In 2017, Anoka County implemented Governmental Accounting standards Board (GASB), Statement No. 74, Financial
Repa,t;ng for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans and Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. In 2009, the County established an irrevocable trust, pursuant to MN statutes, ch.
471.6175 to prefund a portion of the liability of the plan. The County issued bonds in September 2009, for the purpose of partially
funding its OPEB liability. These funds are reported In the Other Postemployment Benefits Trust Fund and are included in the
actuarial valuation.

2016
The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.00 percent per year through 2035 and 2.50 percent
per year thereafter, to 1.00 percent for all future years.
The assumed investment rate was changed from 7 .90 percent to 7 .50 percent. The single discount rate was also changed
from 7.90 percent to 7.50 percent.
Other assumptions were changed pursuant to the experience study dated June 30, 2015. The assumed payroll growth and
inflation were decreased by 0.25 percent. Payroll growth was reduced from 3.50 percent to 3.25 percent. Inflation was
reduced from 2. 75 percent to 2.50 percent.
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5.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans - Changes in Significant Plan Provisions. Actuarial Methods. and Assumptions (Continued)
Public Employees Police and Fire Plan

•

The assumed salary increases were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2016, experience study. The net effect is
proposed rates that average 0.34 percent lower than the previous rates.

•

The assumed rates of retirement were changed, resulting in fewer retirements.

•

The CSA load was 30 percent for vested and non-vested, deferred members. The CSA has been changed to 33 percent for
vested members and 2.0 percent for non-vested members.

•

The base mortality table for healthy annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 fully generational table to the RP-2014 fully
generational table (with a base year of 2006), with male rates adjusted by a factor of 0.96. The mortality improvement scale
was changed from Scale AA to Scale MP-2016. The base mortality table for disabled annuitants was changed from the
RP-2000 disabled mortality table to the mortality table assumed for healthy retirees.

•

The assumed termination rates were decreased to 3.0 percent for the first three years of service. Rates beyond the select
period of three years were adjusted, resulting in more expected terminations overall.

•

The assumed percentage of married female members was decreased from 65 percent to 60 percent.

•

The assumed age difference was changed from separate assumptions for male members (wives assumed to be three years
younger) and female members (husbands assumed to be four years older) to the assumption that males are two years older
than females.

•

The assumed percentage of female members electing joint and survivor annuities was increased.

•

The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0 percent for all years to 1.0 percent per year through
2064 and 2.5 percent thereafter.

•

The single discount rate was changed from 5.60 percent per annum to 7.50 percent per annum.

•

The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.00 percent per year through 2037 and 2.50 percent
per year thereafter, to 1.00 percent for all future years.

•

The assumed investment rate was changed from 7.90 percent to 7.50 percent. The single discount rate was changed from
7.90 percent to 5.60 percent.

•

The assumed payroll growth and inflation were decreased by .25 percent. Payroll growth was reduced from 3.50 percent to
3.25 percent. Inflation was reduced from 2.75 percent to 2.50 percent.

Public Employees Correctional Plan

•

The base mortality table for healthy annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 fully generational table to the RP-2014 fully
generational table (with a base year of 2006), with male rates adjusted by a factor of 0.96. The mortality improvement scale
was changed from Scale AA to Scale MP-2016 and is applied to healthy and disabled members. The base mortality table for
disabled annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 disabled mortality table to the TP-2014 disabled annuitant mortality table
(with future mortality improvement according to Scale MP-2016).

•

The CSA load was 30 percent for vested and non-vested, deferred members. The CSA has been changed to 35 percent for
vested members and 1.0 percent for non-vested members.

•

The single discount rate was changed from 5.31 percent per annum to 5.96 percent per annum.

•

The assumed investment rate was changed from 7.90 percent to 7.50 percent. The single discount rate was changed from
7.90 percent to 5.31 percent.

•

The assumed payroll growth and inflation were decreased by 0.25 percent. Payroll growth was reduced from 3.50 percent to.
3.25 percent. Inflation was reduced from 2.75 percent to 2.50 percent.
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